

Report of the Attorney General to the Congress of the United States on the Administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, for the six months ending June 30, 2018

Report of the Attorney General to the Congress of the United States on the Administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, for the six months ending June 30, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 1-1
AFGHANISTAN1
ALBANIA2
ALGERIA
ANGOLA
ANTIGUA & BARBUDA
ARMENIA6
ARUBA
AUSTRALIA
AUSTRIA11
AZERBAIJAN12
BAHAMAS14
BAHRAIN16
BANGLADESH18
BARBADOS19
BELGIUM
BERMUDA
BOLIVIA
BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA23
BRAZIL24
BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS25
BULGARIA
BURUNDI
CAMBODIA
CAMEROON
CANADA
CAYMAN ISLANDS

CHILE
CHINA
COLOMBIA
CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)
CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)
COSTA RICA
COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)
CROATIA
CYPRUS
CZECH REPUBLIC
CZECHOSLOVAKIA
DENMARK
DJIBOUTI
DOMINICA
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
ECUADOR
EGYPT
EL SALVADOR
ENGLAND
EQUATORIAL GUINEA
ESTONIA
ETHIOPIA
FRANCE
GABON
GEORGIA
GERMANY
GHANA
GIBRALTAR
GREAT BRITAIN

GREECE	
HAITI	
HONDURAS	
HONG KONG	
HUNGARY	
ICELAND	
INDIA	
INTERNATIONAL	
IRAN	
IRAQ99	
IRELAND106	
ISRAEL	
ITALY111	
JAMAICA114	
JAPAN	
JORDAN	
KAZAKHSTAN134	
KENYA136	
KOREA, REPUBLIC OF138	
KOSOVA148	
LAOS150	
LEBANON151	
LIBERIA152	
LIBYA154	
LUXEMBOURG156	
MACAU157	
MALAWI158	
MALAYSIA159	
MALDIVES162	

MALI
MARSHALL ISLANDS164
MAURITANIA167
MAURITIUS168
MEXICO169
MICRONESIA174
MOLDOVA
MONACO
MOROCCO
NAGORNO KARABAKH182
NEPAL
NETHERLANDS
NETHERLANDS ANTILLES
NEW ZEALAND
NICARAGUA
NIGERIA
NORTHERN IRELAND
NORWAY
OMAN
PAKISTAN
PALESTINE
PANAMA
PAPUA AND NEW GUINEA197
PERU198
PHILIPPINES199
POLAND
QATAR
ROMANIA
RUSSIA

RWANDA	218
SAHARAWI ARAB DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	219
SAMOA/AMERICAN SAMOA	220
SAUDI ARABIA	221
SCOTLAND	234
SERBIA	235
SINGAPORE	236
SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	238
SOMALILAND	239
SOUTH AFRICA	240
SPAIN	241
ST. BARTS	242
ST. LUCIA	243
ST. MARTIN	244
SUDAN	245
SURINAME	246
SWEDEN	247
SWITZERLAND	248
SYRIA	249
TAIWAN	251
TANZANIA	256
THAILAND	257
TIBET	259
TIMOR-LESTE (EAST TIMOR)	260
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	261
TUNISIA	262
TURKEY	263
UGANDA	269
UKRAINE	270

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	76
UNITED KINGDOM	82
UZBEKISTAN	84
VANUATU	85
VENEZUELA	86
VIETNAM	87
YEMEN	88

APPENDIX	A	-	REGIST	RANT	INDEX	•••	•••	•••	••	••	•••	••	••	••	•••	••	••	••	••	•••	A-1
APPENDIX	В	_	SHORT	FORM	INDEX				••				••								B-1

The Department of Justice (Department) submits the following report on the administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, 22 U.S.C. § 611 *et seq.* ("FARA" or "the Act"). Section 11 of the Act (22 U.S.C. § 621) requires the Attorney General to report every six months to the Congress concerning the administration of FARA, as well as the nature, sources, and content of informational materials disseminated and distributed by agents of foreign principals registered under the Act. This report covers the administration and enforcement of FARA for the six months ending June 30, 2018.

FARA is a disclosure statute that requires persons in the United States who are acting as agents of foreign principals, and engaged in certain specified activities within the United States, to register with the Department and to make periodic public disclosure of their relationship with the foreign principal, as well as to disclose activities, receipts, and disbursements in support of those activities. An important purpose served by FARA is to inform the government and the people of the United States of the identity of persons engaging in political activities for or on behalf of foreign governments, foreign political parties, and other foreign principals, so that their statements and activities can be viewed in light of their associations.

The text of this report lists, according to geographical area or nationality, all agents who were registered at any time during the first six months of 2018, or who reported for the first time in that period activities, receipts, or disbursements for the previous period. It includes the identities of the agents and their foreign principal(s), a description of the agent's activities, including a description of any informational materials disseminated, a total figure for monies received, and a listing of all individual agents. This report, and information on the activities of foreign agents, can be accessed on the FARA website, which can be reached through the National Security Division ("NSD") website at https://www.justice.gov/nsd/.

Improvements continue to be made to the FARA computerized records system and Internet website, <u>https://www.justice.gov/nsd-fara</u>. In response to the Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2007, FARA registrants shall file registration statements and supplements in electronic form. In April 2011, the Department unveiled FARA eFile, a system for the electronic filing of registration statements and supplements. The system enables foreign agents to electronically file documents with the Department. FARA eFile is an intuitive, online filing process that allows registrants to register and pay the required registration fees online, 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Additional information about FARA eFile can be found at <u>https://www.justice.gov/nsd-fara/fara-efile-frequently-asked-questions</u>.

On June 8, 2018, the Department of Justice announced the public release of the advisory opinions issued by the Department of Justice's FARA Registration Unit since January 1, 2010. *See* <u>https://www.justice.gov/nsd-fara/advisory-opinions.</u> Pursuant to regulations that the Department has issued implementing FARA, potential registrants or their counsel may request an advisory opinion regarding the applicability of FARA. *See* 28 C.F.R. § 5.2. The posting of these advisory opinions by the Department provides the public with guidance on how it interprets some of FARA's key provisions. The opinions and letters are organized on the website by topic of inquiry or the aspects of the statute they discuss. Any proprietary information, including any information that would identify the parties who made the requests, has been redacted. With the public posting of advisory opinions, and its continued public release of such opinions, the Department has demonstrated its commitment to improving the public's understanding of FARA.

The Act does not place any limitations on the political advocacy activities of an agent, and the Department's administration of FARA is not designed or intended to inhibit or discourage the expression of political views in any way. Registration under FARA does not

imply recognition by the United States Government of the legitimacy of any particular foreign government or foreign political party. Furthermore, registration does not indicate approval by the United States Government of the activities of registered agents or the content of any informational materials they disseminate.

Statistical Summary

During the six-month period ending June 30, 2018, the Department received 61 new registration statements and terminated 22 registrations. A total of 422 active registrations, representing 665 foreign principals, were on file during the period of January 1, 2018, through June 30, 2018. Individuals acting as officials or employees or rendering assistance to a registrant for or in the interests of its foreign principal filed 470 new short-form registration statements under the Act, bringing the total of short-form registrations to 2,072 during the period of January 1, 2018, through June 30, 2018. There were 177 new agreements with foreign principals reported by agents under the Act, and 55 agreements with foreign principals were terminated during this period.

Pursuant to P.L. 102-395 enacted on October 6, 1992, which authorized the Attorney General to establish fees to recover the cost of administering the FARA, \$210,591.00 in fees was received during the six-month period ending June 30, 2018. A total of \$10,419,759.30 has been collected since the program was initiated through June 30, 2018.

ncerely, tephen E. Boyd Assistant Attorney General Office of Legislative Affairs

LISTING ACCORDING TO THE GEOGRAPHICAL AREA OR NATIONALITY FIELD OF REGISTRANTS WHOSE STATEMENTS WERE IN ACTIVE STATUS AT ANY TIME DURING THIS SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT

- (T) Indicates registration terminated during this six month reporting period.
- (t) Indicates foreign principal terminated during the six month reporting period.

The dollar figure included for each registrant represents the total amount of money received in the United States in furtherance of the agency purpose by agents working on behalf of the foreign principal. This information is based on the registrant's reporting period rather than the calendar year.

The list is compiled alphabetically by country or location¹; however, it necessarily will include foreign principals which have no association with the government.

The report sets forth the name, address and registration number of the registrant, the identity of the foreign principal, the nature of their activities, and the amount of monies received, if any.

¹ Country or location is not reflective of United States foreign policy regarding recognition of sovereignty.

AFGHANISTAN

Roberti + White, LLC #6065

900 G Street NW Suite 301 Washington, DC 20001 Transformation and Continuity Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

ALBANIA

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Socialist Party of Albania (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding Albanian's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205 Democratic Party of Albania

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant worked with the Albanian opposition to build an anti-narcotics and anti-organized crime strategy for Albania; facilitated meetings and interactions with U.S. Administration officials.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending June 12, 2018

ALGERIA

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

1717 K Street, N.W. Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20036 Government of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria, Embassy

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers to promote Algerian-U.S. relations and respect for human rights.

\$211,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

ANGOLA

ANTIGUA & BARBUDA

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Government of Antigua and Barbuda

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant represents the foreign principal with an application made to the National Committee on Foreign Medical Education and Accreditation, pursuant to which the foreign principal seeks to have the United States Secretary of Education determine that the foreign principal's medical program accreditation standards are comparable to those used in the United States.

\$15,389.50 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

ARMENIA

Boyamian, Avedis #6489

93 Cambridge Street Winchester, MA 01890 Minister of Defense of the Republic of Armenia

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advice (pro-bono) to the foreign principal regarding issues related to procurement and sales, the creation of a business development office, and support for the modernization of the military forces of the Republic of Armenia.

ARUBA

Aruba Tourism Authority #2987

400 Plaza Drive Suite 101 Secaucus, NJ 07094 Government of Aruba

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

AUSTRALIA

Crossroads Strategies LLC #6508 (T)

800 N. Capitol Street, NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20002 Government of Victoria, Australia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant conducted market research, compiled a list of prospective U.S. companies, and worked in collaboration with the Government of Victoria.

\$10,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Destination New South Wales #4450

2029 Century Park East Suite 3150 Los Angeles, CA 90067

New South Wales Tourism Commission (Government of New South Wales)

(t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC #6526

805 15th Street, NW Second Floor Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of Australia

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will provide support to the foreign principal as it hosts an event at this year's National Governor's Association meeting in Washington, D.C. Duties include but are not limited to message development, content creation, earned media, digital media strategy, on-site event support, and paid media promotion.

AUSTRALIA

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Melbourne Convention & Visitors Bureau

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant engaged in industry tradeshows, events and incentive house meetings to encourage meeting and incentive convention planners to book their meetings in Melbourne on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Tourism Australia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will assist in the development and execution of consumer and trade campaigns, including ad concept development, creative services, media recommendations, trade events and local U.S. implementation on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Tourism Northern Territory

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will provide representation of the foreign principal in the Americas, including consumer marketing, trade marketing, social media and public relations. All efforts are aimed at raising awareness of the Northern Territory and promoting it as a destination for tourism.

AUSTRALIA

Tourism Australia #1032

2029 Century Park East Suite 3150 Los Angeles, CA 90067 Australian National Travel Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant performed a number of marketing and travel/trade activities, including advertising, e-marketing, brochure production and public relations on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$3,571,640.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

AUSTRIA

Austrian Tourist Office, Inc. #495

61 Broadway #1701 New York, NY 10006 Austrian National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant engaged in marketing and public relations activities, and provided travel information to tourists, travel agents, airline representatives, and tour operators.

\$1,150,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Austrian Trade Commission in the U.S., Southern Region #5041

3333 Riverwood Parkway, S.E. Suite 200 Atlanta, GA 30339

Federal Economic Chamber of Austria (Wirtschftskammer Oesterreichs)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant assisted Austrian business people in the United States, prepared business contacts for Austrian companies, and reported business opportunities for Austrian companies in the United States on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$37,182.50 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Austrian Trade Commission, Chicago #6193

500 N. Michigan Avenue Suite 1950 Chicago, IL 60611 Advantage Austria at the Austrian Federal Economic Chamber (WKO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant worked to establish and foster business and investment relations between Austria and the United States.

\$313,446.43 for the six month period ending May 30, 2018

AZERBAIJAN

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C. #6535

165 Madison Avenue Suite 2000 Memphis, TN 38103

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan (through BGR Government Affairs, LLC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide strategic guidance and counsel with regard to government activity within the United States influencing the foreign principal's interests. This may include relevant outreach to U.S. Government officials, non-government organizations and other individuals within the United States.

Finances: None Reported

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding the Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$50,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public relations consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$450,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

AZERBAIJAN

Roberti + White, LLC #6065

900 G Street NW Suite 301 Washington, DC 20001 SOCAR USA, subsidiary of State Oil Company of Azerbaijan Republic (SOCAR)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Sanitas International, Inc. #6530

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006

Government of Azerbaijan of behalf of BGR Group

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will coordinate meetings with U.S. Government officials and media outlets on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Tool Shed Group, LLC #5916

21382 Unbridled Drive Parker, CO 80138

Consulate General of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

BAHAMAS

Bahamas Tourist Office #2310

Ministry of Tourism Post Office Box N-3701 Nassau, BAHAMAS

Bahamas Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

733 Tenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20001

Bahamas Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations and strategic communications services on behalf of the foreign principal in the United States.

\$550,401.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Government of the Commonwealth of The Bahamas (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant conducted legal and government consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$71,787.77 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BAHAMAS

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Nassau Paradise Island Promotion Board

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided marketing research services and findings regarding U.S. travelers and their interest in traveling to Nassau/Paradise Island/the Bahamas.

\$10,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

BAHRAIN

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain to the United States of America

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide strategic advice and government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

Finances: None Reported

Craft Media Digital, LLC #6463

1600 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006

Embassy of Bahrain (via subcontract to SAPRAC) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004

Kingdom of Bahrain

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and assistance in connection with obtaining support for anti-terrorism efforts on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$131,691.35 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BAHRAIN

Miller & Chevalier Chartered #6533

900 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Government of the Kingdom of Bahrain

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide legal advice and assistance in connection with Section 232 tariffs to be imposed on aluminum and steel imports into the United States.

Finances: None Reported

SAPRAC, Inc. #6457

1101 30th Street, NW Suite 315 Washington, DC 20007 Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205

Embassy of The Kingdom of Bahrain

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant facilitated meetings and interactions with U.S. Administration officials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$250,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

BANGLADESH

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal to academics, news outlets, and other individuals in the United States.

\$135,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

BARBADOS

Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism #1995

820 Second Avenue5th FloorNew York, NY 10017Barbados Industrial Development Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant disseminated informational materials to encourage U.S. business investment and to establish operations in Barbados.

\$259,174.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism #1995

820 Second Avenue 5th Floor New York, NY 10017

Barbados Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted Barbados as a tourist destination.

\$839,191.68 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Berliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLP #5299

1101 17th Street, NW Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20036

Invest Barbados

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant conducted policy consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal related to a potential bilateral investment treaty with the United States; and on an opportunity with Argentina to have a Barbados honorary consul.

\$500.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BELGIUM

Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium - New York Office #5840

New York Times Building 620 Eighth Avenue, 38th Floor New York, NY 10018

Flanders Tourism Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel to Flanders and Brussels, Belgium. The registrant also talked with trade representatives and distributed promotional brochures to individuals and travel agencies.

\$949,960.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

BERMUDA

Bermuda Tourism Authority #430

675 Third Avenue 12th Floor New York, NY 10017 Bermuda Tourism Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant distributed informational materials to travel agents on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also participated in various workshops, seminars, and travel/trade shows.

\$12,750,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Bermuda Tourism Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided strategic planning, account management, and administration for marketing, media and communications efforts on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$7,424,065.22 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

theGroup DC, LLC #6388

1730 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20006 Government of Bermuda

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Registrant monitored and provided insight and counsel to foreign principal on U.S. policy issues that are of relevance to foreign principal's business. The registrant assisted foreign principal in building relationships with Washington thought leaders and policymakers.

\$100,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

BOLIVIA

Sandler Trade, LLC #6180

3950 Langley Ct. NWWashington, DC 20016Embassy of the Plurinational State of Bolivia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice on issues regarding the foreign principal's eligibility for the Generalized System of Preferences, assisted in the preparation of written comments, and arranged meetings with U. S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$15,555.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA

Myrmidon Group, LLC #6057

53 Saint Mark's Place #1 New York, NY 10003

Government of Republika Srpska (including Zeljka Cvijanovic and Milorad Dodik)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant provided services, organized meetings, conferences, briefings, and disseminated materials intended to promote investment in Republika Srpska. The focus on this outreach was media, business oriented media, investors, investment funds, and corporations.

\$270,690.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Picard Kentz & Rowe, LLP #5939

1750 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Government of Republika Srpska

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advised the foreign principal on matters related to international law. This work included the provision of written and oral advice to members of the foreign principal as requested. The registrant also provided related information to the Administration and Congress.

\$630,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

RS Office for Cooperation, Trade and Investment #6181

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 200 Washington, DC 20006 Government of Republika Srpska

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant engaged in initiatives to promote trade and investment in the Republic of Srpska and to facilitate good relations between citizens, organizations and the United States.

\$204,696.58 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BRAZIL

CDN International, Inc. #5992

1717 K Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20006

Social Communication Secretariat of the Office of the President of the Republic of Brazil

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services to the foreign principal which included coordinating monthly teleconferences, visits by United States journalists to Brazil and interviews by them. The registrant also coordinated the participation of Brazilian officials at events and conferences.

\$296,407.12 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 North Broadway St. Louis, MO 63102

Social Communication Secretariat of the Office of the President of the Republic of Brazil

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted media representatives, analysts, and others to organize media events and public relations outreach concerning numerous strategic campaigns while disseminating informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$335,411.36 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018
BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board #3354

1 West 34th Street Suite 302 New York, NY 10001-3011

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 British Virgin Islands Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted the British Virgin Islands as a destination for tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

BULGARIA

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Aviora Consult EAD (on behalf of Delyan Peevski

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted government affairs and public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$200,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

JWI, LLC #4990

700 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Watergate South, Suite 1019 Washington, DC 20037 Tzvetan Vassilev Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported Sanitas International, Inc. #6530

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Tourism for the Republic of Bulgaria on behalf of Glanz, Inc.

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will coordinate meetings with U.S. Government officials and media outlets on behalf of the foreign principal.

BURUNDI

Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc. #6305

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW 10th Floor Washington, DC 20009

Republic of Burundi

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant researched and analyzed issues of concern to the foreign principal. Also, the registrant advised the foreign principal on U.S. policies and activities in Congress and the Administration regarding U.S.-Africa policy. The registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staffs, news media, businesses, think tanks, and non-governmental organizations.

CAMBODIA

BerlinRosen Ltd. #6531

15 Maiden Lane Suite 1600 New York, NY 10038

Cambodia National Rescue Movement (CNRM) through Fondation Pluralisme

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide strategic communications, media relations, and campaign management services, including developing communication strategy, messaging and material development, media outreach, drafting and pitching op-eds, and media monitoring on behalf of the foreign principal. A nonprofit organization, Fondation Pluralisme, will provide funding to the registrant on behalf of the foreign principal.

CAMEROON

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Government of the Republic of Cameroon

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted U.S. Government officials and congressional staffers to discuss U.S.-Cameroon bilateral relations. The registrant also monitored and advised the foreign principal on various U.S. policy developments including the African Growth and Opportunity Act and helped U.S. allies in the fight against Boko Haram.

\$44,446.07 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Vanguard Africa #6411

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006 Akera Muna

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gaining support for the foreign principal's presidential campaign and a free and fair election process in Cameroon.

\$45,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Bolton-St. Johns, LLC #6413 (T)

146 State Street Albany, NY 12207 Province of Ontario, Canada

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant engaged directly with legislative and regulatory officials in the state of New York focused on strengthening the trade relationship between New York and the Province of Ontario.

\$25,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

733 Tenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20001

Government of Ontario, Canada

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations services to the foreign principal to promote Ontario as a tourist destination.

\$29,935.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

200 East Randolph Drive Suite 900 Chicago, IL 60601 Ontario Ministry of Economic Development and Growth

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will provide public relations and communications services to support Ontario's investment attraction and export promotion programs in the United States market on behalf of the foreign principal. The activities will be performed through strategic communications planning, media relations, event planning and management, development of communications products, and translation/adaptation of materials for the aforementioned activities.

Dentons Canada LLP #6532

1900 K Street, NW 850 2nd Street SW Washington, DC 20006 Alberta Ministry of Economic Development and Trade

Theorem initially of Decisionic Development and The

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will assist the foreign principal with strategic planning and counseling regarding trade policy issues between the United States and Canada.

\$70,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939

Government of Canada, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939

Province of Manitoba, Canada

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant reviewed draft environmental assessment (EA) prepared by the Bureau of Reclamation in order to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act for the Central North Dakota Water Supply Project and worked with the Province to respond to the draft EA.

\$10,877.01 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939

Province of Ontario, Canada

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Larkin, Kyle #6539 (T)

222 Queen Street, Suite 1404 Ottawa, Ontario CANADA K1P 5V9

Peter Maddox, Direct Sellers Association of Canada (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will be setting up and coordinating meetings with U.S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal. The purpose of all communications will be to advocate for the protection of Canada's de minimis threshold.

Finances: None Reported

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP #5928

1320 Main Street 17th Floor Columbia, SC 29201

Province of New Brunswick

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant represented and promoted the interests of the foreign principal on key issues, projects, and priorities before Congress, the Administration, U.S. Government agencies, Washington, DC-based organizations, and coalitions.

\$160,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP #5928

1320 Main Street 17th Floor Columbia, SC 29201 Province of Saskatchewan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal before elected U.S. officials and government personnel regarding policies that impact Canada and the Province of Saskatchewan, as well as governmental relationships with the United States.

\$130,625.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

O'Brien Gentry & Scott, LLC #5971

201 C Street, SE Washington, DC 20003

Canadian Commercial Corporation

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored the United States defense related budget, programs, policies and related congressional hearings, legislation, and press reports to provide analysis, forecasts, and guidance on the future direction of interests to the foreign principal.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Quebec Government Office #1787

One Rockefeller Plaza Suite 2600 New York, NY 10020-2102

Quebec Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant gave speeches and maintained contacts with business, educational, governmental, and media representatives in the United States concerning Quebec affairs. The registrant also sponsored cultural events and educational programs, participated in trade shows and activities, arranged visits to the United States for Quebec officials, and promoted tourism by disseminating informational materials.

\$4,412,739.11 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Rude, Marianne Haslund #5767

6107 Tracey's Overlook Road Tracys Landing, MD 20779 Manitoba Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

SKDKnickerbocker, LLC #6462 (T)

1150 18th Street, NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20036

Government of Ontario (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided media training, public affairs advice, and media consulting advice to raise the profile of the Government of Ontario and its leaders on trade and other issues pertaining to its relationship with the United States.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

West Front Strategies, LLC #6436

600 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Suite 630 Washington, DC 20037

Her Majesty The Queen in right of Ontario, as represented by the Cabinet Office (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will conduct government consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$81,438.78 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

CAYMAN ISLANDS

Baker Botts, LLP #6464

910 Louisiana StreetHouston, TX 77002-4995Ministry of Financial Services & Home Affairs Cayman Islands Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$37,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism #2500

350 5th Avenue Suite 4620 New York, NY 10118-1801 Government of the Cayman Islands

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant distributed brochures to travel agents and participated in travel shows, conferences, and seminars. The registrant also provided promotional activities including marketing, public relations, and advertising.

\$6,482,563.45 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Coyne Public Relations, LLC #6177

5 Wood Hollow Road Parsippany, NJ 07054

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

CAYMAN ISLANDS

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-2228

Cayman Islands Ministry of Financial Services, Commerce & Environment

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided legislative and public policy advice, consulted with the foreign principal on its education and advocacy program in the United States, and represented the foreign principal with legislative, administrative, regulatory, and stakeholder briefings for its education and advocacy program.

\$17,264.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

CHILE

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South 14th Floor New York, NY 10003 Turismo Chile

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant handled public relations and marketing initiatives throughout North America with an integrated travel, trade, and media relations campaign to drive tourism growth and raise Chile's profile as a leading travel destination in South America.

\$35,398.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Amagai Policy Advisors LLC #6541 (T)

4218 Dandridge Terrace Alexandria, VA 22309

Sinopec Group through Sinopec D.C., LLC through Global Strategies, Ltd. (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide services to Sinopec D.C., LLC, as a subcontractor of Global Strategies, Ltd. The registrant will arrange meetings with Members of Congress and their staffs to discuss Sinopec's investments in the United States. Such consulting services will provide weekly reporting on energy markets in the United States, and provide advice and counsel to Sinopec on general market entry goals.

Finances: None Reported

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C. #6535

165 Madison Avenue Suite 2000 Memphis, TN 38103

Foreign Affairs Office of Yancheng Municipal People's Government

Nature of Services: Export Promotion

The registrant will assist the city of Tancheng, PRC in forming a sister city relationship with Salt Lake City, UT. This includes outreach to local government officials in Salt Lake City.

\$4,279.46 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BLJ Worldwide LTD #5875

1359 Broadway Suite 1102 New York, NY 10018 China-United States Exchange Foundation

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant promoted interests and activities in the United States including expanding third-party supporters, generating media placements, and arranging visits for delegations to China. The registrant also supported the foreign principal in its efforts in sourcing content and general promotional activities on its website.

\$504,302.63 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

BLJ Worldwide LTD #5875

1359 Broadway Suite 1102 New York, NY 10018 Embassy of the People's Republic of China in the United States

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided ongoing public relations services in support of the Embassy's programming and activities.

\$144,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Capitol Counsel, LLC #6328

700 13th Street, NW Suite 200 Washington, DC 20005 U.S.- China Transpacific Foundation

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal with the planning and implementation of its congressional travel program, the "U.S. – China Transpacific Program," to the People's Republic of China.

\$40,840.95 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

China Daily Distribution Corporation #3457

1500 Broadway Suite 2800 New York, NY 10036 China Daily of Beijing, China

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant printed and distributed the China Daily newspaper after receiving photograph negatives of the newspaper which are prepared by the publisher in Beijing. The registrant also solicited paid advertisements for inclusion in the newspaper.

\$5,350,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

China National Tourist Office #3318

370 Lexington Avenue Suite 912 New York, NY 10017

China National Tourism Administration (formerly: China International Travel Service)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to China by disseminating informational materials, and by participating in travel shows, expositions, and conventions.

\$650,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Chwat, John #6525 (T)

1423 Powhatan Street Suite 1 Alexandria, VA 22314 World Uyghur Congress (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will represent the foreign principal on policies and positions on human rights, democracy and issues impacting the Uyghur peoples before Congress, U.S. Government officials, and private and public sector audiences.

Finances: None Reported

Cowan Strategies Company #6452 (T)

119 Oronoco Street Suite 101 Alexandria, VA 22314

Sinopec Group through Sinopec D.C., LLC through Global Strategies, Ltd. (Sinopec) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted government consulting activities on behalf of the foreign principal to include: arranging meetings with employees and Members of Congress, to discuss Sinopec's investments in the United States; provide weekly reporting on energy markets in the United States; construct advice and counsel to Sinopec on general market entry goals.

\$52,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Hai Tian Development U.S.A., Inc. #5143

136-40 39th Avenue Suite 508 Flushing, NY 11354 People's Daily Overseas Edition

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant carried out the printing and distribution of the overseas edition of the People's Daily newspaper in the United States.

\$461,836.55 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Suite 850 Washington, DC 20036 COSCO Shipping Holdings Co., Ltd.

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided communications consulting services related specifically to the foreign principal in connection with their proposed transaction involving Orient Overseas International Limited, specifically with regard to national security and antitrust reviews and/or considerations.

\$357,114.57 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Karv Communications, Inc. #6162

122 East 42nd StreetSuite 2005New York, NY 10168COSCO Shipping Holdings Co., Ltd. (through The Harbour Group)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The Registrant provided communications consulting services related specifically to the foreign principal in connection with their proposed transaction involving Orient Overseas (International) Limited, specifically with regard to national security and antitrust reviews and considerations.

\$51,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey StreetSuite 202Washington, DC 20003ZTE Corporation (through Hogan Lovells US LLP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant performed government relations and public affairs services, including setting up meetings with U.S. Government officials related to U.S. sanctions on the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

China National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant maintained and monitored social media accounts to raise awareness of China as a tourist destination.

Finances: None Reported

Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT)

2001 Jefferson Davis Highway Suite 608 Arlington, VA 22202 China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant has continued to act as the liaison between businesses, chambers of commerce, trade associations and organizations in China and in the United States to facilitate bilateral trade, investment and economic cooperation between the two countries, specializing in such fields as market information, patent and trademark applications, IPR protection and business dispute settlement, as well as hosting trade and investment events and visiting trade missions.

\$278,200.45 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Rogich Communications Group #6274

11920 Southern Highlands Parkway Suite 301 Las Vegas, NV 89141

China Rilin Industrial Group through China/US Club, LLC (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Rogich Communications Group #6274

11920 Southern Highlands Parkway Suite 301 Las Vegas, NV 89141 People's Republic of China Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Embassy of the People's Republic of China

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided counsel to the foreign principal on congressional matters such as the House and Senate National Defense Authorizations Act for Fiscal Year 2017, amendments including U.S. relations with Taiwan, Tibet, and Hong Kong, arms sales to Taiwan, cybersecurity, human rights, trade, and sanctions legislation. The registrant contacted Members of Congress and congressional staffers to discuss the U.S.-China bilateral relationship.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Xin Min International, Inc. #6468

5250 Sereno Drive Temple City, CA 91780 Xin Min Evening News

Nature of Services: Broadcast Media

Xin Min Evening News is engaged in the publication and distribution of Xin Min Evening News in the United States, a non-official newspaper in China, particularly in Shanghai; placing advertisements for local businesses; and holding equity interest in various trading and investment and consulting companies in Shanghai.

\$13,100.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

COLOMBIA

Colombian Coffee Federation, Inc. #4909

140 East 57th Street New York, NY 10022 Federacion Nacional de Cafeteros de Colombia

Nature of Services: Advertising

The registrant on behalf of the foreign principal continued promoting the use of high quality Colombian coffee by monitoring the proper use of the trademark registered in the United States, in particular 100% Colombian Coffee and "Juan Valdez", performing testing services with coffee roasting companies that use them to make sure that the coffee packed under these trademarks has the quality guaranteed by the foreign principal.

\$1,392,254.34 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Fratelli Group #5867

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 950 Washington, DC 20036 Government of Colombia, Embassy (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant contacted media representatives to schedule meetings with Colombian Government officials and to discuss U.S.-Colombia Trade Promotion Agreement and other matters of interest to the Colombian Government. The registrant also wrote and disseminated informational materials and provided advice and counsel on media strategy, including news monitoring and coordinating a communications strategy with the United States business community.

\$82,092.26 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Holland & Knight #3718

800 17th Street, N.W. Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20006 Aerovias Nacionales de Colombia, S.A. (AVIANCA)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided general legal advice and services to the foreign principal.

\$305.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)

Avenue Strategies Global, LLC #6446

1627 I Street, NW Suite 825 Washington, DC 20006

Circle of Democrats and Republicans of Congo aka Cercle des Democrates et Republicains du Congo

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide research, government relations and strategic consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal within the United States. The registrant may assist representatives of the foreign principal in communicating with the Legislative and Executive Branches of the U.S. Government and may respond to inquiries and requests from the U.S. Government.

Finances: None Reported

Courville Consultants, LLC #6327 (T)

277 S. Pickett Street Unit 402 Alexandria, VA 22304 Embassy of the Republic of Congo (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

\$24,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Katumbi, Moise

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant conducted lobbying services for free and fair elections in the Democratic Republic of the Congo on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$150,175.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Alliance of Patriots for the Refoundation of Congo #6529 (T)

2318 16th Street, S.E Apt. 5 Washington, DC 20020 Congolese People, Democratic Republic of Congo (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant, a nonprofit and social advocacy organization, will provide public relations services, ongoing media relations, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will also monitor and advise on issues and developments affecting the human rights of the Congolese people and the Democratic Republic of the Congo, as well as other matters.

Finances: None Reported

Avenue Strategies Global, LLC #6446

1627 I Street, NW Suite 825 Washington, DC 20006

Commission Electorale Nationale Independante

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant may undertake activities to introduce CENI officials and communicate issues regarding a free, democratic and transparent election in the Democratic Republic of the Congo.

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 The Group of Seven (G7)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor on commercial activities and government relations matters regarding the foreign principal's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$300,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Beckerman #5877

One University Plaza Suite 507 Hackensack, NJ 07601

Democratic Republic of the Congo, through Mer Security and Communications Systems Ltd.

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided media consulting, media outreach, media training, and arranged meetings for the foreign principal.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Blueprint Communications, LLC #6451 (T)

2111 Eisenhower Avenue Alexandria, VA 22314

Moise Katumbi (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's return to the Democratic Republic of the Congo (DRC) and its participation in the political process in the DRC.

\$42,500.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Caroline Law Corporation #6536

15 Gore Avenue Vancouver, BC CANADA V6A 2Y8 Felix Tshisekedi

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will assist the foreign principal in arranging meetings and speaking engagements between the foreign principal and representatives of the State Department both in Washington, D.C. and at the United States Mission to the United Nations in New York City.

Finances: None Reported

DCI Group AZ, LLC #6278

1828 L Street, NW Suite 400 Washington, DC 20036 Moise Katumbi through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant as subcontractor to prime contractor Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP, will provide public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$47,234.44 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Dickens & Madson Canada Inc. #6200

c/o Tragen Resources & Logistics 740 Notre Dame Ouest Montreal, Quebec CANADA H3C 3X6

Prof. Mboyo-Di-Tamba Vangu

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's efforts to become the next President of the Democratic Republic of the Congo.

\$2,200,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

DLM Group, LLC #6428

9616 Burke View Avenue Burke, VA 22015

Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo, through the Livingston Group through Mer Security

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided communications and government relations counsel, including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities concerning the Government of the Democratic Republic of the Congo, and related issues to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$38,334.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

How Handy Is That LLC #6476 (T)

21650 Oxnard Street Suite 1530 Woodland Hills, CA 91367

Democratic Republic of the Congo through Mer Security and Communications Ltd. (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant, an independent contractor of Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd., facilitated and coordinated media and press activity, drafted opinion editorials, assisted in building relations with members of the media and non-governmental organizations, provided media monitoring and analysis, and arranged meetings for visiting delegations. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal. In addition, the registrant monitored and advised on issues and developments affecting the Democratic Republic of the Congo, as well as other matters.

\$279,940.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

KRL International, LLC #5788

1701 K Street, NW Suite 550 Washington, DC 20006

Democratic Republic of Congo, Office of the Personal Representative in Charge of the Fight Against Sexual Violence and Child Recruitment in the Armed Forces (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted lobbying and public relations efforts to assist the foreign principal in the fight against sexual violence and child recruitment in the Armed Forces.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Livingston Group, LLC #6344

499 S. Capitol Street, SW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20003

Government of the Republic of Congo, through Mer Security

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant researched and analyzed issues of concern to Members of Congress, counseled the foreign principal on U.S. policies of concern and activities in Congress, and maintained contact, as necessary, with Members of Congress and their staffs.

\$312,486.26 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

McMark, LLC #6359

330 Chesapeake DriveGreat Falls, VA 22066DRC Democracy and Development Alliance

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant attended panel discussions and events with African experts regarding the political situation in the Democratic Republic of the Congo (DRC) and the need for free and fair elections. Attended meetings with congressional staff and former Administration officials regarding the current U.S. policy of having free and fair elections in the DRC to stop corruption, greed, and genocide.

Finances: None Reported

Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd. #6423

5 Hatzoref Street Holon, 5885633 ISRAEL

Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided communications and government relations counsel, including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities concerning African security issues, and related issues to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$3,500,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Opportunities Development Group, LLC #6435

2126 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20008

Democratic Republic of Congo through Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd.

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Reset Public Affairs, LLC #6475 (T)

1030 15th Street, NW 10th Floor West Washington, DC 20005

Corneille Nangaa, President, Independent Election Commission of the Democratic Republic of Congo (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations services, ongoing media relations, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will also monitor and advise on issues and developments affecting a free, democratic and transparent election in the Democratic Republic of the Congo, as well as other matters.

\$74,976.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

RMG Africa Advisors, LLC #6470 (T)

P.O. Box 1Newton Upper Falls, MA 02464Moise Katumbi through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gaining support for democracy and free and fair election processes in the Democratic Republic of the Congo.

Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc. #6305

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW 10th Floor Washington, DC 20009 Gecamines SA

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will, on behalf of the foreign principal, arrange meetings with U.S. business executives, business and scientific organizations, investors, U.S. Government officials, academies, and journalists. The registrant will also facilitate distribution of the recently published Gecamines report on strategic and critical minerals and disseminate information regarding the Democratic Republic of the Congo's newly promulgated mining code.

Finances: None Reported

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205

Democratic Republic of Congo through Mer Security and Communications, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant performed government affairs and lobbying services before the federal government on issues pertaining to counter-extremism, foreign direct investment, security cooperation, environmental and public health issues, political governance, and matters mutually agreed upon on behalf of the Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo.

\$300,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Southfive Strategies, LLC #6426

2021 L Street, NW Suite 101-295 Washington, DC 20036

Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo through Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd.

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

COSTA RICA

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Costa Rica Tourism Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided strategic planning, account management, and administration for marketing, media and communications efforts on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$1,167,304.92 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)

JWI, LLC #4990

700 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Watergate South, Suite 1019 Washington, DC 20037 Government of the Republic of Cote d'Ivoire

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted Members of Congress to discuss legislation and related issues concerning the foreign principal. The registrant also provided advice and counsel regarding various issues of interest to the foreign principal.

\$482,056.50 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

CROATIA

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Republic of Croatia

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

CYPRUS

Prime Policy Group #6377

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20005 Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus (TRNC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted on behalf of the foreign principal, outreach and education of Members of Congress and their staffs with regard to the ongoing TRNC negotiation process.

\$213,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus #2619

10 Grand Central - 155 E 44th Street Suite 1710 New York, NY 10017 Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus, H.E. Mustafa Akinci

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant met with various members and advisers of the United Nations, Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and other U.S. Government officials to discuss and exchange information relating to Cyprus including interests and latest political developments.

\$745,481.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech Center, New York #5115

321 E 73rd Street New York, NY 10021 Czech Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade/Culture/Tourism

The registrant promoted the foreign principal (Czech Republic) in the United States in the areas of culture, tourism, and business.

\$237,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

CZECHOSLOVAKIA

Foxtail Group, LLC #6479 (T)

P.O. Box 32 Glenwood, MD 21738-0032 Michael Strnad, Chairman of the Board, Czechoslovak Group (CSGM a.s.) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided research, planning, business development, and government relations support on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$104,925.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

DENMARK

Rokk Solutions, LLC #6320

1701 K Street, NW Suite 650 Washington, DC 20006 Rasmussen Global

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant promoted maintaining support for NATO and European allies in the United States on behalf of the foreign principal by engaging key stakeholders and providing strategic communications services.

\$180,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

VisitDenmark #634

655 Third Avenue 18th Floor, Suite 1810 New York, NY 10017

VisitDenmark

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Denmark by participating in workshops, travel shows, and conferences. The registrant also provided informational materials to prospective tourists, tour operators, and travel agencies. In addition, the registrant distributed the Denmark Travel Guide to prospective visitors to Denmark.

\$430,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018
DJIBOUTI

Vanguard Africa #6411

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006 Daher Ahmed Farah

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

DOMINICA

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc. #5334

32 Washington Street Fairhaven, MA 02719 Commonwealth of Dominica, Office of Ministry of Finance, Industry and Trade

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also registered and inspected vessels, as well as provided mariner certification and assessments on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$643,725.80 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Government of the Dominican Republic

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding the Dominican Republic's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$376,737.89 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Discover Dominica Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided strategic input and direction for the development of sales, developed consumer marketing campaigns through print and online media, and attended consumer events and trade shows on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street Hinsdale, IL 60521

Embassy of the Dominican Republic (through Gerdau Metaldom)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advise and consulting services to the Embassy of the Dominican Republic regarding steel trade policies.

\$52,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

ECUADOR

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Unidad de Analisis Financiero y Economico

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

As requested by the foreign principal, the registrant renders advice on matters involving the foreign principal's activities and exchanges with the United States Government, including FinCEN and other U.S. Government officials and agencies.

\$365,422.50 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

EGYPT

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #6291 (T)

1299 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20004 Arab Republic of Egypt (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The Registrant provided strategic communications services, media relations services, social media services, and strategic advice and counsel for the foreign principal in the United States to assist the foreign principal in highlighting: (i) its strategic partnership with the United States; (ii) its economic development; (iii) its cultural heritage and shared values with the United States; and (iv) its leading role in managing regional risks.

\$514,130.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Cassidy & Associates, Inc. #6272 (T)

733 Tenth Street, NWSuite 400Washington, DC 20001Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant advised the foreign principal on government relations matters to assist them in promoting their strategic relationship with the United States. In addition, the registrant identified key decision makers in the United States Government who may impact U.S.--Egypt relations and facilitated meetings with those individuals.

\$157,500.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

1025 F Street, NW 9th Floor Washington, DC 20004 Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic communications counsel and government relations services for the foreign principal. The registrant provided assistance with the implementation of its Road Map to build institutions of an inclusive democratic state through parliamentary and presidential elections.

EGYPT

Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005

Egyptian Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations counsel on behalf of the foreign principal regarding global communications strategy.

EL SALVADOR

Dentons US LLP #6284

1301 K Street, NW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20006 Republic of El Salvador

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted meetings with Congress and the Administration on matters of U.S. foreign policy, including immigration and migrant policy, foreign investment and trade, and other policy issues related to improving bilateral relations between the United States and El Salvador.

\$75,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

ENGLAND

VisitBritain #579

845 3rd Avenue 10th Floor New York, NY 10022 London & Partners

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will develop and maintain key contacts with Meetings, Incentive and Conference (MICE) and airline sectors in the United States and develop appropriate marketing initiatives to promote London as a business destination.

Finances: None Reported

VisitBritain #579 845 3rd Avenue 10th Floor New York, NY 10022 Marketing Manchester Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will develop and maintain key contacts with the United States media, travel agencies, tour operators and airline sectors and develop the appropriate consumer marketing initiatives to promote Manchester as a holiday and business destination.

EQUATORIAL GUINEA

MSLGROUP Americas, LLC #5483

1201 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20036

Republic of Equatorial Guinea

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant facilitated and coordinated media and press activities and drafted letters to newspaper editors. The registrant also assisted the foreign principal in building relations with members of the media. In addition, the registrant corrected errors and provided factual content for blogs and internet databases. Finally, the registrant contacted media representatives concerning various press releases.

ESTONIA

Enterprise Estonia in San Jose #5833

440 North Wolfe Road Sunnyvale, CA 94085 Government of Estonia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant engaged in promoting investments, trade, research, and product development contacts between Estonia and the United States.

\$54,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

ETHIOPIA

Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party #4789

Post Office Box 73337 Washington, DC 20056-3337 Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party

Nature of Services: Lobbying/Public Relations

The registrant participated in meetings of the Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party concerning the objectives of the party, as well as the political situation and the activities of the party.

\$30,765.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

1110 Chickasaw Dr.	
Silver Spring, MD 20903	
Oromo Liberation Front	
Nature of Services: Lobbying	
Activities: None Reported	
Finances: None Reported	
Oromo Liberation Front Foreign Relations Office in North America (OLF-FRONA) P.O. Box 21762 Washington, DC 20009	
Washington, DC 20009 Oromo Liberation Front (OLF)	
Nature of Services: Public Relations	
Activities: None Reported	

Washington, DC 20011

Oromo Liberation Front (OLF)

Nature of Services: Political Activities

The registrant organized and educated the Oromos, presently living in the United States, and arranged meetings on behalf of the foreign principal with various groups to discuss human rights violations, and the political situation in Ethiopia.

\$27,383.36 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

ETHIOPIA

S.G.R. LLC Government Relations and Lobbying #6379

1775 I Street, NW Suite 410 Washington, DC 20006 Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant counseled the foreign principal on U.S. policy and informed public officials, staff and media organizations on developments in Ethiopia. The registrant also provided public relations support to the foreign principal.

\$450,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

FRANCE

Meliora Strategy #6510

1813 13th Street, NW Suite 2 Washington, DC 20009 Genfit

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will conduct media relations on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

MHz Networks LLC #6553

2750 Prosperity Avenue Suite 430 Fairfax, VA 22031 France Medias Monde (FMM) for France 24

Nature of Services: Broadcast Media

The registrant is a commercial television-programming distributor. It provides the technical distribution services through which a range of video programming producers can deliver video programming to audiences nationwide.

\$58,334.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Quinn & Co. of NY LTD. #6433

48 W 38th Street, 12th Floor New York, NY 10018 Paris and Ile-de-France through Atout France (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations services and tourism promotion on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$17,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

GABON

Bryan Cave, LLP #6356

1155 F Street, NW 7th Floor Washington, DC 20004 Gabonese Republic

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

GEORGIA

Chartwell Strategy Group, LLC #6518

701 8th Street, NW, Suite 620 Washington, DC 20001 Government of Georgia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations and public affairs consulting to strengthen bilateral relations on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will contact Congress, the Administration, and media outlets regarding foreign security assistance and foreign direct investment for Georgia.

Finances: None Reported

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NWSuite 850Washington, DC 20036Government of Georgia (through Patton Boggs LLP) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in communications with U.S. Government policy makers and opinion leaders, as well as outreach to media, think tanks, business leaders, experts, and academics. The registrant developed informational materials, press releases, letters, lectures, and websites.

\$102,797.43 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Georgian Oil and Gas Corporation

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will advocate on behalf of the foreign principal with U.S. Government officials and/or agencies regarding: (1) agreements to exploit and/or develop oil, gas and mineral reserves, and (2) a contract dispute between the foreign principal and a private entity.

\$77,221.18 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

GEORGIA

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-2228

Government of Georgia (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Rasky Baerlein Strategic Communications, Inc. #6222 (T)

70 Franklin Street 3rd Floor Boston, MA 02110

Government of Georgia (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

StrateVarious LLC #6449

1721 Laraway Lake Drive SEGrand Rapids, MI 49546Head of Administration of the Government of Georgia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will support U.S. - Georgia bilateral relations to expand bilateral trade and foreign direct investment from the United States and will contact media outlets, opinion makers, and U.S. leaders on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$72,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

GERMANY

Bavarian U.S. Offices for Economic Development, LLC #6015

80 Pine Street 24th Floor New York, NY 10005

Bavarian Ministry of Economic Affairs, Infrastructure, Transport and Technology

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted trade, business, and furthered relations between entities in the United States and Germany by acting as a liaison office between the parties involved in these activities.

\$294,083.44 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Deutsche Telekom, Inc. #4419

One Rockefeller Plaza 10th Floor New York, NY 10020

Deutsche Telekom, A.G. (formerly: Deutsche Bundespost Telekom)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment/Promotion of Trade

The registrant monitors policy developments by the Federal Communications Commission, the Administration and Congress. To that effect, staff monitors media outlets and attends public policy discussions in Washington, DC.

\$8,454,653.53 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004

German State of Rheinland-Pfalz

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss issues related to the United States military facilities in Germany and visits by Rheinland-Pfalz officials.

\$96,560.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

GERMANY

German National Tourist Office #616

122 East 42nd Street Suite 2000 New York, NY 10168

Deutsche Zentrale fuer Tourismus (German National Tourist Board)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in travel/trade shows, seminars, and press luncheons to promote tourism in Germany.

\$455,721.27 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 German National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in trade and public relation activities, including trade show attendance, media trips for journalists, press releases, sales calls and training for tour operators and travel agents.

Finances: None Reported

Representative of German Industry and Trade #4274

1130 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20036

Association of German Chambers of Industry and Commerce (Deutscher Industrie - und Handelstag)

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Promotion of Trade and Investments

The registrant met with U.S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal to discuss trade policy matters, as well as energy and environmental issues. The registrant also disseminated informational materials to business associations and trade groups on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$764,878.16 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

GERMANY

Representative of German Industry and Trade #4274

1130 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20036

Federation of German Industries (Bundesverband der Deutschen Industrie)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant met with U.S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal to discuss trade policy matters, as well as energy and environmental issues. The registrant also disseminated informational materials to business associations and trade groups on behalf of the foreign principal.

GHANA

KRL International, LLC #5788

1701 K Street, NW Suite 550 Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Finance The Republic of Ghana

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations services, ongoing media relations, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will also monitor and advise on issues and developments affecting the Government of the Republic of Ghana, as well as other matters.

\$19,500.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

GIBRALTAR

Holland & Knight #3718

800 17th Street, N.W. Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20006 Government of Gibraltar

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

On behalf of the foreign principal, the registrant met with Members of Congress and their staff to seek support for Gibraltar's self-determination and improve U.S. - Gibraltar relations.

\$181,229.59 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

GREAT BRITAIN

Holland & Knight #3718
800 17th Street, N.W.
Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20006
Government of the United Kingdom, Embassy
Government of the Office Kingdom, Embassy
Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying
The registrant provided general legal advice and services to the foreign principal.
Finances: None Reported
Lloyd's of London Market Representatives #4883
One Lime Street
London, ENGLAND EC3M 7HA
Lloyd's of London
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported
Finances: None Reported
Oliver A. Dulle Jr. & Company #5246

7751 Carondelet Avenue Suite 805 Clayton, MO 63105 City of Sunderland, England

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant developed marketing materials, initiation of controls regarding establishment of business activity in Sunderland, England, and responded to requests for information.

\$44,147.09 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

GREAT BRITAIN

Urenco, Inc. #5137

1560 Wilson Boulevard Suite 300 Arlington, VA 22209-2463 Urenco, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Public Relations/Lobbying

The registrant studied the demand of the uranium enrichment market in the United States including compiling data on both current requirements and future demands. The registrant also prepared proposals for bidding on uncommitted enrichment requirements and negotiated terms for new contracts and support services.

\$601,758.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

VisitBritain #579

845 3rd Avenue 10th Floor New York, NY 10022 British Tourist Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant's offices in New York, Chicago, and Los Angeles disseminated tourist information to individuals, U.S. media, and U.S. travel industry. The registrant also took part in tourism promotion events, business conventions, training workshops and seminars.

\$2,271,388.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

VisitBritain #579

845 3rd Avenue 10th Floor New York, NY 10022 Visit Wales

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will develop and maintain key contacts with the United States media, travel agencies, tour operators and airline sectors and develop the appropriate consumer marketing initiatives to promote Wales as a holiday and business destination.

GREECE

Trippi & Associates#6515 (T)1133 15th Street, NW8th FloorWashington, DC 20005Press and Communications Office of Embassy of Greece Washington (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide global public affairs advice, with a strong emphasis on the European Union and the United States.

HAITI

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003

Presidency of the Republic of Haiti (through Mercury International UK Ltd)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided media relations services, including print, television, radio, and digital messaging and outreach to U.S. media on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street Hinsdale, IL 60521

Ministry of Commerce and Industry of Haiti (through Association des Industries d'Haiti) (ADIH)

(t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant arranged meetings between the Minister of Commerce and Industry and U.S. Government officials, and provided background materials related to the extension and expansion of the Caribbean Basin Trade Partnership Act (CBTPA) and the HOPE/HELP trade legislation.

\$52,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

HONDURAS

Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) #6223

601 Brickell Key Drive Suite 900 Miami, FL 33131

Comision para la Promocion de la Alianza (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted on behalf of the foreign principal: strategic communications counseling regarding Honduras country branding; program advisory presidency - National Council of Investments (CNI); and, advisory program brand country. Additionally, the registrant was involved in overall organization and counseling of contest country brand logo and country media monitoring, strategic advice, content generation and monitoring social media of Honduras country brand.

\$287,636.36 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Gus West Government Affairs, Inc. #6364

615 G Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 Government of the Republic of Honduras

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored legislation, U.S. policy regarding immigration, trade (particularly NAFTA and CAFTA trade agreements), the Alliance for Prosperity Plan, bilateral security agreements, and Federal Government policies related to and affecting Honduras.

\$579,961.28 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Keybridge Communications LLC #6450 (T)

1722A Wisconsin Avenue, NW Suite 21 Washington, DC 20007

Government of the Republic of Honduras (via Gus West Government Affairs Inc.) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant, a subcontractor of Gus West Government Affairs, Inc., performed public relations and media management on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$271,379.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

HONDURAS

Tricuro, LLC #6285

1201 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20036 Corporacion Dinant

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic communications advice relating to the impact of media coverage and political developments on the foreign principal's commercial activities; monitored daily media and internet coverage of issues of importance; drafted and distributed news releases and newsletters to local economies on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$37,169.16 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

HONG KONG

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided consulting services for the foreign principal to include outreach to U.S. Government officials regarding the foreign principal's economic and trade interests.

\$214,542.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Coyne Public Relations, LLC #	46177
5 Wood Hollow Road Parsippany, NJ 07054	
Hong Kong Tourism Board (t)	
Nature of Services: Public Relations	
Activities: None Reported	
Finances: None Reported	
Hong Kong Tourism Board #21	110
5670 Wilshire Poulevard	

5670 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1230 Los Angeles, CA 90036 Government of Hong Kong

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

To promote tourism on behalf of its foreign principal, the registrant distributed promotional materials and provided information to all segments of the travel industry and traveling public. The registrant also participated in trade shows, promotions, and travel seminars with other tourist offices. The registrant's offices are located in Los Angeles and New York.

\$1,607,043.99 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

HONG KONG

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc. #2181

219 East 46th Street New York, NY 10017 Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted Hong Kong trade with the United States, provided information to the foreign principal regarding market situations in America, assisted in promotional programs, established a databank of contacts for matching business inquiries, and served as consultant to Hong Kong business leaders.

\$3,531,172.02 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Legislative Strategies, Inc. #6287

2120 L Street, NW Suite 850 Washington, DC 20037 Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Export Promotion

The registrant provided counsel and lobbying assistance on behalf of the foreign principal. Subject matters include trade issues between the United States and Hong Kong, U.S. - China relations that might have an impact on Hong Kong, as well as inform the Administration and Congress on developments in Hong Kong.

\$166,500.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W.8th FloorWashington, DC 20005Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice and related services on trade matters on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$262,500.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

HONG KONG

Venable, LLP #5931

600 Massachusetts Ave, NW Washington, DC 20001 Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided research and consultancy services on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also contacted congressional staffers to schedule meetings with Members of Congress to discuss general topics related to the United States and Hong Kong business relationship.

\$107,365.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

HUNGARY

Liberty International Group, LLC #6241

228 South Washington Street Suite 115 Alexandria, VA 22314

Government of Hungary, Prime Minister's Office

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant had ongoing discussions with Members of Congress and staff regarding U.S. - Hungarian relations, their perceptions of the Hungarian Government, and participating in potential bilateral meetings between select Members of Congress and Hungarian Members of Parliament.

\$129,192.31 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Sanitas International, Inc. #6530

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006

Government of Hungary and the U.S. Embassy of Hungary on behalf of BSI Public Affairs

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant promoted Hungary's political and economic stability, the country's commitment to regional security, and strengthened relationships with western media and U.S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

SLI Group, LLC #6259

228 S. Washington StreetSuite 115Alexandira, VA 22314Government of Hungary, Prime Minister's Office

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic consulting, communications, and public relations assistance and networking activities on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$122,508.37 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

ICELAND

Hall, Thomas Forrest #6326

9128 John Way Fairfax Station, VA 22039 Government of Iceland, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant acted as a consultant to Ambassador Geir Haarde involving defense matters and the defense relationship between the United States and the Government of Iceland as fellow NATO allies and within the bounds of the bilateral 1951 defense agreement between the United States and the Government of Iceland.

\$4,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Meyers, Jessica	#6500
1222 N Meade Stree Apt. 14	t
Arlington, VA 22200)9
Arni Pall Arnason	
Nature of Services: I	Lobbying
Activities: None Rep	orted
Finances: None Rep	orted
Sonoran Policy Gro	oup, LLC

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205

Embassy of Iceland, Washington, DC

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant facilitated engagement with the Administration and Members of Congress, and provided advocacy services and government affairs consulting on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$15,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

INDIA

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Republic of India, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advised the foreign principal on U.S. policymaking processes, monitored legislation and executive actions, and arranged meetings between the foreign principal and U.S. Government officials. The registrant participated in meetings and briefings with U.S. Government officials and members of the U.S. media, and the distribution of informational materials.

\$349,998.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP #5870

410 Seventeenth Street Suite 2200 Denver, CO 80202-4432 Republic of India (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$349,999.98 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

India Tourism, Los Angeles #5873 (T)

3550 Wilshire Boulevard Suite No. 204 Los Angeles, CA 90010-2485 Government of India, Ministry of Tourism (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in travel/trade shows, seminars, and road shows, as well as disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$917,935.13 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

INDIA

India Tourism, New York #2329

1270 Avenue of the Americas Suite 303 New York, NY 10020-1700

Government of India, Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to India through advertisements, brochures, expos, travel shows, conferences, and conventions. The registrant also disseminated press releases and articles through print and electronic media to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$1,566,742.55 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

INTERNATIONAL

155 Strategies, LLC #6547

150 Union Street #319Providence, RI 02903B&S Europe (contractor for European Union)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide onsite advocacy training for U.S. business leaders on May 4, 2018 in Los Angeles, CA and May 7, 2018 in St. Louis, MO to promote the benefits to their businesses with the European Union.

Finances: None Reported

Arab Information Center #876

League of Arab States 1100 - 17th Street, N.W., Suite 602 Washington, DC 20036

League of Arab States

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Caribbean Tourism Development Company #5910

80 Broad Street Suite 3302 New York, NY 10004

Caribbean Tourism Development Company

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

INTERNATIONAL

Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc. #991

80 Broad Street Suite 3302 New York, NY 10004 Caribbean Tourism Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourist travel to the Caribbean region by means of public releases, distribution of tourist folders, and public relations.

\$493,749.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Fratelli Group #5867

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 950 Washington, DC 20036

B&S Europe (Contractor for the Delegation of the European Union to the United States) (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant executed a contract on behalf of the foreign principal to promote the benefits of strong U.S. -European Union relations. Under the contract, the registrant provided advocacy training for U.S. business leaders.

\$17,600.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W.Suite 1000Washington, DC 20037Association for the Rule of Law in Central America (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant assisted the foreign principal with educating and engaging U.S. Government officials and the general public about the importance of maintaining the rule of law in Central America and the effect such efforts have on stability in the region, with particular emphasis on Guatemala and U.S. - Guatemala relations.

\$324,383.20 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018
INTERNATIONAL

Grieboski Global Strategies, LLC #6315

950 North Washington Street Alexandria, VA 22314 Organization of Islamic Cooperation

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Livingston Group, LLC #6344

499 S. Capitol Street, SW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20003

Central Bank of Curacao and St. Maarten (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant researched and analyzed issues of concern to the foreign principal and contacted the Administration, Members of Congress and their staff, and non-governmental organizations.

\$165,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

IRAN

National Council of Resistance of Iran - U.S. Representative Office (NCRI-US) #6171

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 1125 Washington, DC 20006 National Council of Resistance of Iran (NCRI)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant disseminated information about the political-economic situation in Iran and in the Middle East, conducted conferences and meetings, engaged in media activities in the United States, and responded to inquiries from the United States Government, Members of Congress, and the general public. The registrant is supported by funds raised on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$156,309.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Rosemont Associates, LLC #6161

P.O. Box 216 Rosemont, NJ 08556-0216 National Council of Resistance of Iran

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal. Activities included meeting supporters of the Iranian resistance in the United States, meeting with the Administration and Members of Congress, and advising on general strategy.

\$110,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Alsalih, Mark K. #5974

6624 Bermuda Dunes Drive Plano, TX 75093 Common Council of Iraqi and Arabic Tribes

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Alsalih, Mark K. #5974

6624 Bermuda Dunes Drive Plano, TX 75093 Iraq Stability and Security Program (ISSP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Alsalih, Mark K. #5974

6624 Bermuda Dunes Drive Plano, TX 75093 Iraqi National Project (IRP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant met with the Administration on behalf of the foreign principal to raise awareness and influence those entities that can impact Iraqi foreign policy.

\$128,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Andreae & Associates #6371

601 13th Street, NW Suite 290N Washington, DC 20005

For Iraq United (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations services, strategic consulting, and public affairs services on behalf of the foreign principal within the United States to educate U.S. audiences on the aims of the political party.

\$56,190.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Kurdish Regional Government (formerly known as Kurdish Democratic Party)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials concerning trade and U.S. - Kurdish relations. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Chartwell Consultancy, LLC #6255

1206 Old Stable Road McLean, VA 22102

Atheel al-Nujaifi

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Dentons US LLP #6284

1301 K Street, NW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20006

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advice on legal matters and policy related matters to the foreign principal. These matters included advice to the foreign principal in relation to the United States Government's policies on Iraq and the Middle East. Such assistance included making contact with members of the Administration.

\$270,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

diGenova & Toensing, LLP #6445 (T)

1776 K Street, NW Suite 737 Washington, DC 20006

Kurdistan Democratic Party Seventh Branch (USA and Canada) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic counsel to the foreign principal and engaged in communications in person, over the telephone, and in writing (including email) with the Administration and Members of Congress and their staff concerning their September 2017 Referendum on Independence, DOD funding, and other issues of concern to the foreign principal.

\$311,475.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

For Your Institute for Human Development #6405

3058 25th Street, NW Rochester, MN 55901 Murtadha Saadi Abdulrazzag

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W. Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20037

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant counseled the foreign principal regarding legal issues with respect to doing business with the United States and assisted with shaping perceptions of Kurdish interests in the United States.

\$390,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Greenwich Media Strategies, LLC #6380

617 Round Hill Greenwich, CT 06831 Iraq Private Banks League

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA #5783

1532 16th Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20036-1402

Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant participated in trade/travel shows, seminars, conventions, and conferences on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also met with U.S. Government officials concerning various topics of interest to the foreign principal.

\$732,330.34 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Livingston Group, LLC #6344

499 S. Capitol Street, SW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20003

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of the Republic of Iraq

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Registrant will monitor and provide insight and counsel to foreign principal on U.S. policy issues that are of relevance to the foreign principal's business. Registrant will assist the foreign principal in building relationships with Washington, DC thought leaders and policymakers.

\$40,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Nineveh Plain Defense Fund #6339

6241 N. Talman Avenue Chicago, IL 60659 Assyrian Democratic Movement

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

The registrant raised money from Americans and others internationally to provide support to the Assyrian Democratic Movement, a political party in Iraq, and sending such funds to either the organization at-large or to individual members of the organization.

Finances: None Reported

Nineveh Plain Defense Fund #6339

6241 N. Talman Avenue Chicago, IL 60659

Nineveh Plain Protection Units (NPU)

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

The registrant raised money from U.S. citizens and others internationally to provide support to the Nineveh Plains Protection Units of Iraq, and sent such funds to either the organization at-large or to individual members of the organization.

\$29,774.01 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

PASS LLC #6538

1101 King Street #360 Alexandria, VA 22314 Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will promote an international conference for the humanitarian crisis in the Kurdistan Region of Iraq. The registrant will prepare a draft of the resolution from the conference and will contact Members of Congress to sponsor and support the development of the resolution.

\$437,450.30 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Slocum & Boddie, PLLC #5765

5400 Shanee Rd. Suite 300 Alexandria, VA 22312 Kurdistan Regional Government

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided assistance to the foreign principal in complying with FARA filing requirements and general corporate counseling.

\$5,979.26 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Provincial Salahuddin Council/Province of Salah Addin (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Steven Billet #6420

805 21st Street, NW Room 463 Washington, DC 20052

Mamool A. Al-Nisani

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

Washington Strategy Group #6365

4401 Walsh Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815 Iraq Stability and Security Program (ISSP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal and advised them on engagements with the Administration, Congress, media, think-tank experts, and non-government organizations in Washington, DC.

\$60,305.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

IRELAND

Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc. #5006

420 Lexington Avenue Suite 300 New York, NY 10170 Sinn Fein

Nature of Services: Fundraising/Lobbying

The registrant met with Members of Congress, U.S. Government officials, organizations, media representatives, and other groups to provide information encouraging economic development and peaceful conditions in Ireland. The registrant arranged lecture tours, media presentations, and fundraising events to solicit contributions in support of the activities of the foreign principal in Ireland.

\$288,135.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

IDA Ireland #1770

345 Park Avenue17th FloorNew York, NY 10154

Irish Development Authority, Irish Government Body

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant's U.S. offices in New York, Boston, Chicago, Atlanta, and Mountain View, California solicited inquiries from companies and professional advisors concerning manufacturing, industrial development and services investment opportunities in Ireland.

\$6,130,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Tourism Ireland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided direct marketing services coordination, including email marketing, and efforts to promote Ireland as a destination for tourism.

\$127,067.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

IRELAND

Morrison Public Affairs Group #6498

6064 Onondaga Road Bethesda, MD 20816 Embassy of Ireland

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic advice and representation related to U.S. immigration policies as enacted and administered by the Administration and Congress.

Finances: None Reported

Tourism Ireland Limited #5594

345 Park Avenue New York, NY 10154

Tourism Ireland Limited

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Ireland by arranging familiarization trips for travel agents and writers, distributing travel brochures, placing advertisements in newspapers and magazines, contacting travel agents and editors, and participating in travel/trade shows in various U.S. cities.

\$8,496,040.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

ISRAEL

Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP #1750

601 Massachusetts Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20001-3743 State of Israel, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant rendered advice to the foreign principal with respect to various financing vehicles and mechanisms, international issues, and U.S. laws, regulations and policies relating to taxation, international trade, customs, economic and financial matters. The registrant also provided advice and assistance on the registration of debt securities with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, the implementation through the U.S. Agency for International Development of the loan guarantee program established pursuant to the Supplemental Appropriations Act, and immigration matters. In addition, the registrant represented the foreign principal in various litigations.

\$644,418.33 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Jewish Agency - American Section, Inc. #6191

633 Third Avenue 21st Floor New York, NY 10017 Jewish Agency for Israel

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant, on behalf of the foreign principal, initiated certain educational, cultural and other activities in the United States, either directly or to provide funding or other support to local U.S. organizations.

\$3,155,132.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Kar-Mar Company LLC d/b/a CBRNE Response Solutions #6551

1133 W Outer Drive Oak Ridge, TN 37830 HBA System Integrators

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant will identify U.S. agencies that could be potential partners for the Israeli Police CBRNE program and brief them on the proposed Israeli Police Bomb Disposal Unit concept to see if there is interest in participating in a program.

ISRAEL

Kar-Mar Company LLC d/b/a CBRNE Response Solutions #6551

1133 W Outer Drive Oak Ridge, TN 37830 Israeli Police Bomb Disposal Unit

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant will meet and brief U.S. Government agencies on the CBRNE response system architecture that the Israeli police are interested in implementing to meet their operational requirements.

Finances: None Reported

MWW Group, LLC #6381

One Meadowlands Plaza East Rutherford, NJ 07073

Israel Ministry of Tourism

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W. 8th Floor Washington, DC 20005 Government of Israel

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided advice on legal proceedings in the United States.

\$204,071.35 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

ISRAEL

World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc. #2278

633 Third Avenue 21st Floor New York, NY 10017 Executive of the World Zionist Organization, Jerusalem

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant participated in workshops, seminars, and conferences and distributed materials to increase support for the foreign principal's educational, cultural, and religious goals.

\$3,530,275.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

ITALY

Filangiere Society for Justice and Good Government#6513
17 Battery Place 11th Floor New York, NY 10004
Alderisi, Francesca
Aldensi, Francesca
Nature of Services: Public Relations
The registrant will assist the foreign principal in its efforts to achieve election to the upper house of the Italian parliament.
Finances: None Reported
Filangiere Society for Justice and Good Government #6513
17 Battery Place
11th Floor
New York, NY 10004
Nissoli, Fucsia Fitzgerald
Nature of Services: Public Relations
The registrant will assist the foreign principal in its efforts to achieve election to the upper house of the Italian parliament.
Finances: None Reported
Gold, Daniel #6514 (T)
17 Battery Place

11th Floor New York, NY 10004

Alderisi, Francesca (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will assist the foreign principal in its efforts to achieve election to the upper house of the Italian parliament.

ITALY

Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles #1884

10850 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 575 Los Angeles, CA 90024 Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel to Italy, offering services free-of-charge to the tour operators, travel agents, carriers, and other travel related associations catering to Americans traveling abroad. They also provided information to the public regarding tour facilities and other attractions in Italy.

\$1,614,827.27 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Italian Government Tourist Board, New York	#568
686 Park Avenue 3rd Floor New York, NY 10065	
Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo	
Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism	
Activities: None Reported	
Finances: None Reported	
Italian Government Travel Office, Chicago	#1892
401 North Michigan Avenue Suite 1720	
Chicago, IL 60611	
Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT)	
Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism	
Activities: None Reported	
Finances: None Reported	

ITALY

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 South Tyrol

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will coordinate and organize trips and events aimed at promoting South Tyrol as a leisure travel destination.

JAMAICA

FCB New York#2415 (T)100 West 33rd StreetNew York, NY 10001Jamaica Tourist Board (t)

Nature of Services: Advertising

The registrant provided general marketing communications and advertising services to the foreign principal in order to promote tourism to Jamaica.

\$912,007.35 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Finn Partners, Inc. #6212

301 E. 57th Street New York, NY 10022

Jamaica Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided business, grassroots, and business outreach services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$720,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida #2360

5201 Blue Lagoon Drive Suite 670 Miami, FL 33126 Jamaica Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant visited travel agencies, group planners, and airline representatives to encourage travel to Jamaica. The registrant also participated in travel, trade, and consumer shows, hosted seminars, organized familiarization tours, and disseminated travel brochures, posters, and videos on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$1,237,361.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided counsel and outreach for the foreign prinicpal regarding U.S. trade and investment policy and monitored congressional hearings and other events regarding international trade and investment.

\$375,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Alignment Government Strategies #6317

601 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW South Building, Suite 430 Washington, DC 20004 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted lobbying and government consulting activities on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$85,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

BCW LLC #6227

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20005

Kobe Steel, Ltd.

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided communications and government relations counsel, including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$1,051,542.87 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Butterfield Carter and Associates #5398 (T)

P.O. Box 76600 304 G St., SE Washington, DC 20013 Institute of Cetacean Research (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and assistance regarding communications with the Administration concerning whaling policy.

\$9,305.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

California Strategies, LLC #6337

980 9th Street Suite 2000 Sacramento, CA 95814

Consulate General of Japan in San Francisco

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant collected and analyzed information concerning high speed rail activity in California; provided analysis and recommendations regarding opportunities for the Japanese high speed rail industry in the state; facilitated meetings between leaders in the California high speed rail effort and leaders in the high speed rail effort in Japan; and created and implemented a public relations program aimed at providing the Japanese high speed rail industry with opportunities to articulate the positive role of that industry in California.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

CGCN Group #6396

1101 K Street, NW Suite 650 Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided communications and government relations services regarding foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media related activities on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$72,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Cogent Strategies LLC #6502

2550 M Street, NW 6th Floor Washington, DC 20037 Embassy of Japan (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided lobbying and consulting services to the foreign principal. Services provided included research and analysis of issues of importance to the foreign principal. The registrant provided counsel to the foreign principal on U.S. policies of concern, advising on activity in Congress and the Administration as well as general developments within the United States political scene. The registrant conducted outreach to Members of Congress and their staff.

\$19,137.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Daschle Group, LLC #6280

901 K Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20001 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic consulting services regarding political and policy issues before the United States Government on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

DCI Group AZ, LLC #6278

1828 L Street, NW Suite 400 Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Japan through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant helped to educate the public by providing information on the benefits to the United States in promoting trade in the Indo-Pacific region.

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 North Broadway St. Louis, MO 63102 Office of the Prime Minister of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted in the dissemination to U.S. media outlets copies of a Japanese Government magazine, "We Are Tomodachi," on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$8,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Forbes Tate Partners LLC #6522

777 6th Street, NW 8th Floor Washington, DC 20001 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will conduct consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will also provide lobbying services and political analysis, as well as information on policies of interest to the Embassy of Japan at the direction of the Minister and Head of Chancery.

Finances: None Reported

Fratelli Group #5867

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 950 Washington, DC 20036 Government of Japan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services, media relations, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$315,368.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Friedlander Group #6097

1227 44th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant participated in numerous meetings among various Members of Congress and their staff.

\$11,200.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Fukuoka Center for Overseas Commerce in America	#5591
440 N. Wolfe Rd. Sunnyvale, CA 94085	
Fukuoka Prefectural Government	
Nature of Services: Public Relations	
Activities: None Reported	
Finances: None Reported	

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

1191 Second Avenue, 18th Floor Seattle, WA 98101-2939 Global Guardian Trust

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitored congressional and administrative action with respect to high seas fisheries issues, including ratification and implementing legislation for the Port State Agreement, and lawsuits against Sea Shepherd Conservation Society.

\$14,046.90 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Greenfield Law, LLC #6294

11155 Dolfield Boulevard, Suite 200 Owings Mills, MD 21117

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided consulting services in strengthening the economic and governmental relationships between Japan and the State of Maryland on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$15,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Hecht, Latham, Spencer & Associates, Inc. #5451

525 9th Street, NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20004 Government of Japan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant rendered government relations and political consulting services to the foreign principal in connection with U.S. Government positions, actions and legislation regarding Japan, the bilateral U.S. - Japan relationship, the San Francisco Peace Treaty with Japan of 1951, and/or Japanese nationals, including corporations. Services by the registrant were coordinated on behalf of the foreign principal by Hogan Lovells US LLP (FARA Registrant #2244), a law firm representing the Government of Japan. Activities included communications with Members of Congress and their staff.

\$80,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005 Tokyo Electric Power Company (TEPCO)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided media monitoring and reports for the foreign principal as well as strategic advice and counsel on communications, including media response.

\$19,354.55 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant advised and represented the foreign principal on general diplomatic representation, U.S. laws, regulations, policies, proposed congressional measures and actions by the Administration, Congress, and U.S. Government agencies that may affect or relate to the interests of the foreign principal, the bilateral U.S. - Japan relationship, and/or Japanese nationals, including corporations, or policy regarding the United Nations. In some instances, these services included representation in international trade-related matters and litigation. In addition, the registrant also advised the foreign principal on legal and regulatory matters relating to the foreign principal and/or its diplomats.

\$212,354.05 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Holland & Knight #3718

800 17th Street, N.W. Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice regarding the Trans-Pacific Partnership trade negotiations and assisted with meetings with Members of Congress and the Administration on trade and commerce on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$50,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Japan National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles #2350

707 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 4325 Los Angeles, CA 90017

Japan National Tourist Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant disseminated news releases, participated in travel/trade shows and expositions, and conducted investigations and research to promote travel to Japan.

\$161,533.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Japan National Tourism Organization #769

One Grand Central Place 60th East 42nd Street, Suite 448 New York, NY 10165

Japan National Tourist Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant distributed travel pamphlets, participated in travel fairs and expositions, and conducted investigations and research to promote tourism to Japan.

\$1,296,766.84 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

JETRO, Atlanta #4069

1050 Crown Pointe Parkway Suite 1450 Atlanta, GA 30338 Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided public officials, associations, individuals, and interested parties with information and materials related to various aspects of the Japanese economy and business, as well as U.S. - Japan economic and trade relations. The registrant also monitored the development of U.S. economic and market conditions for the foreign principal.

\$302,700.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

JETRO, Chicago #1850

1 East Wacker Drive Suite 3350 Chicago, IL 60601 Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted research on foreign trade in the United States, disseminated information on trade, and sponsored and participated in seminars to promote trade between Japan and the United States.

\$814,500.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

JETRO, Houston #2277

1221 McKinney Street Suite 4141 Houston, TX 77010 Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted market research on trade matters between the United States and Japan, organized trade exhibitions, conferences, and related events, disseminating informational materials about Japanese industries, merchandise, and business practices designed to promote U.S. - Japan trade.

\$527,285.57 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

JETRO, Los Angeles #1833

777 South Figueroa Street Suite 3750 Los Angeles, CA 90017-2513 Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted research on matters concerning foreign trade between Japan and the United States. The registrant disseminated information on the Japanese economy, business, and U.S.-Japan trade relations to American business leaders and public officials, newspapers, libraries, educational institutions, and other interested groups, in the form of films, seminars, speaking engagements, participation in conferences, and audio-visual presentations.

\$608,900.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

JETRO, New York #1643

565 Fifth Avenue 4th Floor New York, NY 10017

Japan External Trade Organization

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant conducted research on matters concerning foreign trade between Japan and the United States, and organized trade exhibitions, displays, shows, fairs, and similar events. The registrant disseminated information to strengthen U.S.-Japan economic relations, and distributed publications on foreign trade.

\$7,281,531.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

JETRO, New York #1643

565 Fifth Avenue4th FloorNew York, NY 10017Kanagawa Prefectural Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted mutually beneficial economic and business relations between the United States and the foreign principal. The registrant also monitored U.S. economic and market conditions for the foreign principal.

JETRO, San Francisco #1813

575 Market Street Suite 2400 San Francisco, CA 94105 Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted business, trade, and investment relationships between Japan and the United States. The registrant also engaged in research and analysis of U.S. - Japan economic, trade, investment, and business matters.

\$1,357,800.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Kobe Trade Information Office #2438

1001 Fourth Avenue Suite 2328 Seattle, WA 98154

Kobe Municipal Government

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant assisted Japanese officials on visits to the United States. The registrant also distributed informational brochures and represented the foreign principal at meetings and product shows.

\$96,411.06 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO) #3196

1225 19th Street, NW Suite 310 Washington, DC 20036

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant submits information regarding office operations to the head office in Tokyo, Japan. MIPRO's Washington, DC office gathers information regarding exports and prospective exports as well as investments for the Tokyo office which is subsequently used to stimulate and facilitate export trade to Japan and investments there.

\$209,550.25 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Marathon Strategies, LLC #6289

38 East 29th StreetNew York, NY 10016Consulate General of Japan in New York

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal involving media research and analysis for messaging.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Maseng Communications #4660

11309 Baroque Road Silver Spring, MD 20901

Japan Automobile Manufacturers' Association, Inc.

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic communications counsel for the foreign principal related to the automobile industry in the United States.

\$19,959.34 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC #6295

800 East Canal Street Richmond, VA 23219

Consulate-General of Japan in Atlanta

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal to promote its diplomacy and Japanese cultural topics.

\$3,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC #6295

800 East Canal Street Richmond, VA 23219

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal to promote its diplomacy and Japanese cultural topics.

\$45,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003

Embassy of Japan (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

\$70,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003 Okinawa Prefecture

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations services and engaged Members of Congress regarding defense and security issues on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$54,750.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Kyoto Convention & Visitors Bureau

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations, managed press visits, attended trade shows to raise awareness to Kyoto on behalf of the foreign principal.

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Toyooka City Hall Tourism Division

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will provide media management and project coordination services to raise awareness to Toyooka City as a travel destination.

Finances: None Reported

NHK Cosmomedia America, Inc. #4490

100 Broadway 15th Floor New York, NY 10005-1983 JNG Shareholders Group

Nature of Services: Rebroadcast Japan Radio and TV Programs

The registrant engaged in the rebroadcast of Japanese television programs. The registrant also sold Japanese language programming via Echostar, a major DBS provider. In addition, the registrant purchased programming from Japanese and United States television networks at commercial rates. This programming includes news, entertainment, documentaries, and sports.

\$1,367,573.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Okinawa Prefecture DC Office, Inc. #6332

1101 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 450 Washington, DC 20036

Okinawa Prefectural Government of Japan

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant promoted the economic, cultural, educational, political, defense and security interests of the Okinawa Prefectural Government of Japan, including, but not limited to, promoting tourism and economic activity in Okinawa, and government relations with Congress regarding the status of U.S. military installations in Okinawa.

Orion Strategies LLC #5437

850 North Randolph Street #2203 Arlington, VA 22203 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided guidance and support to the foreign principal on public affairs outreach to the Administration and Congress to strengthen bilateral ties.

\$240,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Parvin, C. Landon #6194

113 Falcon Drive Charlottesville, VA 22901 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Editor

The registrant provided speechwriting, editing, and public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$72,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Policy Agency, LLC #6213

93 Packers Falls Road Durham, NH 03824 Consulate General of Japan in Boston

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant monitored political and policy developments and followed state and federal policies and their impact in New Hampshire. The registrant also provided a monthly report with updates on various political issues, events and the status of state and national campaigns. The registrant used public sources and discussed political events with contacts that the registrant meets with on a regular basis due to other professional activities that do not require FARA registration, as well as personal interests in politics and volunteer activities. The registrant's role is academic and advisory in nature and is not to influence policy.

\$5,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Prism Strategy, Inc. #6419

1333 H Street, NW Suite 800 E Washington, DC 20005 Government of Japan - Japan External Trade Organization

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant reported on U.S. trade and commercial policy, political and election developments and met with U.S. Government agencies, Congress, and the academic community on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Quinn & Co. of NY LTD. #6433

48 W 38th Street, 12th Floor New York, NY 10018 Setouchi Tourism Authority through JTB Chugoku Shikoku Corp

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public and media relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$43,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Reputation Partners, LLC #6556

30 West Monroe Street Suite 1410 Chicago, IL 60603

Consulate-General of Japan in Chicago

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide consulting services to the foreign principal. The registrant will also advise the foreign principal on media and public relations matters and occasionally contact the media to publicize events or activities relating to Japanese culture.

RSC Services International LLC #6554

The Landings 790 Andrews Avenue, #F- 103 Delray Beach, FL 33483-7289

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will advise and represent the foreign principal on general diplomatic representation, policies, proposed congressional measures, treaties and other international agreements. The registrant will also advise and represent the foreign principal on the Trans Pacific Partnership, and actions by the U.S. Congress, the Administration, U.S. Government agencies, and state and local governments, that may affect or relate to the interests of the foreign principal, the bilateral U.S. - Japan relationship, and Japanese nationals, including corporations, claims and policy matters relating to World War II and policy regarding the United Nations.

Finances: None Reported

RunSwitch PR, LLC #6507

9300 Shelbyville Road Louisville, KY 40222

Embassy of Japan through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer and Feld LLP through DCI Group AZ, LLC

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public affairs services to DCI Group AZ, LLC through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer and Feld LLP, on behalf of the foreign principal the Embassy of Japan.

Finances: None Reported

S-3 Group #6422

703 D Street, SE Washington, DC 20003

Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street Hinsdale, IL 60521 Embassy of Japan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided ad hoc policy research and advice in response to specific questions that may be posed by the foreign principal focused on the United States and international trade policy.

\$26,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

JORDAN

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided counsel to the foreign principal in connection with its discussions with the United States Government related to Courtney Linde, et al. v. Arab Bank, PLC, currently pending in the 2nd Circuit. Additionally, the registrant provided counsel, including strategy development, legal analysis, and advocacy before officials and staff of the Administration in connection with Linde v. Arab Bank, PLC.

\$149,700.45 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Ravdin, Vivien#56305301 Westbard Cir# 326Bethesda, MD 20816Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided communications and editorial consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$20,825.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

West Wing Writers, LLC #6367

1150 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 505 Washington, DC 20036 Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant assisted with the draft preparation of public remarks and written communications for the Office of Her Majesty Queen Rania Al-Abdullah, on an occasional basis as requested by the Royal Hashemite Court.

\$22,455.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018
JORDAN

White & Case LLP #6393

1221 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10036 Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will advise the foreign principal on potential litigation issues in the United States.

KAZAKHSTAN

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W. Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20037 Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will advise and counsel the foreign principal regarding foreign relations issues, as well as educating the government and opinion leaders regarding the same.

Finances: None Reported

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003

Ministry of Justice, Republic of Kazakhstan through Latham & Watkins LLP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic consulting and management services to the foreign principal specific to issues facing the foreign principal, in areas of lobbying, government relations, and issues management.

Finances: None Reported

Portland PR Inc. #6064

220 East 42nd Street 12th Floor New York, NY 10017 Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal surrounding the Kazakh presidential visit to the United States.

KAZAKHSTAN

Portland PR Inc. #6064

220 East 42nd Street 12th Floor New York, NY 10017 Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Washington

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide ongoing communications support for the Embassy of Kazakhstan in Washington, DC, including digital recommendations, communications and media support, provide ongoing media counsel and support the embassy's communications initiatives through infographics and media training, and provide media and research materials, including press releases, messaging documents, op-eds, and speeches.

KENYA

Aristotle International, Inc. #6469

205 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20003 NASA (National Super Alliance)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gaining support for a free and fair election process in Kenya.

Finances: None Reported

Law Offices of Gary Silversmith #6481 (T)

1730 Rhode Island Avenue, NW #1005 Washington, DC 20036 Kenya through Paul Mwangi & Co. Advocates (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gaining support for freedom and democracy in Kenya.

\$64,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Kenya Tourism Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided trade representation, including media trips, collateral development, service, trade requests, facilitated tour operator meetings and partner meetings, sales mission planning on behalf of the foreign principal.

KENYA

Ryberg and Smith, LLC #5570

401 9th Street, N.W. Suite 640 Washington, DC 20004 Kenya Ministry of Industry, Trade and Cooperation

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advise, communications, and government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gain support for trade between Kenya and the United States, and the African Growth and Opportunity Act.

Finances: None Reported

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205 Embassy of the Republic of Kenya

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Vanguard Africa #6411

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006 Raila Amolo Odinga of Kenya's Orange Democratic Movement Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal to include outreach to news outlets, academia, think tanks and other individuals.

Finances: None Reported

Bluetext, LLC #6546

2121 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Suite 320 Washington, DC 20007 Korea Ministry of Trade

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will design and build a new website for US Korea Connect, USKoreaConnect.org, and will migrate the existing content on the current website to the new website. The registrant will provide social media support for the foreign principal including the identifying of news articles, and sharing or reposting the articles on social media platforms.

Finances: None Reported

Cornerstone Government Affairs #6401

800 Maine Avenue, SW Floor 7 Washington, DC 20024 Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant promoted a professional visa initiative to Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$168,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

DiNino Associates, LLC #6408

800 Maine Avenue, SW Floor 7 Washington, DC 20024

Embassy of the Republic of Korea through Cornerstone Government Affairs

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staff to promote a professional visa quota for Korean nationals to work in the United States on behalf of the foreign principal through Cornerstone Government Affairs.

\$42,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Finn Partners, Inc. #6212

301 E. 57th StreetNew York, NY 10022Korea International Trade Association (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided research, and also drafted four monthly e-newsletters for distribution to a database of recipients developed and provided by the foreign principal.

\$3,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Finn Partners, Inc. #6212

301 E. 57th Street New York, NY 10022

Korean Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will conduct public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal that will include business outreach, social media, and websites.

\$3,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Holland & Knight #3718

800 17th Street, N.W. Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice to the foreign principal regarding the Trans-Pacific Partnership trade negotiations, assisted with meetings with U.S. Government officials, and assisted in trade or commerce events between the Republic of Korea and the United States.

\$240,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

K&L Gates, LLP #6331

210 Sixth Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy of the Republic of Korea (MOTIE)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal with its public advocacy and outreach efforts to educate Americans about the importance and benefits of the U.S.-Korea relationship and investments in the United States, as well as potential consequences of certain trade actions and U.S.-Korea Free Trade Agreement negotiations. The registrant monitored U.S. Government policies and actions, drafted various materials for public distribution, maintained a website, and conducted outreach to state government officials, including hosting in-state events on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant engaged the public relations services of LEVICK Communications to assist in these efforts.

\$180,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

KBS America, Inc. #5684

625 South Kingsley Drive 4th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90005 Korean Broadcasting System through e-KBS Co., Ltd.

Nature of Services: Distribution of Film

The registrant broadcasted the television news programming of the Korean Broadcasting System (KBS) in the United States via satellite. The registrant also licensed other Korean broadcasting companies in the United States to broadcast KBS television news programming in their areas.

\$4,859,643.59 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC #6465

700 13th Street, NWWashington, DC 20005Republic of Korea, Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations and legal advice regarding the Korea - U.S. Free Trade Agreement. The registrant will meet with U.S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$152,042.83 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Korea Economic Institute #3327

1800 K Street, NW Suite 1010 Washington, DC 20006 Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant engaged in information activities to promote friendly economic relations between Korea and the United States, and to expand bilateral trade and investment. Activities involved contacts with U.S. Government officials and representatives of private industry.

\$1,165,903.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Korea International Trade Association, Inc. #2686

460 Park Avenue Suite 400 New York, NY 10022 Korea International Trade Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant promoted trade and commerce between the United States and Korea by providing information regarding the import and export of goods, assisting officials and business leaders of both countries, disseminating informational materials, and participating in seminars and conferences.

\$382,720.54 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles #2544

5509 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 201 Los Angeles, CA 90036 Korea National Tourism Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Korea through participating in travel/trade shows, placing tourism advertising materials on television, newspapers, and magazines, provided support to travel agents in developing tour products, and conducted research regarding consumer market trends in the United States.

\$600,375.67 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey #2614

Two Executive Drive Suite 750 Fort Lee, NJ 07024 Korea National Tourism Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Korea by mailing and distributing brochures to travel trade representatives and the general public. The registrant also participated in meetings of international tourism organizations, and in travel trade shows, meetings/conferences and presentations.

\$1,196,039.39 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

KOTRA #1619

460 Park Avenue 14th Floor New York, NY 10022 Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant's offices in Chicago, Dallas, Detroit, Los Angeles, New York, New Jersey, Torrance, Des Plaines, Virginia, Silicon Valley, Miami, and Washington, DC promoted two-way trade between the United States and Korea by conducting market research, assisting American companies with appropriate business contacts in the Republic of Korea, and distributing various publications on the Korean market, economy, and trade.

\$17,114,076.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Levick Strategic Communications, LP #6228

1900 M Street, NW 4th Floor Washington, DC 20036 Korea Ministry for Trade, Industry, and Energy ("MOTIE") (through K&L Gates) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Lowe-Lee, Florence #6067

1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 435 Washington, DC 20036 Korea Atomic Energy Research Institute

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant published and disseminated materials about the Republic of Korea's nuclear technology development, advancement, safety, and nuclear nonproliferation commitment to the United States general public, academics, business communities, and policy experts. The registrant delivered progress reports to the foreign principal.

\$140,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Nickles Group, LLC #6089

601 13th Street, NW Suite 250N Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided public relations and consulting services and contacted Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal regarding defense cooperation between the United States and South Korea, North Korean aggression, North Korean nuclear issues, and deployment of THAAD in Korea.

\$130,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation, USA #6397

1500 13th Street, NW Washington, DC 20005

Korean Cultural Heritage Administration through the Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation

Nature of Services: Other

The registrant is renovating a building into a museum to collect and display Korean cultural heritage artifacts on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$594,724.23 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-2228

Government of the Republic of Korea, Embassy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided legal services in conjuncion with the negotiation of a new agreement for cooperation with the United States concerning peaceful uses of nuclear energy.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Prime Policy Group #6377

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20005 Democratic Party of Korea (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant planned a single visit with Kim Jim Pyo to Washington, DC in January of 2018. The purpose of the visit will be to provide an opportunity for Mr. Kim to underscore the importance of the bilateral political and economic relationship between the United States and Korea.

Reiser, Armand E. #6548

3025 Barden Oaks Court Oakton, VA 22124 LeeKo Law Firm

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will serve as a subject matter expert to review, comment, and offer suggestions for solutions, approaches and processes within the United States relating to revitalization of the domestic U.S. nuclear power industry pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, the NRC Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, and DOE Organization Act of 1977, all as amended on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Rokk Solutions, LLC #6320

1701 K Street, NW Suite 650 Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of the Republic of Korea (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided professional public relations and consulting services to the foreign principal regarding U.S. - South Korea relations.

\$141,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Sachem Strategies, LLC #6557

50 Milk Street - 16th Floor Boston, MA 02109

Consulate General of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will conduct research and prepare on behalf of the foreign principal a memorandum detailing US policy strategy towards the Republic of Korea.

Small Business Corporation USA Office #6195

105 Challenger Road 4th Floor Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660

Small & Medium Business Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant conducted business consulting seminars, social events, and gatherings that helped young business people and small and medium sized corporations better understand the United States market.

\$544,275.92 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant advised the foreign principal with respect to international trade and immigration matters including advising on U.S.-Korea economic relations.

\$84,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Thomas Capitol Partners, Inc. #5982

1050 Conn Avenue Suite 500 Washington, DC 20036 Embassy of the Republic of Korea

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided strategic consultation and public relations advisory and lobbying services related to U.S. -Korea General Bilateral Alliance and Korea-U.S. Free Trade Agreement.

\$300,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Thomas Capitol Partners, Inc. #5982

1050 Conn Avenue Suite 500 Washington, DC 20036

Korea International Trade Association

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided strategic consultation and public relations advisory services related to U.S.-Korea Free Trade Agreement and other trade and economic issues.

\$60,900.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

KOSOVA

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

950 F Street, NW The Atlantic Building Washington, DC 20004-1404

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of Kosovo

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided the foreign principal strategic advice and counsel in its relations with the United States Government. Services included: deepening and expanding bilateral cooperation; assisting in security and economic development initiatives; and fostering enhanced foreign direct investment and trade opportunities.

\$455,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005

Republic of Kosovo

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Reed, T. Dean #5044

37277 Branchriver Road Purcellville, VA 20132-1922

Republic of Kosovo, Ministry of Foreign Affairs through Alston & Bird

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant served as a consultant to Alston & Bird on matters relating to Kosovo and provided communications services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

KOSOVA

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Government of Kosova (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

LAOS

United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR)#6130P.O. Box 232738Sacramento, CA 95823Sacramento, CA 95823Khamkeo SanaseryNature of Services: LobbyingActivities: None ReportedFinances: None ReportedFinances: None Reported

LEBANON

Bridges International Group #6074 (T)

2500 Virginia Ave, NW, # 1110 S Washington, DC 20037 Saad Hariri through Millennium Group Services

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advised the foreign principal on U.S. policies of interest; maintained contact with United States Government officials, Members of Congress and staff, think tanks, and the media; attended public events to enhance the cause of Lebanon, and to raise the profile of the foreign principal in the United States.

(t)

\$19,957.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Brooke, William W. #6429 4325 Altamont Road Birmingham, AL 35213 Office of the Prime Minister of Lebanon Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

LIBERIA

Cooke Robotham, LLC #6372 (T)

1155 F Street, NW Suite 1050 Washington, DC 20004

Alexander B. Cummings, Political Leader of the Alternative National Congress, Liberia (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided legal and policy advice and engagement in a government relations strategy with regard to Alexander B. Cummings' activities as a political leader of the Alternative National Congress, Liberia.

Finances: None Reported

Friedlander Group #6097

1227 44th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219 Embassy of Liberia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal. Primary scope of work will be to develop and actualize a new Liberian Caucus structure within Congress that will promote related interests of concern for the Embassy of Liberia.

\$20,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

LISCR, LLC #5490

8619 Westwood Center Drive Suite 300 Vienna, VA 22182

Government of the Republic of Liberia

Nature of Services: Maritime Support Services

The registrant collected taxes and fees with respect to the maritime and corporate programs of the foreign principal and disbursed those receipts either to the foreign principal or for the purpose provided under the legislation.

\$47,556,357.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

LIBERIA

US Africa Development Corporation #6427

1101 30th Street, NW 5th Floor Washington, DC 20007 Urey Presidential Campaign Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

LIBYA

Adams Jones Law Firm, P.A. #6202
1635 N. Waterfront Parkway
Wichita, KS 67206
Anyurt-Libya Co. thru Dickens & Madson Canada in Support of Unified Libya Movement
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported
Finances: None Reported
Adams Jones Law Firm, P.A. #6202
1635 N. Waterfront Parkway
Wichita, KS 67206
Libya HOR, President Agilah Saleh Issa thru Dickens & Madson Canada, Inc.
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported
Finances: None Reported
Dickens & Madson Canada Inc. #6200
c/o Tragen Resources & Logistics
740 Notre Dame Ouest
Montreal, Quebec CANADA H3C 3X6
Anayurt Libya Co.in Support of Unified Libya Movement
Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided lobbying services to the foreign principal in countries outside of the United States, which included meetings with individuals who might have some influence with respect to the position of the United States regarding the establishment of governing structures in Libya.

LIBYA

Franklin Partnership #6075

444 N Capitol Street, NW Suite 605 Washington, DC 20001

Libya Al Hurra Foundation

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Grassroots Political Consulting LLC #6483

P.O. Box 65459 Washington, DC 20035

Khaled Khalifa Hifter

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided political and strategic advice to the foreign principal. The registrant also advocated for the foreign principal in Congress.

\$180,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Keystone Strategic Advisers, LLC #6494 (T)

20 F Street, NW Floor 7 Washington, DC 20001 Governor of Eastern Libya (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic political and communications counsel to the foreign principal, including developing policy and foreign relations goals, and assisting in developing a democratic and multi-ethnic Libya.

LUXEMBOURG

Luxcore, Ltd. #4901

255 Drake Avenue No. 7 New Rochelle, NY 10805 Luxembourg Trade and Investment Office

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided counseling, prepared and disseminated background information for magazines, supported meetings and other gatherings, contacted U.S. business organizations, and created and placed advertisements for the foreign principal.

\$35,210.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

MACAU

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Macao Government Tourism Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided consumer and trade marketing, public and media relations, and social media management on behalf on the foreign principal.

MALAWI

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP #5928

1320 Main Street
17th Floor
Columbia, SC 29201
Government of the Republic of Malawi
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Printed as of: August 07, 2019

MALAYSIA

Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC #6438

13321 North Outer Forty Road, Suite 300 St. Louis, MO 63017 Najib Razak

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal services during this reporting period on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board #2510

818 West Seventh Street Suite 970 Los Angeles, CA 90017-3432

Tourist Development Corporation, Ministry of Tourism, Government of the Federation of Malaysia

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to Malaysia by advertising, distributing brochures and pamphlets, and participating in expositions and media interviews.

\$512,886.69 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority #2331

875 North Michigan Avenue Suite 1515 Chicago, IL 60611

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant communicated with U.S. corporations and individuals who were interested in exploring and establishing business relations with Malaysia.

\$520,283.80 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

MALAYSIA

Malaysian Investment Development Authority #5350

226 Airport Parkway Suite 480 San Jose, CA 95110 Malaysian Investment Development Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant promoted and facilitated investments of Malaysian and U.S. companies in relation to manufacturing and its related services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$133,527.53 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Malaysian Palm Oil Council (f/k/a American Palm Oil Council) #4575

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Suite 307 Washington, DC 20007 Malaysian Palm Oil Council

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant represented the foreign principal at various exhibits, conferences, and seminars throughout the country.

\$222,460.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) #5444

3516 International Court, N.W. Washington, DC 20008

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant distributed information about Malaysian natural rubber, as well as provided technical and general information to relevant industry and consumers. The registrant also participated in conventions/exhibitions, conferences, and meetings for the trade and scientific community.

\$218,780.10 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

MALAYSIA

Venable, LLP #5931

600 Massachusetts Ave, NW Washington, DC 20001 Malaysian Palm Oil Council (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advised the foreign principal in connection with potential state and federal food labeling and advertising requirements, and developments with respect to nutritional issues.

\$2,849.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

MALDIVES

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Maldives Marketing and Public Relations Corporation

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$100,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

MALI

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Government of Mali

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will act as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding Mali's bilateral relations with the United States.

Finances: None Reported

Independent Diplomat, Inc. #5860

45 East 20th Street 6th Floor New York, NY 10003 Coordination of the Movements of the Azawad (CMA)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Staff members provided advice to the Coordination of the Movements of the Azawad (CMA) on its diplomatic strategy to ensure implementation of the Mali Peace Agreement and accountability for failures and violations thereof.

MARSHALL ISLANDS

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Government of the Republic of the Marshall Islands

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant conducted outreach to U.S. Government officials regarding legislative strategy to enact the Real ID Act Modification for Freely Associated States Act to ensure that driver's licenses and personal identification cards remain available for citizens of the Republic of the Marshall Islands while they are living in the United States and activities involved with the visit of RMI President Hilda Heine to Washington, DC in September 2017.

Finances: None Reported

Benjamin, Gordon Christopher #6482

30824 Foxchase Drive Salisbury, MD 21804 Kili/Bikini/Ejit Local Government Council

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress and relevant agencies regarding annual budgets, technical assistance programs, resettlement matters, economic and political relationship between U.S. and Pacific Island for U.S. territories, such as Marshall Islands.

\$50,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Cohen, David B. #6321

P.O. Box 2655 Redondo Beach, CA 90278

Enewetak/Ujelang Local Government

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal services including execution of settlement agreement regarding trust funds, drafted talking points and remarks for annual meeting with Department of Energy, drafted resolution for withdrawal of funds from Enjebi trust fund for major vessel repair, consulting services, and drafted other resolutions for the foreign principal.

\$62,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

MARSHALL ISLANDS

Independent Diplomat, Inc. #5860

45 East 20th Street 6th Floor New York, NY 10003

Mission of the Republic of the Marshall Islands to the United Nations

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice, assistance, and analysis of diplomatic communications on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$49,844.98 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

International Registries, Inc. #4533

11495 Commerce Park Drive Reston, VA 20191-1506

Republic of the Marshall Islands

Nature of Services: Maritime Support Services

The registrant attended conferences on behalf of the foreign principal and administered maritime and offshore corporate programs of the foreign principal by providing general management services, preparing certificates of registry, accepting applications for vessel registration and documents, and receiving and forwarding applications for the formation of non-resident corporations under the Associations Law of the Marshall Islands. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$7,940,929.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Oliver Group, Inc. #6558

1750 K Street, NW Suite 200 Washington, DC 20006

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, on behalf of the Republic of the Marshall Islands

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide strategic communications counsel and government relations services to the foreign principal. The registrant will also provide assistance regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as the implementation of the Compact of Free Association between the United States and the Marshall Islands.

\$1,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

MARSHALL ISLANDS

Tusk Ventures LLC #6543

251 Park Avenue South 8th Floor New York, NY 10010 Republic of the Marshall Islands

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will perform political consulting services with Neema, Ltd., which has developed a digital currency called the Sovereign (SOV), and the foreign principal to educate U.S. regulators about the SOV and security issues surrounding the use of this digital currency.

Finances: None Reported

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. #5401

800 Maine Avenue, SW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20024

Rongelap Atoll Local Government

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant served in a liaison capacity representing the foreign principal. Activities included organizing meetings and briefings for Members of Congress and their staff and agency officials about the Rongelap Atoll Local Government and its issues.

\$7,842.96 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Venable, LLP #5931

600 Massachusetts Ave, NW Washington, DC 20001 Kili/Bikini/Ejit Local Government Council

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gain support for S.2182, the Bikini Resettlement and Relocation Act.

\$11,060.50 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

MAURITANIA

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLP #6506

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20036

Banque Centrale de Mauritania

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will act as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding Anti-Money Laundering (AML)/Combatling the Financing of Terrorism (CFT) compliance, strengthening the relationship between Mauritanian and U.S. commercial banks, and related issues on behalf of the foreign principal.

MAURITIUS

Ryberg and Smith, LLC #5570

401 9th Street, N.W. Suite 640 Washington, DC 20004

Mauritius Ministry of Industry and International Trade (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided legal advice to the Mauritius Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade and Cooperation in connection with the African Growth and Opportunity Act (AGOA) and other proposals for expanding trade between Mauritius and the United States.

\$40,850.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP #5870

410 Seventeenth Street Suite 2200 Denver, CO 80202-4432

Embassy of Mexico through Kuykendall & Associates

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant through Kuykendall & Associates communicated with Members of Congress and their staff, U.S. Government officials, attorneys, and media representatives regarding the implementation and enforcement of the International Court of Justice's decision in a case concerning Mexican nationals, potential amendment in the Foreign Operations Appropriations bill, as well as other issues. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$26,352.78 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

733 Tenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20001

Mexico City Tourism

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant conducted public relations consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal promoting Mexico City as a tourism destination.

\$695,828.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Felipe Carlos Benitez Rojas #6566

1015 15th Street, NW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20005

Benitez Strategies

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations services, ongoing media relations, public outreach, and strategic counsel. The registrant will also promote the agenda of the foreign principal to highlight the importance of absentee voting in Mexico's general election for Mexican nationals living in the United States.

Finn Partners, Inc. #6212

301 E. 57th StreetNew York, NY 10022Officina De Visitantes Y Convenciones de la Riviera Nayarit (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations services, ongoing media relations including press trips, as well as preparation and distribution of press information. The press trips involved verbal and written invitations to travel for writers and editors, and personal escort of the journalists to the principality.

\$33,950.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

FTI Consulting (SC), Inc. #6484

88 Pine Street, 32nd Floor New York, NY 10005

Government of Mexico

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided communications and government relations counsel including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities concerning the North American Free Trade Agreement negotiations and related issues on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$777,777.77 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W. Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20037

Secretaria de Agricultura Ganaderia, Desarollo Rural, Pesca y Alimentacion (SAGARPA)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant monitored developments in the United States that affect U.S.-Mexico agricultural trade industry, monitored global activities of organizations including the WTO that could affect Mexico's agricultural trade, and provided legal counsel regarding U.S.-Mexico trade relationships and NAFTA partners on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$929,223.27 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Kit Bond Strategies, LLP #6486

7733 Forsyth Boulevard Suite 2200 St. Louis, MO 63105 Secretaria de Economia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$140,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Kuykendall, Gregory J., PC #5917

531 South Convent AvenueTucson, AZ 85701Government of United Mexican States

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted two lobbying groups, the Raben Group, and Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber and Schreck, LLP, who communicated with Members of Congress and Administration officials regarding the implementation and enforcement of the International Court of Justice's decision in the case concerning Avena and other Mexican nationals.

Finances: None Reported

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street
Suite 202
Washington, DC 20003
Consejo de Desarollo Economco de Sinaloa (t)
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Turismo de Los Cabos

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel and assistance, social media marketing coordination and efforts to promote Los Cabos as a destination for tourism.

\$208,446.54 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-2228 Secretaria de Economia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal and non-legal services to the foreign principal in conjunction with international dispute settlement cases and Mexico's international trade policies.

\$823,636.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Playmaker Strategies, LLC #6487

750 Ninth Street, NWSuite 650Washington, DC 20001Secretaria de Economia through Kit Bond Strategies, LLP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant, an independent contractor of Kit Bond Strategies, LLP, will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Public Strategies Washington, Inc. #4486

633 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 4th Floor Washington, DC 20004 Government of Mexico

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant gathered and analyzed information regarding U.S. trade policy. In addition, the registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staff.

\$133,333.32 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Raben Group, LLC #5932

1341 G Street NW Floor 5 Washington, DC 20005 Consulate General of Mexico

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Raben Group, LLC #5932

1341 G Street NW Floor 5 Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of Mexico through Kuykendall & Associates

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant worked to support the passage of congressional legislation to implement the Avena Judgment. This included developing Congressional and Administration lobbying strategy, meeting with Members of Congress, Administration officials and their staff, drafting informational documents and letters, and informing education-interested organizations and individuals about these issues. When needed, the registrant will assist with media strategy and communications.

\$29,995.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

MICRONESIA

Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP #1750

601 Massachusetts Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20001-3743 Government of the Federated States of Micronesia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant rendered advice to the foreign principal regarding funding and administrative issues arising from the Compact of Free Association between the Federated States of Micronesia and the United States, including economic and financial matters, grants administration, program services, immigration, security and defense.

\$220,350.92 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

MOLDOVA

Cogent Strategies LLC #6502

2550 M Street, NW 6th Floor Washington, DC 20037 Democratic Party of Moldova

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided public affairs services to the foreign principal that included research and analysis of issues of importance to the foreign principal. The registrant provided strategic counsel on public affairs including digital and social media strategies. The registrant developed and distributed collateral materials, including a monthly email newsletter. In addition, the registrant helped identify opportunities to highlight important news events in the US-Moldova bilateral relationship. The registrant conducted outreach to members of the media, public officials, and non-governmental organizations to bring these issues to their attention.

\$128,476.59 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Cornerstone Government Affairs #6401

800 Maine Avenue, SW Floor 7 Washington, DC 20024 Democratic Party of Moldova

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted in communicating priority issues to Members of Congress and the Administration regarding U.S. - Moldovan bilateral relations on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$370,204.33 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Prime Policy Group #6377

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20005 Democratic Party of Moldova (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant supported the Democratic Party of Moldova in the planning and execution of a visit to Washington, DC.

MONACO

Berliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLP #5299

1101 17th Street, NW Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of the Principality of Monaco

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advised the foreign principal and the embassy on behalf of Departement des Relations Exterieures et de la Cooperation, an official branch of the Monaco government, in connection with the proposed Washington, DC tax haven law. At the foreign principal's request, the registrant will advise on any related matters.

\$555.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Monaco Government Tourist Office #2327

565 Fifth Avenue 23rd Floor New York, NY 10017 Direction du Tourisme et des Congres

Nature of Services: Public Relations

In order to promote tourism to Monaco, the registrant participated in several travel shows, conferences, and

seminars. The registrant also distributed travel literature promoting tourism and contacted media representatives for advertising purposes.

\$946,388.76 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Beckerman #5877

One University Plaza Suite 507 Hackensack, NJ 07601 Moroccan American Center for Policy, Inc. (t) Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

1025 F Street, NW 9th Floor Washington, DC 20004

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco (on behalf of JPC Strategies, LLC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide consulting services in the development and implementation of a public relations strategy to promote business with the Kingdom of Morocco on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Husch Blackwell, LLP #6362

750 17th Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20006

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

Iron Bridge Strategies LLC #6497

5573 Seminary Road Unit 106 Falls Church, VA 22041

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco (through JPC Strategies LLC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant performed government relations activities on behalf of the foreign principal with the United States Government and implemented a public relations strategy for the promotion of business with the Kingdom of Morocco by advising the foreign principal in promoting a strategic partnership with the United States.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

JPC Strategies, LLC #6505

812 K Street, NE Washington, DC 20002

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

Finances: None Reported

Just Consulting LLC #6137

950 N. Washington St. Alexandria, VA 22314

Kingdom of Morocco

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

LeClairRyan, A Professional Corporation #5901

919 East Main Street 24th Floor Richmond, VA 23219 Kingdom of Morocco

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Mayer Brown, LLP #6236

1999 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Government of the Kingdom of Morocco, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant engaged in activities on behalf of the Government of the Kingdom of Morocco. These activities included discussions and meetings with U.S. Government officials regarding regional and trade issues between the United States and Morocco. Additionally, the registrant conducted activities focused on the Department of State's Annual Human Rights Report regarding Morocco and the bilateral relationship between the United States and Morocco.

\$150,617.29 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Moroccan National Tourist Office #1793

104 West 40th Street Suite 1820 New York, NY 10018

Moroccan National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in and made preparations for travel/trade shows on behalf of the foreign principal, as well as organized press/familiarization trips to Morocco. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$354,923.35 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

S.G.R. LLC Government Relations and Lobbying #6379

1775 I Street, NW Suite 410 Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco (through JPC Strategies LLC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided consulting services including analysis and strategic counsel regarding U.S. policy and political developments of concern to the foreign principal.

\$45,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

ThirdCircle, Inc. #6540

1111 Penhurst Lane Penn Valley, PA 19702

Embassy of Morocco

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations services, ongoing media relations, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Vision Americas, LLC #5907 (T)

1150 K Street, NW Suite 1411 Washington, DC 20005 Moroccan American Center for Policy (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant communicated with Members of Congress and their staff on issues related to U.S.-Morocco relations including human rights developments in the region, Morocco's role in the Middle East peace process, and the Western Sahara issue. The registrant also provided and continues to provide strategic advice on the aforementioned topics for the foreign principal.

Western Hemisphere Strategies, LLC #6086

999 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Suite 520 Coral Gables, FL 33134 Moroccan American Center for Policy (MACP) (t) Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

NAGORNO KARABAKH

Office of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic in the USA #5342

734 15th Street, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20005 Government of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant contacted media representatives, Members of Congress, Administration officials, and other U.S. Government officials to discuss the Nagorno Karabakh Republic peace process, human rights issues, and to assist the foreign principal in arranging meetings and planning itineraries for visiting officials. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$70,924.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

NEPAL

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205 Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal, Washington, DC

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will facilitate meetings and interactions with Administration officials, provide strategic advice on trade, and economic issues on behalf of the foreign principal

NETHERLANDS

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South 14th Floor New York, NY 10003 Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant promoted the Netherlands as a strategic European investment location through an integrated marketing program in the United States.

\$200,925.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) #619

215 Park Avenue South Suite 2005 New York, NY 10003

Tourisme Recreatie Netherland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to the Netherlands by advertising, issuing press releases, attending conventions and meetings, and conducting trade workshops, educational trips, and joint promotions.

\$224,820.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

NETHERLANDS ANTILLES

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205 Saro Spadaro

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant worked to remedy any issues with the United States Government such that Mr. Saro Spadaro is able to travel to-and-from the United States.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

NEW ZEALAND

Beef + Lamb New Zealand, Ltd. #2526

6841 Elm Street #7401 McLean, VA 22106 New Zealand Meat Producers Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant served the foreign principal as liaison and relationship management with U.S. livestock producer groups. The registrant collected U.S. market intelligence; performed joint activity with New Zealand exporting companies to promote New Zealand meat and wool products in the United States. Additionally, the registrant engaged with lobbyists and regulators on issues of significance to New Zealand farmers, including Mandatory Country of Origin Labeling (MCOOL), Farm Bill, and Natural product labeling standards.

\$42,500.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

NICARAGUA

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 INTUR (Instituto Nicaraguense de Turismo)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant attended consumer events, media events and trade shows, provided sales and marketing services to promote Nicaragua as a tourism destination in the North American Market, provided strategic input and direction for the development of the annual sales, trade, marketing and public relations activities, coordinated and planned media trips to the destination and developed consumer marketing campaigns through print and online media on behalf of the foreign principal.

NIGERIA

Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC #6517

300 M Street, SE Suite 402 Washington, DC 20003

National Institute for Legislative Studies on behalf of The Nigerian National Assembly

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will organize meetings with representatives from the Nigerian National Assembly and Members of Congress and the Administration relating to trade, investment, the electoral process, the role of Congress in foreign policy and security, and changes to U.S. policy that could benefit Nigeria.

Finances: None Reported

Husch Blackwell, LLP #6362

750 17th Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20006

National Institute for Legislative studies on Behalf of The Nigerian National Assembly

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant organized meetings between representatives from the Nigerian National Assembly and Members of Congress and the Administration related to trade, investment, the electoral process, the role of Congress in foreign policy and security, and U.S. policy that could benefit Nigeria.

Finances: None Reported

Mount Olive LLC #6562

8470 Winding Trail Laurel, MD 20724 Channel Koos for Ministry of Justice, Nigeria (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant, on behalf of the foreign principal, will handle media-related activities in the United States concerning reforms in Nigeria and the fight against corruption and the rule of law.

NIGERIA

Prime Policy Group #6377

1110 Vermont Avenue, NWSuite 1000Washington, DC 20005Mount Olives, LLC (on behalf of the Nigerian Attorney General) (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will reach out to media outlets for placement of an opinion editorial for the Nigerian Attorney General. Finances: None Reported

NORTHERN IRELAND

Invest Northern Ireland #4364

2201 Waukegan Road Suite 150 South Bannockburn, IL 60015 Invest Northern Ireland

Nature of Services: Industrial Promotion

The registrant promoted commercial and industrial development in Northern Ireland by conducting seminars, arranging exhibitions, placing advertisements in U.S. publications, and contacting U.S. business organizations.

\$1,511,429.38 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

NORWAY

Innovation Norway #526

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor Suite 1810 New York, NY 10017 Innovation Norway (aka Innovasjon Norge)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided travel information and services, as well as promotional work on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant also answered written, telephone, and e-mail requests from the travel trade and consumers.

\$2,570,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

OMAN

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Government of the Sultanate of Oman (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal counsel regarding efforts to obtain an exemption from 232 tariffs imposed on aluminum and steel; and conducted outreach to U.S. Government officials regarding the same.

\$20,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

PAKISTAN

Bokhari, Raza #6018

1717 Arch Street Suite 3820 Philadelphia, PA 19103

President Pervez Musharraf

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc. #6520

2121 K Street, NW #850 Washington, DC 20037 Pakistan People's Party (PPP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will assist the foreign principal with a visit by the Chairman of the Pakistan People's Party (PPP). The registrant will arrange meetings with Members of Congress and the Administration and will arrange media interviews with various media outlets.

Finances: None Reported

MQM International, Inc. (Muttahida Quami Movement) #6454

433 W Harrison Street Box #6720 Chicago, IL 60699 Muttahida Quami Movement Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

PAKISTAN

Pakistan Muslim League (Nawaz) USA #6521

818 Coney Island Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11218 Pakistan Muslim League (Nawaz) USA

Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

PTI USA, LLC #6160

16599 Vellano Club Drive Chino Hills, CA 91709

Pakistan Tehreek-E-Insaf

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

The registrant promoted the Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf political party through electronic and print media, and encouraged Pakistanis in the United States to become members and raise funds for the foreign principal.

PALESTINE

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004 Palestine Monetary Authority

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal with compliance of anti-money laundering and economic sanctions laws and regulations and to strengthen the relationship between the foreign principal and the United States Government and banks.

\$342,920.81 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

General Delegation of the PLO to the US #5244

1732 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20007

Palestine Liberation Organizations Office

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant met with U.S. Government officials and attended panel discussions, receptions, and luncheons on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$828,747.43 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350

Palestinian Authority

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted the foreign principal in assessing U.S. funding promises and helped to ensure U.S. commitments of financial assistance are fulfilled. Also, the registrant helped the foreign principal manage its bilateral relationship with the United States Government and reviewed the Paris Protocol.

\$9,915.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

PANAMA

Trailblazer Group#6385(T)901 King StreetSuite 400Alexandria, VA 22314Republic of Panama/MOFA through BLJ Worldwide (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant, a sub-contractor for Bellwether Strategies, provided substance and distribution of communications it prepared and disseminated to U.S. persons on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

VML, Inc. #6400 250 Richards Road Kansas City, MO 64116 Tourism Authority of Panama Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism Activities: None Reported

PAPUA AND NEW GUINEA

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Papua New Guinea Tourism Promotion Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant developed advertising campaigns that highlight the destination, attended trade and consumer shows, developed training programs with trade partners, and developed print advertising, direct marketing and media advertising on behalf of the foreign principal.

PERU

CLS Strategies #6523 (T)

1615 L Street, NW 10th Floor Washington, DC 20036 Government of Peru (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

Finances: None Reported

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South 14th Floor New York, NY 10003

PromPeru

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations and travel marketing services to position Peru as a leading travel destination in Latin America on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$52,880.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

PHILIPPINES

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

540 North Lincoln Street Hinsdale, IL 60521 Confederation of Garment Exporters of the Philippines (CONGEP)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations services including outreach to U.S. officials and private sector organizations regarding a possible free trade agreement between the United States and the Philippines on behalf of the foreign principal.

POLAND

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #6291 (T)

1299 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20004

Polski Fundusz Rozwoju S.A. (Polish Development Fund) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic counsel, media relations services, and strategic communications services within the United States to assist the foreign principal in promoting foreign investment and economic development in Poland.

Finances: None Reported

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Polska Grupa Zbrojeniowa

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided strategic communications and government relations counsel, including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities and related issues to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

200 East Randolph Drive Suite 900 Chicago, IL 60601 White House Writers Group on behalf of the Consulate of Poland

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant will be working with the White House Writers Group to help celebrate Polish culture in the United States and highlight U.S.-Polish bilateral relations.

POLAND

Hall Jr., John F. #6555

11313 Palisades Court Kensington, MD 20895 Polish Space Agency

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will advise and counsel the foreign principal on national space agency development, laws, regulations, and policies.

\$2,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US #6545

1200 G Street, NW Suite 800 Washington, DC 20005 Polish Investment & Trade Agency

Nature of Services: Fund Raising

The registrant will raise seed funding from Polish Government agencies and state-owned business entities. The funds will be to retain employees and consultants to conduct research about business investment opportunities.

Finances: None Reported

Polish National Tourist Office, New York #4762

5 Marine View Plaza Suite 208 Hoboken, NJ 07030 Ministry of Sports & Tourism of the Republic of Poland

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted and advertised Poland as a tourist destination for the United States market. In this capacity, the registrant participated in travel trade shows, seminars, conventions, and conferences.

\$255,854.93 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

POLAND

White House Writers Group, Inc. #6477

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW Suite 110G Washington, DC 20007

Polish National Foundation

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed consulting services, including public relations, message management, and issue advisory. The registrant also provided information to U.S. Government officials concerning the Polish National Foundation fairness agenda.

\$180,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

QATAR

Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC #6438

13321 North Outer Forty Road, Suite 300 St. Louis, MO 63017 Goverment of Qatar

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC #6448 (T)

630 W. Germantown Pike Suite 250 Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462

Government Communications Office of the State of Qatar (via Information Management Services, Inc.) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advertising services on behalf of the foreign principal. They will utilize various social media platforms to disseminate information on topics of interest to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Avenue Strategies Global, LLC #6446

1627 I Street, NW Suite 825 Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided research, government relations and strategic consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal within the U.S. to promote economic engagement between the U.S. and Qatar.

\$2,350,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

QATAR

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding Qatar's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$175,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

BlueFront Strategies, LLC #6466 (T)

805 15th Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005 Government Communications Office, State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant initiated a public awareness campaign to educate the United Nations General Assembly regarding the need to lift the blockade imposed on Qatar by certain other countries in the Middle East.

(t)

\$1,823,945.32 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Blueprint Advisors LLC #6561

4201 Yuma Street, NW Washington, DC 20016

State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide counsel and support for the foreign principal, and support engagement with U.S. government and non-government organizations to strengthen U.S.-Qatar relations.
Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc. #6205 (T)

3520 Connecticut Avenue, NW #41 Washington, DC 20008

Government Communications Office of the State of Qatar through Information Management Services, Inc. (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant served as the strategic communications counsel and support on behalf of the Government Communications Office of the State of Qatar as a subcontractor to Information Management Services Inc.

\$405,926.89 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Debevoise & Plimpton LLP #6560

919 Third Avenue New York, NY 10022

State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will engage officials of the U.S. government with respect to the State of Qatar's dispute with the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the United Arab Emirates, Egypt and Bahrain, and in particular to advance legal and factual arguments in support of the State of Qatar's position in that dispute and to solicit the help of the U.S. government officials in resolving that dispute.

Finances: None Reported

Gallagher Group, LLC #6277

2503 Hayes Street Alexandria, VA 22302 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided advice regarding the Embassy's communications with the Administration to advance the bilateral relationship between the United States and the State of Qatar, including assistance in promoting economic and security cooperation, preparing for visits to the United States by delegations representing Qatar, and responding to inquiries and requests from the United States government.

\$193,268.88 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

(t)

Hawksbill Group, LLC #6493

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20036 Government of Qatar through Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided support to the Ashcroft Law Firm for the country of Qatar in the area of crisis communications and reputation management.

\$75,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC #6517

300 M Street, SE Suite 402 Washington, DC 20003

Embassy of the State of Qatar through Venable LLP

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations services for Qatar with regard to bilateral issues pertaining to the relationship between Qatar and the United States. Such services may include outreach to Members of Congress or the Federal Government.

Finances: None Reported

Information Management Services, Inc. #6442 (T)

1201 16th Street, NW Suite 414 Washington, DC 20036 Embassy of the State of Qatar (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide research, communications, and strategic support on behalf of the Government Communications Office of the State of Qatar, within in the United States.

\$340,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Iron Bridge Strategies LLC #6497

5573 Seminary Road Unit 106 Falls Church, VA 22041 Embassy of the State of Qatar through Venable LLP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant communicated with Members of Congress and their staff regarding issues of importance to the foreign principal.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

LB International Solutions, LLC #6210

1318 Riggs Street NW Washington, DC 20009

Riad Fareed Alhijab Alhausen (of the High Negotiations Committee) (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advocated for the foreign principal on foreign policy and humanitarian issues regarding the war in Syria. They also advised the foreign principal regarding the U.S.'s position on the Middle East.

Finances: None Reported

Levick Strategic Communications, LP #6228

1900 M Street, NW 4th Floor Washington, DC 20036 Government Communications Office (GCO) of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided research and NGO support to the Embassy of Qatar related to U.S.-Qatar cooperation. The registrant also provided advice to the foreign principal on engagement with the United States policy community with the goal of advancing shared interests.

\$260,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Lexington Strategies, LLC #6563

114 East 71st Street Apt. 7E New York, NY 10021 State of Qatar and Qatar Supreme Committee for Delivery and Legacy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will work to foster a better international relations within the gulf region and with eh leadership in the Jewish community in the U.S. The registrant will also promote the positive image and interests of the foreign principal through community organizations, charitable contributions, and encouraging lectures, visits and other speaking opportunities in the U.S and Qatar.

\$1,450,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Lumen8 Advisors, LLC #6537

9924 Browns Mill Road Vienna, VA 22182 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide media and communications strategy consulting services to government spokespersons for the Embassy for the State of Qatar.

Finances: None Reported

McDermott Will & Emery, LLP #6447

500 North Capitol Street, NW Washington, DC 20001-1531

State of Qatar, Ambassador Sheikh Meshal bin Hamad Al Thani

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant advised the foreign principal regarding their interests with United States Government officials. The registrant advocated on behalf of the foreign principal before Members of Congress on public policy issues affecting Qatar and their interests.

\$200,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal to the Congress and non-governmental entities such as think tanks and businesses regarding United States-Qatar governmental relations related to commerce and bilateral communications.

\$841,929.38 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Qatar Tourism Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided strategic counsel, identified stakeholders on specific sales, marketing and public relations activities, provided creative input for marketing initiatives, and provided additional management resources at trade and media events on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP #5928

1320 Main Street 17th Floor Columbia, SC 29201

State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant, on behalf of the foreign principal, provided research, government relations and strategic consulting services within the United States in regards to communications with United States Government officials and to advance the bilateral relationship between United States and Qatar.

\$690,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Ogilvy Government Relations #6565

1111 19th Street, NW Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20036

Embassy of Qatar (through contract with Nelson, Mullins, Riley & Scarborough LLP)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will advise the foreign principal on outreach and engagement with key policy makers.

Finances: None Reported

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-2228 Embassy of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide advise on legal matters and assist with communications and public affairs matters on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Portland PR Inc. #6064

220 East 42nd Street12th FloorNew York, NY 10017Education Above All Foundation (through Portland PR Limited (QFC Branch)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided various public relations services to the foreign principal.

\$40,291.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Portland PR Inc. #6064

220 East 42nd Street 12th Floor New York, NY 10017 Government of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided media outreach, event management, media monitoring, and counsel on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$739,170.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Reed, T. Dean #5044

37277 Branchriver Road Purcellville, VA 20132-1922 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will provide advice and consultation on public relations matters on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

S.G.R. LLC Government Relations and Lobbying #6379

1775 I Street, NW Suite 410 Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of the State of Qatar through Venable LLP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$80,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Government of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant advised the foreign principal in regard to its bilateral relationship with the United States, trade and commerce activities, and legal matters involving the Embassy of the State of Qatar.

\$251,683.04 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Stonington Strategies, LLC #6458

800 Stonington Road Silver Spring, MD 20902

Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant developed and implemented a government relations strategy for the State of Qatar. Activities included communications with executive branch officials, Members of Congress and congressional staff.

\$1,003,560.95 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Tigercomm, LLC #6511 (T)

1820 N. Fort Myer Drive #510 Arlington, VA 22209 Embassy of the State of Qatar (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide strategic communications counsel to the foreign principal to help improve the U.S.-Qatar security and economic relationship.

Venable, LLP #5931

600 Massachusetts Ave, NW Washington, DC 20001 Embassy of the State of Qatar

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations services with regard to bilateral issues pertaining to the relationship between Qatar and the United States and will contact the United States Congress and federal government on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant will retain certain designated additional contractors to perform services on behalf of Qatar.

\$450,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

ROMANIA

Harris, William D. #6480 (T)
3314 Mantua Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031
Social Democratic Party Romania through Madison & Company LLC (t)
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported
Finances: None Reported
Madison & Company LLC #6478
818 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20006
Social Democratic Party Romania
Nature of Services: Lobbying
Activities: None Reported
Finances: None Reported

RUSSIA

Endeavor Law Firm, PC #5934

1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20006 Deripaska, Oleg (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant provided general legal advice regarding legislative, trade, foreign policy, investment, security, and investigated joint business opportunities in the energy industry in the United States including biofuels and natural gas.

\$206,148.61 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Manatos & Manatos #6353 (T)

1100 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037

VTB Group (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided on behalf of the foreign principal government strategies counsel and arranged meetings with U.S. policymakers regarding the imposition of sanctions by the United States Government.

\$30,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003

Lord Gregory Barker of Battle PC

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant supported the foreign principal and the independent board members efforts to negotiate Oleg Deripaska's removal from the board of directors of En+ Group, and the reduction of his ownership in the company, including United States Government officials.

\$108,470.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

RUSSIA

Reston Translator, LLC #6490

11140 Glade Street Reston, VA 20191

Federal State Unitary Enterprise Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency

Nature of Services: Broadcast Media

The registrant sold radio broadcasting time resulting in broadcasted radio programming in the United States on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$144,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

RIA Global LLC #6524

1627 K Street, NW Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20006

Federal State Unitary Enterprise Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency

Nature of Services: Media Production

The registrant produces news and radio shows as well as newswires and web articles on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$500,089.40 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

RTTV America, Inc. #6496

9710 Traville Gateway Drive #363 Rockville, MD 20850 ANO TV-Novosti

Nature of Services: Broadcast Media

The registrant entered into a merged distribution contract with Time Warner for the sale of access to distribution channels in the United States on behalf of the foreign principal.

RUSSIA

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

1501 K Street, N.W. 8th Floor Washington, DC 20005 JSC VTB Bank

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice on U.S. laws and regulations. \$307,749.59 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

T&R Productions LLC #6485

1325 G Street, NW Suite 250 Washington, DC 20005 ANO TV-Novosti

Nature of Services: Broadcast Media

The registrant produces news, talk show, and entertainment video programs on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$17,960,897.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

RWANDA

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey StreetSuite 202Washington, DC 20003Rwanda Development Board (through Peter Greenberg Worldwide) (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant performed media relations on behalf of the foreign principal regarding FDI and tourism in Rwanda.

SAHARAWI ARAB DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Independent Diplomat, Inc. #5860

45 East 20th Street 6th Floor New York, NY 10003 Government of the Sahrawi Arab Democratic Republic

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant on behalf of the foreign principal met with officials at the State Department and United Nations regarding diplomacy issues.

\$20,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

SAMOA/AMERICAN SAMOA

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Samoa Tourism Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided sales and marketing services to raise awareness of and promote Samoa as a tourism destination in the North through direct marketing, including online and print advertising on behalf of the foreign principal.

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Public Investment Fund (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided legal advice and guidance with respect to the foreign principal (Public Investment Fund's) engagement with CFIUS and the United States Government in connection with the Public Investment Fund's current and anticipated investments in the United States. The registrant conducted outreach to United States Government officials regarding the same.

Finances: None Reported

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #6291 (T)

1299 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20004 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided strategic communications, media relations, and government relations services within the U.S. to highlight the country's efforts to benchmark and measure its progress towards its long-term reform objectives.

Finances: None Reported

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #6291 (T)

1299 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20004 Royal Commission for Al-Ula (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant communicated on behalf of the foreign principal within the U.S. to government officials and other organizations in furtherance of achieving increased tourism and economic development in Saudi Arabia.

Aramco Affiliated Services Company (AASC)#6390Two Allen Center
1200 Smith Street, 36th Floor
Houston, TX 77002Government of the Kingdom of Saudi ArabiaNature of Services: LobbyingActivities: None ReportedFinances: None ReportedMaramco Affiliated Services Company (AASC)#6390Two Allen Center
1200 Smith Street, 36th Floor
Houston, TX 77002#6390Saudi Arabian Oil Company (Saudi Aramco)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

BCW LLC #6227

1110 Vermont Avenue, NWSuite 1200Washington, DC 20005International Military Counter Terrorism Coalition Center (IMCTC) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided content development, media monitoring, media relations, stakeholder engagement, event support, and managing a press office to support the Global Counter Terrorism Week event in Riyadh on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$33,750.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Center for Studies and Media Affairs at the Saudi Royal Court

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public relations and media management on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$2,387.89 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP #5870

410 Seventeenth Street Suite 2200 Denver, CO 80202-4432 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant communicated with Members of Congress and members of the Administration regarding the Justice Against Sponsors of Terrorism Act (JASTA) and JASTA's passage into law.

\$300,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Burke, Martha Ann #6437

3 Quincy Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Ministry of Foreign Affairs for the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia through Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

\$7,500.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Capitol Media Group #6412

2100 M Street, NW Suite 170-340 Washington, DC 20037 Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

CGCN Group #6396

1101 K Street, NW Suite 650 Washington, DC 20005 Government of Saudi Arabia through Glover Park Group, LLC

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant through the Glover Park Group provided communications and government relations services regarding foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$212,037.85 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Churchill Ripley, LLC #6519

2011 Federal Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90025

General Sports Authority of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Registrant will monitor and provide insight and counsel to foreign principal on U.S. policy issues that are of relevance to foreign principal's business. Registrant will assist foreign principal in building relationships with Washington thought leaders and policymakers.

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Ministry of Foreign Affairs (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 North Broadway St. Louis, MO 63102

King Abdullah University of Science & Technology (KAUST) (t)

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided professional communications services to the foreign principal in the preparation of an integrated communications strategy in support of a forum being hosted at MIT.

\$132,050.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

1025 F Street, NW 9th Floor Washington, DC 20004 Government of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided communications and government relations counsel including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities concerning Middle East regional security, counter-terrorism, and related issues on behalf of the foreign principal.

Gowling WLF (Canada) LLP / Gowling WLG (Canada) S.E.N.C.R.L., S.R.L #6534

2600 - 160 Elgin Street Ottawa, Ontario CANADA K1P 1C3 Ministry of Energy, Industry, and Mineral Resources of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will act as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters relating to a bilateral agreement with the U.S. concerning the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and related legal matters regarding the development of a commercial nuclear program with Saudi Arabia.

Finances: None Reported

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Suite 850 Washington, DC 20036 Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided communications and public relations services to the foreign principal on communications strategies and outreach activities dealing with U.S.-Saudi relations, including general foreign policy matters, economic and trade cooperation, and security issues. The registrant contacted think tanks, business leaders, trade and business organizations, academics and media outlets.

\$240,158.94 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005 Capital Markets Authority

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will conduct public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel on behalf of the foreign principal regarding global communications strategy.

\$516,968.14 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC #3301

607 Fourteenth Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20005

Saudi Stock Exchange Company, or Tadawul

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performs services on behalf of the foreign principal through an agreement with Mazin Abdulrazzak Alromaih & Sons Co. LTD (MARCO), a Riyadh based condulting firm. The registrant provides strategic counsel and support and its services are focused on education and awareness amongst international institutional investors and international media, of changes to rules and regulations, and Tadawul's proress toward inclusion in the emerging market index.

\$192,848.99 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Washington, D.C.

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provides legal counsel to the foreign principal concerning foreign policy and related matters. The registrant also renders advice on legislative, regulatory, and public policy activities of interest. In addition, the registrant advises the foreign principal on media reports and public affairs activities and specific advocacy assignments with regard to litigation, legislative, regulatory, public policy or public affairs matters, and other activities.

Hohlt Group Global, LLC #6384

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 1140 Washington, DC 20004 Government of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided communications, government relations counsel, and support to the foreign principal in connection with general foreign policy and related matters, as well as legislative, public policy and media-related activities of interest.

Finances: None Reported

International Merchandising Corporation #6032

1360 East 9th Street Suite 100 Cleveland, OH 44114 Kingdom 5-KR-215, Ltd. ("KR-215")

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant facilitated in the dialogue of the foreign principal on global issue advocacy campaigns with potential digital media partners, and with business, academic, and media figures in the United States.

\$500,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Just Consulting LLC #6137

950 N. Washington St. Alexandria, VA 22314 Organization of Islamic Cooperation Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

King & Spalding LLP #6501

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 200 Washington, DC 20006

Ministry of Energy, Industry, and Mineral Resources of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will advise the foreign principal on a potential bilateral agreement on cooperation with the United States concerning peaceful uses of nuclear energy under Section 123 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and related legal matters concerning the development of a commercial nuclear program within Saudi Arabia by the King Abdullah City for Atomic and Renewable Energy.

Finances: None Reported

Law Office of David B. Kultgen #6527

11841 Overlook Pass Austin, TX 78738

Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

Registrant will provide communications and government relations counsel, including foreign policy, legislation, public policy, and media-related activities concerning the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and related issues to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

Finances: None Reported

McKeon Group, Inc. #6391

675 North Washington Street Suite 340 Alexandria, VA 22314 Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide communication services to U.S. Government officials regarding the priorities of the foreign principal.

McKeon Group, Inc. #6391

675 North Washington Street Suite 340 Alexandria, VA 22314

Government of Saudi Arabia through Glover Park Group, LLC (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant as a subcontractor for the Glover Park Group provided communications and government relations and support to the foreign principal with general foreign policy and related matters.

\$420,148.21 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

MSLGROUP Americas, LLC #5483

1201 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20036 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant monitored daily media coverage on issues of importance to the foreign principal, facilitated and coordinated media activity for Saudi officials, drafted and/or distributed informational materials to promote Saudi Arabia with its commitment towards counterterrorism, peace in the Middle East, and other issues. The registrant also prepared analysis and/or background information on matters related to Congress and the Administration, reached out to influencers of JASTA, and assisted in coordinating the visits of veterans to Capitol Hill regarding JASTA. Finally, the registrant assisted with redesigning the foreign principal's Embassy website and managing the Arabia Now website.

\$248,605.78 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Nazer, Fahad#6389601 New Hampshire Avenue, NWWashington, DC 20037Royal Embassy of Saudi ArabiaNature of Services: LobbyingActivities: None ReportedFinances: None Reported

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-2228

Ministry of Energy, Industry, and Mineral Resources (MEIM) King Abdullah City for Atomic and Renewable Energy (K.A.CARE)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will advise the foreign principal in connection with a potential bilateral agreement on cooperation with the United States concerning peaceful uses of nuclear energy under Section 123 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and related legal matters concerning the development of a commercial nuclear program within Saudi Arabia by the King Abdullah City for Atomic and Renewable Energy.

Finances: None Reported

SAPRAC, Inc. #6457

1101 30th Street, NW Suite 315 Washington, DC 20007 Muslim World League

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant will provide public relations counsel to the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

SAPRAC, Inc. #6457

1101 30th Street, NW Suite 315 Washington, DC 20007 Salman Al-Ansari

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant acted as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding the bilateral relations between Middle Eastern countries and the United States.

Saudi Petroleum International, Inc. #5321

52 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10022 Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant on behalf of the foreign principal provided financial support for the Saudi National Day reception held at the United Nations by the Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to the United Nations.

Finances: None Reported

Saudi Petroleum International, Inc. #5321

52 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10022

Saudi Arabian Oil Company (Saudi Aramco)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Saudi Refining, Inc. #4184

One Allen Center 500 Dallas Street Houston, TX 77002

Government of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Saudi Refining, Inc. #4184

One Allen Center 500 Dallas Street Houston, TX 77002 Saudi Arabian Oil Company Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported Finances: None Reported

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Center for Studies and Media Affairs at the Saudi Royal Court Nature of Services: Lobbying Activities: None Reported

SCOTLAND

Scottish Enterprise #3013

50 Milk Street 14th Floor Boston, MA 02109 Scottish Enterprise (formerly: Scottish Development Agency)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant publicized Scotland as a region for United States commercial and industrial investments and development, seeking potential United States investors, and developing links between Scottish Enterprise and such investors.

\$1,981,638.73 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

SERBIA

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

2001 N. Greenbriar Street Arlington, VA 22205 Venable LLP (on behalf of Slobodan Tesic)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will assist the foreign principal with regard to the removal of its client, Slobadan Tesic, from the List of Specially Designated Nationals (SDN List) maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC), part of the U.S. Treasury.

SINGAPORE

Doremus & Company #6387

437 Madison Avenue 5th Floor New York, NY 10022 Singapore Economic Development Board

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant is developing a marketing communications plan for the foreign principal that will include the planning and purchase of paid media, including events, and earned media. Additionally, the registrant will develop content strategy, a content plan, social media coordinator and community management.

\$1,987,870.53 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

200 North Broadway St. Louis, MO 63102 Embassy of Singapore (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations and communications services on behalf of the foreign principal. The services included message development, media monitoring and analysis, and counsel regarding media outreach opportunities and social media channels.

\$92,500.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Fratelli Group #5867

1300 Connecticut Avenue, NWSuite 950Washington, DC 20036Government of the Republic of Singapore

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as provided public relations services, ongoing media relations, public outreach, strategic counsel, and materials development.

\$54,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

SINGAPORE

Singapore Economic Development Board #2003

55 East 59th Street Suite 21 B, 21st Floor New York, NY 10022

Singapore Economic Development Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant promoted direct industrial investment and marketing opportunities in Singapore, the dissemination of information relating to the economic and business conditions in Singapore, and general assistance to United States companies establishing business operations (i.e., manufacturing facilities, joint venture operations at subcontracting and/or licensing agreements with Singapore companies, regional sales/marketing offices) in Singapore.

\$855,660.23 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Singapore Tourism Board #2414

589 5th Avenue Suite 1702 New York, NY 10017 Republic of Singapore

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant's offices located in New York and Los Angeles promoted and publicized the tourist attractions of Singapore by distributing informational literature, offering guidance, and responding to inquiries.

\$1,776,357.12 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 Temasek Holdings Limited

Nature of Services: Lobbying

During the reporting period, the registrant advised the foreign principal regarding the Trans Pacific Partnership (TPP) negotiations, particularly with respect to the chapter covering State-Owned Enterprises (SOEs), including monitoring progress of negotiations and tracking proposed language submitted by any TPP member country, and communications with TPP member country embassies in Washington, DC.

SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Ministry of Finance, Federal Republic of Somailia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide strategic advice and government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$105,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Park Strategies, LLC #6488 (T)

101 Park Avenue Suite 2506 New York, NY 10178 Somali Republic (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored and provided insight and counsel to the foreign principal on U.S. policy issues that are of relevance to foreign principal's business. Registrant assisted foreign principal in building relationships with Washington, DC thought leaders and policymakers.

\$41,646.54 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

SAACS d/b/a of Independent Agency, LLC #6542

13263 SW 127 Place Miami, FL 33186

President of the State of Galmudug, Somailia H.E. Ahmed Duale Gelle Haaf

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will advocate and represent the foreign principal to aid The Honorable Ahmed Dual Gelle in providing services for humanitarian and infrastructural development of the region.

SOMALILAND

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

1025 F Street, NW 9th Floor Washington, DC 20004 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of Somaliland (t) Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant Activities: None Reported

\$853.62 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

SOUTH AFRICA

Brand South Africa #6342

19 Cliffview Court Princeton Junction, NJ 08550 Brand South Africa

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

733 Tenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20001

South Africa Tourism (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant performed public relations services to the foreign principal to promote Cape Town and South Africa as a tourist destination.

\$11,279.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

South African Tourism #603

500 Fifth Avenue Suite 2200 New York, NY 10110-0002

South African Tourist Corporation

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported
SPAIN

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South 14th Floor New York, NY 10003

Barcelona Turisme Convention Bureau

Nature of Services: Promotion of Investment

The registrant will promote Barcelona Turisme Convention Bureau as a strategic North American investment location through an integrated marketing program in the United States.

\$61,200.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

S.G.R. LLC Government Relations and Lobbying #6379

1775 I Street, NW Suite 410 Washington, DC 20006 Government of Catalonia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant on behalf of the foreign principal provided communications and government relations and support to the foreign principal with general foreign policy and related matters.

ST. BARTS

Lou Hammond & Associates, Inc. #6306

900 3rd Avenue, Suite 401 New York, NY 10022 Territorial Committee of the Tourism of Saint Barthelemy

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services including media visits, press releases, and monitored media posts in the United States and Canada on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$25,200.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

ST. LUCIA

Alcalde & Fay #6564

2111 Wilson Blvd. 8th Floor Arlington, VA 22201 Government of Saint Lucia

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

Finances: None Reported

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP	#2165
2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350	
Government of Saint Lucia	
Nature of Services: Lobbying	
Activities: None Reported	
Finances: None Reported	
St. Lucia Tourist Board #	#2668

800 Second Avenue 9th Floor, Suite 910 New York, NY 10017-4504

St. Lucia Tourist Board

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted tourism to St. Lucia by attending consumer and trade/travel shows for the foreign principal. The registrant also disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$64,251.80 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

ST. MARTIN

Livingston Group, LLC #6344

499 S. Capitol Street, SW Suite 600 Washington, DC 20003 Tromp, Emsley

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will assist the foreign principal in making a correction to a reference in a U.S. Government report on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Government of St. Maarten

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant provided public relations counsel and assistance, social media marketing coordination and efforts to promote St. Maarten as a destination for tourism.

\$127,215.34 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

SUDAN

Sprague, Esther Marie #6091

123 Hanover Street San Francisco, CA 94112 Sudan People's Liberation Movement - North

Nature of Services: Distribution of Printed Material

The registrant distributed emails, attended conference calls and public events on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350

Government of the Republic of Sudan, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns on potential "snap-back" of sanctions by the United States Government on the Government of Sudan.

SURINAME

Albertine Enterprises, Inc. #6512

700 Twelfth Street, NW Suite 700 Washington, DC 20005 Embassy of the Republic of Suriname

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide communications and government relations counsel including foreign policy, legislative, public policy, and media-related activities concerning joint U.S./Suriname projects in the fields of military cooperation, national security, illegal drug interdiction, joint anti-terrorism, and related issues on behalf of the foreign principal.

SWEDEN

VisitSweden #4885

655 Third Avenue 18th Floor New York, NY 10017 Sveriges Rese-och Turistrad, A.B.

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

SWITZERLAND

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Zurich Tourism

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations counsel and assistance, social media marketing coordination and efforts to promote Zurich as a destination for tourism.

\$3,168.40 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Switzerland Tourism #55

608 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10020-2303

Swiss Federal Railroads

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in travel shows, arranged familiarization trips, and provided information to travel agents, the media, and the general public to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$1,354,598.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Switzerland Tourism #55

608 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10020-2303 Swiss National Tourist Office

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant participated in travel shows, arranged familiarization trips, and provided information to travel agents, the media, and the general public to promote tourism on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$2,165,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

SYRIA

Independent Diplomat, Inc. #5860

45 East 20th Street 6th Floor New York, NY 10003

US Office of the National Coalition of Syrian Revolution and Opposition Forces

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and support to the foreign principal on its diplomatic strategy. The advice included analysis of the current diplomatic situation at regional and international organizations, including the United Nations Security Council, European Union, and the United States.

\$429,729.03 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

LB International Solutions, LLC #6210

1318 Riggs Street NW Washington, DC 20009

Asfari, Ayman

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant advised and followed congressional actions regarding he Middle East, advocating for human rights and setting up meetings in Washington, D.C. on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$72,500.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

2550 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20037-1350 High Negotiations Committee of the Syrian Opposition (HNC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

SYRIA

U.S. Mission of the Syrian Democratic Council #6516

715 G Street,SW Washington, DC 20024 Syrian Democratic Council

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will serve as a conduit between the U.S Government and the Syrian Democratic Council, for the purpose of educating U.S policymakers about the democratic struggle in Syria and the work of the SDC to implement a decentralized, secular, system of federalism in Syria.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending January 4, 2018

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

950 F Street, NW The Atlantic Building Washington, DC 20004-1404

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant provided policy advice to government entities regarding U.S.-Taiwan relations. The registrant also contacted Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal asking for a meeting with a delegation from Taiwan.

\$125,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Crowell & Moring International, Ltd. #3988

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Suite 1275 Washington, DC 20004-2595

Bureau of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Economic Affairs, Government of the Republic of China (BOFT)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided consulting services on general bilateral trade matters, including the negotiation of a free trade agreement between Taiwan and the United States.

\$270,206.21 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Daschle Group, LLC #6280

901 K Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20001 Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic consulting services in connection with political and policy issues before the United States Government impacting the foreign principal's interests.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Far East Trade Services, Inc. #2985

5201 Great America Parkway Suite 306 Santa Clara, CA 95054-1122

Taiwan External Trade Development Council

Nature of Services: Export Promotion

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Gephardt Group Government Affairs, LLC #5874

1350 I Street, NW Suite 250 Washington, DC 20005

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic advice, lobbying, and government relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$132,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Global Vision Communications #6340

1315 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20005

Taiwanese Civil Government

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$656,680.38 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

International Trade & Development Agency, Inc. #3690

2111 Jefferson Davis Highway Suite 505 North Arlington, VA 22202

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office in the U.S.

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant consulted with the foreign principal regarding trade and economic matters, political developments in the United States, and international developments and their impact on the United States. The registrant also monitored congressional committee hearings and interpreted floor debates in Congress.

\$26,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Taiwan Tourism Bureau

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided branding services, media placement, public relations counsel and assistance, social media marketing coordination and efforts to promote Taiwan as a destination for tourism.

\$1,859,397.66 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112

Taiwan Tourism Bureau

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will provide marketing, public and media relations on behalf on the foreign principal.

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

4601 Madison Avenue Kansas City, MO 64112 Taiwan Visitors Association

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant will provide marketing, public and media relations on behalf on the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Nickles Group, LLC #6089

601 13th Street, NW Suite 250N Washington, DC 20005 Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the US (TECRO)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided professional and consulting services in legislative and government affairs through meetings, calls, and letters to Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal regarding United States and Taiwan relations including economic and security issues.

\$108,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Potomac International Partners, Inc. #6459

119 Oronoco Street Suite 101 Alexandria, VA 22314

Republic of China (Taiwan)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal before U.S. officials regarding the U.S. National Security Strategy, particularly the Indo-Pacific Initiative and National Defense Strategy, to push-back on the People's Republic of China's geographical encroachment as a matter of national security, U.S. - P.R.C. trade talks, and to begin considering more regular military sales to the Republic of China (Taiwan).

Taiwan Democratic Progressive Party Mission in the U.S. #6187

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 400 Washington, DC 20004 Democratic Progressive Party

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant met with Administration officials, think tanks, and Members of Congress and their staff regarding U.S. -Taiwan relations. Also, the registrant attended and participated in conferences on U.S.-Taiwan issues and produced informational materials for electronic distribution.

\$113,750.55 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc. #3652

One Penn Plaza Suite 2025 New York, NY 10119 Taiwan External Trade Development Council (TAITRA)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant assisted United States and Taiwanese manufacturers with trade inquiries, researched potential United States for Taiwanese goods, and distributed trade promotional literature.

\$196,829.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Western Hemisphere Strategies, LLC #6086

999 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Suite 520 Coral Gables, FL 33134

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staff for them to visit Taiwan, provided monthly activity reports on current developments in Congress, and offered advice on how to improve relations between Taiwan and the United States on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$108,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

TANZANIA

Isdory Phocus Lyamuya #6550

6016 Summerhill Road Temple Hills, MD 20748 Mayrose Kavura Majinge

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant will provide ongoing fundraising services focused on promoting good governance and democracy through media relations and public outreach on behalf of the foreign principal.

THAILAND

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Thaksin Shinawatra

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress regarding U.S. - Thailand relations on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

Quinn & Co. of NY LTD. #6433

48 W 38th Street, 12th Floor New York, NY 10018 Tourism Authority of Thailand

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public relations activities on behalf of the foreign principal to bring awareness to Thailand and all of the country's selling points through top-tier United States broadcast, online and print media features, as well as social media exposure.

\$120,282.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Sandler Trade, LLC #6180

3950 Langley Ct. NW Washington, DC 20016

Royal Thai Embassy, Office of Commercial Affairs

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant advised the Office of Commercial Affairs of the Royal Thai Embassy and contacted congressional staff members regarding issues related to the Generalized System of Preferences (GSP) program.

\$14,800.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

THAILAND

Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles #2178

611 North Larchmont Boulevard 1st Floor Los Angeles, CA 90004 Tourism Authority of Thailand

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York #1897

61 Broadway Suite 2810 New York, NY 10006

Tourism Authority of Thailand

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant promoted travel to Thailand by distributing tourist information to travel agencies and others in the travel industry. The registrant also participated in conferences, travel shows, and familiarization trips.

\$1,095,660.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

TIBET

Office of Tibet #1699

1228 17th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036

Dalai Lama

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant conducted meetings and discussions with groups and individuals to develop an understanding of the problems of Tibet and sought assistance. The registrant also contacted organizations and individuals to seek support for Tibetan refugees in India, Nepal, and elsewhere. The registrant supported and received financial assistance from Tibetan associations.

\$396,479.84 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

TIMOR-LESTE (EAST TIMOR)

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004 Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant advised and assisted the foreign principal in the United States with respect to strengthening U.S. -Timorese bilateral relations.

\$1,402,537.61 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W. Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20037 Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and counsel related to foreign relations issues and met with U.S. Government officials and other opinion leaders on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$225,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

theGroup DC, LLC #6388

1730 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 500 Washington, DC 20006 Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided consulting services including analysis and strategic counsel regarding U.S. policy and political developments of concern to the foreign principal.

\$600,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

TUNISIA

BCW LLC #6227

1110 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20005 Ennahdha Party

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant provided the foreign principal with support on media and stakeholder outreach in advance of upcoming elections.

\$135,305.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Advanced Advocacy, LLC #6407

1750 K Street, NW Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20002 Republic of Turkey through Amsterdam & Partners LLP

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations, education, and advocacy services to Amsterdam and Partners LLP in support of their work on behalf of the Republic of Turkey. This work included representation related to potential claims under treaty, U.S. law, and international law held by the Republic of Turkey against individuals and entities in the United States.

\$113,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Amsterdam & Partners, LLP #6325

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

Republic of Turkey, Embassy

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided advice and representation relating to potential claims under treaty, U.S. law and international law held by the Republic of Turkey against individuals and entities in the United States.

\$300,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Arnold, Jim#6349 (T)1609 Hartford RoadUnit BAustin, TX 78703Embassy of Republic of Turkey through Amsterdam & Partners, LLP (t)Nature of Services: Public Relations

Activities: None Reported

\$45,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Republic of Turkey

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor to the foreign principal on communications and government relations matters regarding Turkey's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$750,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Ballard Partners #6415

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 450 N Washington, DC 20005 Turkiye Halk Bankasi Anonim Sirketi (Halkbank, Inc.)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant acted as an advisor on commercial activities and government relations matters regarding the foreign principal's bilateral relations with the United States.

\$765,611.50 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Baytan, Ihsan #6395

241, 18th Street South Suite 505 Arlington, VA 22202

Undersecretariat for Defense Industry (SSM) Turkish Ministry of National Defense

Nature of Services: Promotion of Trade

The registrant contacted officials from the United States Government and defense industry corporations in the Washington, DC area in order to create business opportunities for the foreign principal and the Turkish defense industry.

\$54,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Capitol Counsel, LLC #6328

700 13th Street, NWSuite 200Washington, DC 20005Republic of Turkey through Greenberg Traurig LLP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant, a subcontractor of Greenberg Traurig LLP, acted as an advisor on communications and government relations matters regarding the foreign principal's bilateral relations with the United States. The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues.

\$216,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

CHP Representation to the United States, LLC #6168

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue 4th Floor - Suite 400 Washington, DC 20004 Republican People's Party of Turkey (CHP)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant organized grassroots activities among Turkish citizens living in the United States to contribute to the improvement of their standing in society and promoted efforts to enhance the bonds between the two countries.

\$106,620.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Daschle Group, LLC #6280

901 K Street, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20001 Republic of Turkey through Greenberg Traurig

Nature of Services: Lobbying

As a subcontractor of Greenberg Traurig, the registrant provided strategic consulting services regarding political and public policy issues before the United States Government on behalf of the foreign principal. The registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staff, the Administration, and other individuals and organizations in government or public policy matters.

\$216,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Finn Partners, Inc. #6212

301 E. 57th StreetNew York, NY 10022Ministry of Culture and Tourism of Turkey (t)

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant on behalf of the foreign principal will provide direct marketing services coordination, including email marketing, and efforts to promote Turkey as a destination for tourism.

\$60,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

2101 L Street, N.W. Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20037 Republic of Turkey

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant through Gephardt Group Government Affairs provided lobbying and government relations services to strengthen the United States - Turkish relationship and educate government officials on the importance of Turkey on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$850,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Ketchum Inc. NY #5758

1285 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10019 Turkish Exporters' Assembly (TiM) (t)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant facilitated media relations and promoted visibility and understanding of Turkey as a business investment destination on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$74,400.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

LB International Solutions, LLC #6210

1318 Riggs Street NW Washington, DC 20009 Government of the Republic of Turkey, Embassy

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant researched and analyzed issues of concern to the foreign principal, counseled the foreign principal on U.S. policies, activities in Congress and the Administration, and developments in the United States of political concern to the foreign principal.

\$135,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Madison Group, LLC #6355 (T)

1030 15 Street, NW Suite 1080 West Tower Washington, DC 20005

Republic of Turkey through Amsterdam & Partners, LLP (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant performed litigation and government relations consulting services on behalf of Amsterdam & Partners LLP for lawsuits filed in Texas and California.

\$120,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public relations services, including strategic media outreach, influencer engagement, social media counsel, consular support, grassroots engagement, and media monitoring on behalf of the foreign principal.

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

300 Tingey Street Suite 202 Washington, DC 20003 Turkey - U.S. Business Council (TAIK)

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant performed public relations services, including strategic media outreach, influencer engagement, social media counsel, consular support, grassroots engagement, and media monitoring on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$69,268.15 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Ozcan, Giran #6460

1440 G St NW Washington, DC 20005 People's Democracy Party (HDP)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant represented the foreign principal in meetings and conferences with officers and/or agents of the United States Government personally and through appropriate media, i.e., verbal, electronic and written communications.

\$20,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Stroud Communications #6471

4427 Westover Place, NW Washington, DC 20016

Republic of Turkey on behalf of Amsterdam & Partners, LLP

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public relations services on behalf of the foreign principal. This work included representation related to potential claims under treaty, United States law, and/or international law held by the Republic of Turkey against individuals and/or entities in the United States.

\$14,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

UGANDA

Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc. #6305

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW 10th Floor Washington, DC 20009

Republic of Uganda

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant researched and analyzed issues of concern to the foreign principal. Also, the registrant advised the foreign principal on United States policies and activities in Congress and the Administration regarding U.S.-Africa policy. The registrant contacted Members of Congress and their staff, news media, businesses, think tanks, and non-governmental organizations.

\$70,500.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Avenue Strategies Global, LLC #6446

1627 I Street, NW Suite 825 Washington, DC 20006 Yulia Tymoshenko (through Two Paths, LLC) (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided research, government relations, public relations and strategic consulting services on behalf of the foreign principal within the United States. The registrant assisted representatives of the foreign principal in communicating with the Legislative and Executive Branches of the U.S. Government, contacted U.S. Government officials on behalf of the foreign principal, and responded to inquiries and requests from the U.S. Government.

\$130,000.00 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

601 Thirteenth Street, NW Eleventh Floor South Washington, DC 20005

National Reforms Council of Ukraine

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as sought aid and assistance with strengthening the United States and Ukrainian relations and increasing United States business investments in Ukraine.

\$150,000.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Bonner, J. Tedrowe #6443

79 Simpaug Turnpike Ridgefield, CT 06877

Oleksandr Chalyi

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Bonner, J. Tedrowe #6443

79 Simpaug Turnpike Ridgefield, CT 06877

Sergey Taruta

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Davis Goldberg & Galper, PLLC #6394

1700 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Firtash, Dmytro

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided legal representation for ongoing matters, including strategies and services in support of the foreign principal's legal and litigation positions.

\$153,424.81 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Livingston Group, LLC #6344

499 S. Capitol Street, SWSuite 600Washington, DC 20003Association of Enterprises UKRMETALURGROM

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will research and analyze issues of concern to the foreign principal to advance the bilateral trade relationship between the governments of the United States and Ukraine and will counsel the foreign principal on U S. policies of concern, activities in Congress and the Executive branch, and developments on the U.S. political scene.

Medowood Management, LLC #6474

5757 W. Century Blvd. Suite 700 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Agrarian Party of Ukraine (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant developed a business plan and implementation strategy to arrange meetings with United States Government officials and think tanks to promote the political party and to highlight the foreign principals message regarding land use reform in Ukraine.

Finances: None Reported

Medowood Management, LLC #6474

5757 W. Century Blvd. Suite 700 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Mr. Valerii Babych (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant arranged meetings with U.S. Government officials, think tanks, and media to discuss U.S. foreign policy regarding Ukraine in behalf of the foreign principal.

\$115,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Medowood Management, LLC #6474

5757 W. Century Blvd. Suite 700 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Rybalka, Serhey (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant arranged meetings on behalf of the foreign principal with U.S. Government officials regarding United States foreign policy related to Ukraine, international commerce, and related matters. The registrant coordinated these and other services through the subcontractor, Potomac International Partners (registration number 6459).

\$64,130.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Potomac International Partners, Inc. #6459

119 Oronoco Street Suite 101 Alexandria, VA 22314

Mr. Valerii Babych through Medowood Management, LLC (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant arranged meetings with U.S. Government officials, think tanks, and media to discuss U.S. foreign policy regarding Ukraine on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$231,000.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Potomac International Partners, Inc. #6459

119 Oronoco Street Suite 101 Alexandria, VA 22314

Serhey Rybalka through Meadowood Management, LLC (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will coordinate meetings with U.S. Government officials and the Administration for the foreign principal's visit to the United States.

\$40,645.53 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Schoen, Doug #6071

1111 Park Avenue New York, NY 10128

Victor Pinchuk

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant assisted in the dissemination of the foreign principal's views on democratization in Ukraine and European integration and solicited the views of United States policymakers.

\$1,083,621.89 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Wiley Rein, LLP #6108

1776 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Aveiro LP

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided legislative, regulatory, and legal representation to the foreign principal in furtherance of its mission to support a free, independent, democratic, and prosperous Ukraine.

\$29,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Yorktown Solutions, LLC #6491

601 13th Street, NW Suite 900 South Washington, DC 20005 Kyiv City Organization of Employers of the Oil and Gas Industry

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will provide government affairs services to the foreign principal for the purposes of informing and engaging with relevant stakeholders in the United States regarding risks to the foreign principal's interests posed by diversionary gas pipeline projects as well as informing relevant stakeholders about energy sector reforms in Ukraine.

\$161,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Yorktown Solutions, LLC #6491

601 13th Street, NW Suite 900 South Washington, DC 20005

Public Joint-Stock Company National Joint-Stock Company (Naftogaz of Ukraine)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government affairs services to the foreign principal to support the full integration of the Ukrainian gas market with the energy market of the European Union, implementation of gas market reform in Ukraine, and attracting foreign investments to the Ukrainian oil and gas market.

\$8,400.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Yorktown Solutions, LLC #6491

601 13th Street, NW Suite 900 South Washington, DC 20005 State Foreign Trade Enterprise SpetsTechnoExport

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will provide government affairs services to the foreign principal for the purpose of fostering engagement between relevant stakeholders in the United States and the Ukrainian defense industrial base.

\$22,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

Yorktown Solutions, LLC #6491

601 13th Street, NW Suite 900 South Washington, DC 20005

Ukrinmash

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will provide government affairs services to the foreign principal for the purpose of fostering engagement between relevant stakeholders in the United States and the Ukrainian defense industrial base.

\$22,500.00 for the six month period ending May 31, 2018

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

2001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant communicated with U.S. Government officials related to a broad range of issues impacting U.S. -United Arab Emirates relations including negotiations and policies relating to the US-UAE Civil Air Transportation Agreement (Open Skies Agreement), foreign policy issues including Iran sanctions, war in Yemen, export controls and possible arm sales, compliance with U.S. boycott laws, U.S. human rights reports, the termination of relations by the UAE with other nations with Qatar.

\$2,032,153.27 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Andreae & Associates #6371

601 13th Street, NW Suite 290N Washington, DC 20005 Lapis Middle East and Africa

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant developed and marketed six multimedia products focused on an investigation into the role of the state of Qatar and the state's connection to global terrorism.

Finances: None Reported

Camstoll Group, LLC #6144

1112 Montana Avenue #904 Santa Monica, CA 90403

Outlook Energy Investments, LLC (wholly owned by the Emirate of Abu Dhabi)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided consultant services to the foreign principal regarding issues pertaining to illicit financial activities and developed and implemented various strategies to combat illegal financial activities.

\$3,498,912.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018
Definers Corp. #6504

1500 Wilson Boulevard, 5th Floor Arlington, VA 22209

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP on behalf of the Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic communications support and guidance in furtherance of the interests of the Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, with an emphasis on strengthening bilateral relations and regional security of the United Arab Emirates.

\$100,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Department of Culture Tourism - Abu Dhabi (New York Branch) #6134

40 Exchange Place, Suite 701 New York, NY 10005 Abu Dhabi Tourism and Culture Authority

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant worked towards raising awareness of Abu Dhabi as a travel destination, increasing the number of stays of visitors from the United States to Abu Dhabi, and generating leads for business events with the potential for promoting tourism to Abu Dhabi on behalf of the foreign principal.

Finances: None Reported

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

500 8th Street, NW Washington, DC 20004 Embassy of the United Arab Emirates (t)

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant contacted Members of Congress, congressional staffers, and U.S. Government officials to discuss meeting requests, the U.S.-United Arab Emirates bilateral relationship, and other matters of interest to the foreign principal. The registrant also provided government affairs counsel and representation before Congress and the Administration on a broad range of legislative, regulatory, and government relations matters. In addition, the registrant disseminated informational materials on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$105,000.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

1025 F Street, NW 9th Floor Washington, DC 20004 Abu Dhabi Investment Authority

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant monitored and provided insight and counsel to the foreign principal on U.S. policy issues that are of relevance to foreign principal's business. Registrant assisted foreign principal in building relationships with Washington, DC thought leaders and policymakers.

\$122,485.05 for the six month period ending January 31, 2018

Greenwich Media Strategies, LLC #6380

617 Round Hill Greenwich, CT 06831 Embassy of United Arab Emirates through Harbour Group

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided strategic communications, media engagement, and public relations consulting services.

\$9,450.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Hagir Elawad & Associates, LLC #6455

4500 East West Highway Bethesda, MD 20814

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided consulting, advisory services, and legislative and other U.S. Government outreach to and on behalf of the Embassy of the United Arab Emirates.

\$151,014.51 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Suite 850 Washington, DC 20036 Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: Media Relations

The registrant conducted daily monitoring of United States media outlets for news related to the United Arab Emirates, met with U.S. Government officials, Members of Congress and their staff, and media representatives. The registrant also provided public affairs and communications counsel to create a public diplomacy program to improve bilateral, diplomatic, security, and commercial relationships on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$2,573,574.83 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Suite 850 Washington, DC 20036 Executive Affairs Authority of Abu Dhabi

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided strategic communications counsel for an ongoing project in the United Kingdom.

\$70,860.00 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Karv Communications, Inc. #6162

122 East 42nd Street Suite 2005 New York, NY 10168 Emirate of Ras Al Khaimah

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant provided public affairs and communications advice to the foreign principal, monitored and advised on issues related to the United Arab Emirates and how the country is perceived by others, and recommended conferences and speaking venues that may be of interest to the foreign principal.

\$200,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC #6252

280 Fore StreetSuite 301Portland, ME 04101Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, through the Harbour Group

Nature of Services: Media Relations

Activities: None Reported

Finances: None Reported

Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc. #6544

1155 Connecticut Avenue, NW10th FloorWashington, DC 20036Lapis Middle East and Africa (t)

Nature of Services: Distribution of Film

The registrant produced and disseminated via social media of six short films addressing the dual relationship between Qatar and the U.S.

\$225,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

Project Associates UK Ltd #6472

30 Haymarket St James's London, SW1Y UNITED KINGDOM 4EX National Media Council of the United Arab Emirates

Nature of Services: Lobbying

Activities: None Reported

SAACS d/b/a of Independent Agency, LLC #6542

13263 SW 127 Place Miami, FL 33186 Galeyr Security Service Corps. (t)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

Activities: None Reported

UNITED KINGDOM

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

733 Tenth Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 Visit Wales

Nature of Services: Promotion of Tourism

The registrant responded to requests from media for information; contacted U.S. media; distributed press releases and pitches; monitored media coverage; secured media meetings in New York City; planned press trips; provided counsel to clients on messaging to best position Wales as a tourist destination.

\$77,979.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Development Counsellors International #4777

215 Park Avenue South 14th Floor New York, NY 10003 Scottish Development International

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant worked with the foreign principal on proactive media relations with the overall objective of increasing positive perceptions about Scotland as a location for foreign direct investment.

\$85,253.60 for the six month period ending March 31, 2018

Dijkstal, Haydee Johanna #6559

1200 18th Street, NW Suite 700 Washington, DC 20036 Rodney Dixon OC

Nature of Services: Public Relations

The registrant has agreed to assist the foreign principal in organizing a lecture about the effect of international law and human rights law in connection with Yemen.

UNITED KINGDOM

Lee, Christopher G. #6528

296 Francisco Street Henderson, NV 89014 Rt. Hon. Emily Thornberry

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant will schedule meetings with Members of Congress on behalf of the foreign principal concerning miscellaneous topics on United States - United Kingdom relations.

Finances: None Reported

Sanitas International, Inc. #6530

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300 Washington, DC 20006 Aeromax Project LP DBA Carlex Technologies

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide consulting advices regarding possible acquisitions and collaboration with leading American energy companies on behalf of the foreign principal.

UZBEKISTAN

White & Case LLP #6393

1221 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10036 Republic of Uzebkistan (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will arrange meetings with U.S. Government officials to discuss a possible Mutual Legal Assistance Treaty or similar agreement and assist in drafting such agreements.

VANUATU

Dickens & Madson Canada Inc. #6200

c/o Tragen Resources & Logistics 740 Notre Dame Ouest Montreal, Quebec CANADA H3C 3X6 United Liberation Movement for West Papua

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will attempt to influence U.S. policy toward the foreign principal to support the independence of West Papua and the creation of a government acceptable to the United States and the foreign principal.

\$200,000.00 for the six month period ending June 30, 2018

Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs #4860

39 Broadway Suite 2020 New York, NY 10006

Republic of Vanuatu

Nature of Services: Maritime Support Services

The registrant promoted the registration of vessels on behalf of the foreign principal. In addition, the registrant contacted individuals in the shipping industry to inform them of the Vanuatu ship registry and prepared official documents on behalf of the foreign principal for shipowners and financial institutions.

\$390,000.00 for the six month period ending April 30, 2018

VENEZUELA

High Lantern Group LLC #6456 (T)

685 Third Avenue, 22nd Floor New York, NY 10017 Leopoldo Lopez (t)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant provided government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as seek aid and assistance in the release of political prisoners and the support of democracy in Venezuela.

\$41,100.00 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

555 - 13th Street, N.W. Columbia Square Washington, DC 20004-1109 Government of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant conducted legal and other services to include lobbying on behalf of the foreign principal.

\$22,392.64 for the six month period ending February 28, 2018

VIETNAM

Dowell Pham Harrison, LLP #6461

505 Pecan Street Suite 200 Fort Worth, TX 76102 VTA Telecom Corp, Viettel Group

Nature of Services: Legal and Other Services/Lobbying

The registrant met with Members of Congress and Administration officials and coordinated with Members of Congress and their staff regarding Vietnamese defense-related interests. Also, the registrant advocated on behalf of the foreign principal before the United States Departments of Commerce and State on public policy issues of U.S. exports to Vietnam.

Finances: None Reported

McDermott Will & Emery, LLP #6447

500 North Capitol Street, NW Washington, DC 20001-1531 VTA Telecom Corporation Viettel Group

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant represented the foreign principal regarding Vietnamese interests with the executive and legislative branches of the U.S. Government.

YEMEN

Grassroots Political Consulting LLC #6483

P.O. Box 65459 Washington, DC 20035 Southern Transitional Council (STC)

Nature of Services: U.S. Policy Consultant

The registrant provided strategic guidance and assisted with vendor relationships (legal, accounting,etc.). In addition, sent out press releases and media interviews, as well as communications on behalf of the foreign principal with Members of Congress to further the goals/intents of STC soliciting support for the citizens of South Yemen.

Finances: None Reported

Southern Transitional Council (US), Ltd. #6552

1200 G Street, NW, 8th Floor Washington, DC 20005 Southern Transitional Council (STC)

Nature of Services: Lobbying

The registrant will provide political and strategic advice to the foreign principal. The registrant will provide government relations counsel to raise awareness among Members of Congress and the Administration regarding the foreign principal's concerns and positions on various issues, as well as gaining support for the people of South Yemen to regain their sovereignty and independence, and rebuild their federal state on all of its territories.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Appendix A Registrant Index

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ALL REGISTRANTS WHOSE REGISTRATIONS WERE IN ACTIVE STATUS AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD OF THE SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AS WELL AS THE FOREIGN PRINCIPAL(S) THEY REPRESENT

(T) Indicates registration terminated during this six month reporting period.

(t) Indicates foreign principal terminated during the six month reporting period.

155 Strategies, LLC #6547

B&S Europe (contractor for European Union), INTERNATIONAL

Adams Jones Law Firm, P.A. #6202

Anyurt-Libya Co. thru Dickens & Madson Canada in Support of Unified Libya Movement, LIBYA

Libya HOR, President Agilah Saleh Issa thru Dickens & Madson Canada, Inc., LIBYA

Advanced Advocacy, LLC #6407

Republic of Turkey through Amsterdam & Partners LLP, TURKEY

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP #3492

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Government of the Republic of the Marshall Islands , MARSHALL ISLANDS

Government of the Sultanate of Oman , OMAN (t)

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

Katumbi, Moise, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Public Investment Fund , SAUDI ARABIA (t)

Albertine Enterprises, Inc. #6512

Embassy of the Republic of Suriname, SURINAME

Alcalde & Fay #6564

Government of Saint Lucia, ST. LUCIA

Alignment Government Strategies #6317

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Alsalih, Mark K. #5974

Common Council of Iraqi and Arabic Tribes , IRAQ

Iraq Stability and Security Program (ISSP), IRAQ

Iraqi National Project (IRP), IRAQ

Alston & Bird, LLP #5549

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of Kosovo, KOSOVA

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States, TAIWAN (t)

Amagai Policy Advisors LLC #6541 (T)

Sinopec Group through Sinopec D.C., LLC through Global Strategies, Ltd., CHINA (t)

Amsterdam & Partners, LLP #6325

Republic of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY

Andreae & Associates #6371

For Iraq United , IRAQ (t) Lapis Middle East and Africa , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

APCO Worldwide, Inc. #6291 (T)

Arab Republic of Egypt, EGYPT (t)

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA (t)

Polski Fundusz Rozwoju S.A. (Polish Development Fund), POLAND (t)

Royal Commission for Al-Ula, SAUDI ARABIA (t)

Arab Information Center #876

League of Arab States, INTERNATIONAL

Aramco Affiliated Services Company (AASC) #6390

Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Arabian Oil Company (Saudi Aramco), SAUDI ARABIA

Aristotle International, Inc. #6469

NASA (National Super Alliance), KENYA

Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP #1750

Government of the Federated States of Micronesia, MICRONESIA

State of Israel, Embassy, ISRAEL

Arnold, Jim #6349 (T)

Embassy of Republic of Turkey through Amsterdam & Partners, LLP, TURKEY (t)

Aruba Tourism Authority #2987

Government of Aruba, ARUBA

Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC #6438

Goverment of Qatar, QATAR

Najib Razak , MALAYSIA

Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC #6448 (T)

Government Communications Office of the State of Qatar (via Information Management Services, Inc.), QATAR (t)

Austrian Tourist Office, Inc. #495

Austrian National Tourist Office, AUSTRIA

Austrian Trade Commission in the U.S., Southern Region #5041

Federal Economic Chamber of Austria (Wirtschftskammer Oesterreichs), AUSTRIA

Austrian Trade Commission, Chicago #6193

Advantage Austria at the Austrian Federal Economic Chamber (WKO), AUSTRIA

Avenue Strategies Global, LLC #6446

Circle of Democrats and Republicans of Congo aka Cercle des Democrates et Republicains du Congo, CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE)

Commission Electorale Nationale Independante, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Yulia Tymoshenko (through Two Paths, LLC), UKRAINE (t)

Bahamas Tourist Office #2310

Bahamas Ministry of Tourism, BAHAMAS

Baker Botts, LLP #6464

Ministry of Financial Services & Home Affairs Cayman Islands Government, CAYMAN ISLANDS

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C. #6535

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan (through BGR Government Affairs, LLC), AZERBAIJAN Foreign Affairs Office of Yancheng Municipal People's Government, CHINA

Ballard Partners #6415

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan, AZERBAIJAN

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Government of Mali , MALI

Government of the Dominican Republic, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Maldives Marketing and Public Relations Corporation, MALDIVES

Republic of Kosovo , KOSOVA

Republic of Turkey, TURKEY

Socialist Party of Albania, ALBANIA (t)

The Group of Seven (G7), CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Turkiye Halk Bankasi Anonim Sirketi (Halkbank, Inc.), TURKEY

Barbados Investment & Development Corp. Barbados Tourism #1995

Barbados Industrial Development Corporation, BARBADOS

Barbados Tourist Board , BARBADOS

Bavarian U.S. Offices for Economic Development, LLC #6015

Bavarian Ministry of Economic Affairs, Infrastructure, Transport and Technology, GERMANY

Baytan, Ihsan #6395

Undersecretariat for Defense Industry (SSM) Turkish Ministry of National Defense, TURKEY

BCW LLC #6227

Ennahdha Party, TUNISIA

International Military Counter Terrorism Coalition Center (IMCTC), SAUDI ARABIA (t)

Kobe Steel, Ltd., JAPAN

Beckerman #5877

Democratic Republic of the Congo, through Mer Security and Communications Systems Ltd., CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Moroccan American Center for Policy, Inc., MOROCCO (t)

Beef + Lamb New Zealand, Ltd. #2526

New Zealand Meat Producers Board, NEW ZEALAND

Benjamin, Gordon Christopher #6482

Kili/Bikini/Ejit Local Government Council, MARSHALL ISLANDS

Berliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLP #5299

Embassy of the Principality of Monaco, MONACO

Invest Barbados, BARBADOS

BerlinRosen Ltd. #6531

Cambodia National Rescue Movement (CNRM) through Fondation Pluralisme , CAMBODIA

Bermuda Tourism Authority #430

Bermuda Tourism Authority, BERMUDA

BGR Government Affairs, LLC #5430

Aviora Consult EAD (on behalf of Delyan Peevski , BULGARIA Center for Studies and Media Affairs at the Saudi Royal Court , SAUDI ARABIA Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain to the United States of America , BAHRAIN Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan , AZERBAIJAN Embassy of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, Embassy , BANGLADESH Kurdish Regional Government (formerly known as Kurdish Democratic Party) , IRAQ Ministry of Finance, Federal Republic of Somailia , SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC National Reforms Council of Ukraine , UKRAINE Polska Grupa Zbrojeniowa , POLAND Republic of India, Embassy , INDIA Thaksin Shinawatra , THAILAND

BLJ Worldwide LTD #5875

China-United States Exchange Foundation , CHINA Embassy of the People's Republic of China in the United States , CHINA

Blueprint Advisors LLC #6561

State of Qatar , QATAR

Blueprint Communications, LLC #6451 (T)

Moise Katumbi, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) (t)

Bluetext, LLC #6546

Korea Ministry of Trade , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Bokhari, Raza #6018

President Pervez Musharraf, PAKISTAN

Bolton-St. Johns, LLC #6413 (T)

Province of Ontario, Canada, CANADA

Bonner, J. Tedrowe #6443

Oleksandr Chalyi , UKRAINE

Sergey Taruta, UKRAINE

Boyamian, Avedis #6489

Minister of Defense of the Republic of Armenia, ARMENIA

Brand South Africa #6342

Brand South Africa, SOUTH AFRICA

Bridges International Group #6074 (T)

Saad Hariri through Millennium Group Services, LEBANON (t)

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board #3354

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board , BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

Brooke, William W. #6429

Office of the Prime Minister of Lebanon, LEBANON

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP #5870

Embassy of Mexico through Kuykendall & Associates, MEXICO

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Republic of India , INDIA (t)

Brunswick Group, LLC #5947 (T)

Abu Dhabi Investment Authority, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

General Secretariat of the Executive Council of the Government of Abu Dhabi (GSEC) , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Bryan Cave, LLP #6356

Gabonese Republic, GABON

Burke, Martha Ann #6437

Ministry of Foreign Affairs for the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia through Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP, SAUDI ARABIA

Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) #6223

Comision para la Promocion de la Alianza, HONDURAS (t)

Butterfield Carter and Associates #5398 (T)

Institute of Cetacean Research , JAPAN (t)

California Strategies, LLC #6337

Consulate General of Japan in San Francisco, JAPAN

Camstoll Group, LLC #6144

Outlook Energy Investments, LLC (wholly owned by the Emirate of Abu Dhabi), UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Capitol Counsel, LLC #6328

Republic of Turkey through Greenberg Traurig LLP, TURKEY U.S.- China Transpacific Foundation, CHINA

Capitol Media Group #6412

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Caribbean Tourism Development Company #5910

Caribbean Tourism Development Company, INTERNATIONAL

Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc. #991

Caribbean Tourism Organization, INTERNATIONAL

Caroline Law Corporation #6536

Felix Tshisekedi, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Cassidy & Associates, Inc. #6272 (T)

Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt, EGYPT (t)

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism #2500

Government of the Cayman Islands , CAYMAN ISLANDS

CDN International, Inc. #5992

Social Communication Secretariat of the Office of the President of the Republic of Brazil, BRAZIL

CGCN Group #6396

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Government of Saudi Arabia through Glover Park Group, LLC, SAUDI ARABIA

Chartwell Consultancy, LLC #6255

Atheel al-Nujaifi, IRAQ

Chartwell Strategy Group, LLC #6518

Government of Georgia, GEORGIA

China Daily Distribution Corporation #3457

China Daily of Beijing, China, CHINA

China National Tourist Office #3318

China National Tourism Administration (formerly: China International Travel Service), CHINA

CHP Representation to the United States, LLC #6168

Republican People's Party of Turkey (CHP), TURKEY

Churchill Ripley, LLC #6519

General Sports Authority of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Chwat, John #6525 (T)

World Uyghur Congress, CHINA (t)

CLS Strategies #6523 (T)

Government of Peru, PERU (t)

CMGRP, Inc. #3911

Bahamas Ministry of Tourism , BAHAMAS Government of Ontario, Canada , CANADA Mexico City Tourism , MEXICO South Africa Tourism , SOUTH AFRICA (t) Visit Wales , UNITED KINGDOM

Cogent Strategies LLC #6502

Democratic Party of Moldova , MOLDOVA Embassy of Japan , JAPAN (t)

Cohen, David B. #6321

Enewetak/Ujelang Local Government, MARSHALL ISLANDS

Colombian Coffee Federation, Inc. #4909

Federacion Nacional de Cafeteros de Colombia, COLOMBIA

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc. #5334

Commonwealth of Dominica, Office of Ministry of Finance, Industry and Trade , DOMINICA

Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc. #6205 (T)

Government Communications Office of the State of Qatar through Information Management Services, Inc., QATAR (t)

Cooke Robotham, LLC #6372 (T)

Alexander B. Cummings, Political Leader of the Alternative National Congress, Liberia , LIBERIA (t)

Cornerstone Government Affairs #6401

Democratic Party of Moldova, MOLDOVA

Embassy of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Courville Consultants, LLC #6327 (T)

Embassy of the Republic of Congo, CONGO (BRAZZAVILLE) (t)

Cowan Strategies Company #6452 (T)

Sinopec Group through Sinopec D.C., LLC through Global Strategies, Ltd. (Sinopec), CHINA (t)

Coyne Public Relations, LLC #6177

Cayman Islands Department of Tourism, CAYMAN ISLANDS Hong Kong Tourism Board, HONG KONG (t)

Craft Media Digital, LLC #6463

Embassy of Bahrain (via subcontract to SAPRAC), BAHRAIN (t)

Credit Veritas USA, LLC & Uriel Rubinov #6441 (T)

Lyailim Amangalieva & Gani Abaidildinov, KAZAKHSTAN (t)

Crossroads Strategies LLC #6508 (T)

Government of Victoria, Australia, AUSTRALIA (t)

Crowell & Moring International, Ltd. #3988

Bureau of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Economic Affairs, Government of the Republic of China (BOFT), TAIWAN

Czech Center, New York #5115

Czech Ministry of Foreign Affairs, CZECH REPUBLIC

Daniel J. Edelman, Inc. #3634

Bombardier Inc., CANADA (t)

Ontario Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, CANADA

White House Writers Group on behalf of the Consulate of Poland, POLAND

Daschle Group, LLC #6280

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Republic of Turkey through Greenberg Traurig, TURKEY

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office, TAIWAN

Davis Goldberg & Galper, PLLC #6394

Firtash, Dmytro, UKRAINE

DCI Group AZ, LLC #6278

Embassy of Japan through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP, JAPAN Moise Katumbi through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Debevoise & Plimpton LLP #6560

State of Qatar, QATAR

Definers Corp. #6504

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP on behalf of the Embassy of the United Arab Emirates , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Delegation of Catalonia to the United States of America #6220 (T)

Government of Catalonia, SPAIN (t)

Dentons Canada LLP #6532

Alberta Ministry of Economic Development and Trade, CANADA

Dentons US LLP #6284

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Republic of El Salvador, EL SALVADOR

Department of Culture Tourism - Abu Dhabi (New York Branch) #6134

Abu Dhabi Tourism and Culture Authority, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Destination New South Wales #4450

New South Wales Tourism Commission (Government of New South Wales), AUSTRALIA

Deutsche Telekom, Inc. #4419

Deutsche Telekom, A.G. (formerly: Deutsche Bundespost Telekom), GERMANY

Development Counsellors International #4777

Barcelona Turisme Convention Bureau, SPAIN

Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency, NETHERLANDS

PromPeru, PERU

Scottish Development International, UNITED KINGDOM

Turismo Chile, CHILE

Dickens & Madson Canada Inc. #6200

Anayurt Libya Co.in Support of Unified Libya Movement, LIBYA

Prof. Mboyo-Di-Tamba Vangu , CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

United Liberation Movement for West Papua, VANUATU

diGenova & Toensing, LLP #6445 (T)

Kurdistan Democratic Party Seventh Branch (USA and Canada), IRAQ (t)

Dijkstal, Haydee Johanna #6559

Rodney Dixon OC, UNITED KINGDOM

DiNino Associates, LLC #6408

Embassy of the Republic of Korea through Cornerstone Government Affairs , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

DLA Piper US LLP #3712

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

German State of Rheinland-Pfalz, GERMANY

Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste, TIMOR-LESTE (EAST TIMOR)

Kingdom of Bahrain, BAHRAIN

Palestine Monetary Authority, PALESTINE

DLM Group, LLC #6428

Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo, through the Livingston Group through Mer Security, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Doremus & Company #6387

Singapore Economic Development Board, SINGAPORE

Dowell Pham Harrison, LLP #6461

VTA Telecom Corp, Viettel Group, VIETNAM

Endeavor Law Firm, PC #5934

Deripaska, Oleg, RUSSIA (t)

Enterprise Estonia in San Jose #5833

Government of Estonia, ESTONIA

Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party #4789

Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party, ETHIOPIA

Far East Trade Services, Inc. #2985

Taiwan External Trade Development Council, TAIWAN

FCB New York #2415 (T)

Jamaica Tourist Board , JAMAICA (t)

Felipe Carlos Benitez Rojas #6566

Benitez Strategies, MEXICO

Filangiere Society for Justice and Good Government #6513

Alderisi, Francesca, ITALY

Nissoli, Fucsia Fitzgerald, ITALY

Finn Partners, Inc. #6212

Jamaica Tourist Board , JAMAICA Korea International Trade Association , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t) Korean Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t) Ministry of Culture and Tourism of Turkey , TURKEY (t) Officina De Visitantes Y Convenciones de la Riviera Nayarit , MEXICO (t)

Fleishman-Hillard, Inc. #5801

Embassy of Singapore, SINGAPORE (t)

King Abdullah University of Science & Technology (KAUST), SAUDI ARABIA (t)

Office of the Prime Minister of Japan, JAPAN

Social Communication Secretariat of the Office of the President of the Republic of Brazil, BRAZIL

Foley Hoag, LLP #4776

Government of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria, Embassy , ALGERIA

For Your Institute for Human Development #6405

Murtadha Saadi Abdulrazzag, IRAQ

Forbes Tate Partners LLC #6522

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Foxtail Group, LLC #6479 (T)

Michael Strnad, Chairman of the Board, Czechoslovak Group (CSGM a.s.), CZECHOSLOVAKIA (t)

Franklin Partnership #6075

Libya Al Hurra Foundation, LIBYA

Fratelli Group #5867

B&S Europe (Contractor for the Delegation of the European Union to the United States), INTERNATIONAL (t)

Government of Colombia, Embassy, COLOMBIA (t)

Government of Japan, Embassy, JAPAN

Government of the Republic of Singapore, SINGAPORE

Friedlander Group #6097

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Embassy of Liberia , LIBERIA

Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc. #5006

Sinn Fein, IRELAND

Front for Independence of Oromia (FIO) #5888

Oromo Liberation Front, ETHIOPIA

FTI Consulting (SC), Inc. #6484

Government of Mexico, MEXICO

Fukuoka Center for Overseas Commerce in America #5591

Fukuoka Prefectural Government, JAPAN

Gallagher Group, LLC #6277

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Garvey, Schubert & Barer #3047

Global Guardian Trust, JAPAN

Government of Canada, Embassy, CANADA

Province of Manitoba, Canada , CANADA

Province of Ontario, Canada , CANADA

General Delegation of the PLO to the US #5244

Palestine Liberation Organizations Office, PALESTINE

Gephardt Group Government Affairs, LLC #5874

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States, TAIWAN

German National Tourist Office #616

Deutsche Zentrale fuer Tourismus (German National Tourist Board), GERMANY

Global Vision Communications #6340

Taiwanese Civil Government, TAIWAN

Glover Park Group, LLC #5666

Abu Dhabi Investment Authority, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Government of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt, EGYPT

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco (on behalf of JPC Strategies, LLC), MOROCCO

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of Somaliland, SOMALILAND (t)

Gold, Daniel #6514 (T)

Alderisi, Francesca, ITALY (t)

Gowling WLF (Canada) LLP / Gowling WLG (Canada) S.E.N.C.R.L., S.R.L #6534

Ministry of Energy, Industry, and Mineral Resources of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Grassroots Political Consulting LLC #6483

Khaled Khalifa Hifter, LIBYA

Southern Transitional Council (STC), YEMEN

Greenberg Traurig, LLP #5712

Association for the Rule of Law in Central America, INTERNATIONAL (t)

Government of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste, TIMOR-LESTE (EAST TIMOR) (t)

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan, KAZAKHSTAN

Republic of Turkey, TURKEY

Secretaria de Agricultura Ganaderia, Desarollo Rural, Pesca y Alimentacion (SAGARPA), MEXICO

Greenfield Law, LLC #6294

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Greenwich Media Strategies, LLC #6380

Embassy of United Arab Emirates through Harbour Group, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Iraq Private Banks League, IRAQ

Grieboski Global Strategies, LLC #6315

Organization of Islamic Cooperation, INTERNATIONAL

Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc. #6520

Pakistan People's Party (PPP), PAKISTAN

Gus West Government Affairs, Inc. #6364

Government of the Republic of Honduras, HONDURAS

Hagir Elawad & Associates, LLC #6455

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Hai Tian Development U.S.A., Inc. #5143

People's Daily Overseas Edition, CHINA

Hall Jr., John F. #6555

Polish Space Agency, POLAND

Hall, Thomas Forrest #6326

Government of Iceland, Embassy, ICELAND

Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC #6526

Embassy of Australia, AUSTRALIA

Harbour Group, LLC #5478

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co., Ltd. , CHINA

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Executive Affairs Authority of Abu Dhabi , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Government of Georgia (through Patton Boggs LLP), GEORGIA (t)

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Harris, William D. #6480 (T)

Social Democratic Party Romania through Madison & Company LLC, ROMANIA (t)

Hawksbill Group, LLC #6493

Government of Qatar through Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC, QATAR (t)

Hecht, Latham, Spencer & Associates, Inc. #5451

Government of Japan, JAPAN

High Lantern Group LLC #6456 (T)

Leopoldo Lopez, VENEZUELA (t)

Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC #3301

Capital Markets Authority , SAUDI ARABIA

Egyptian Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation, EGYPT

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Stock Exchange Company, or Tadawul , SAUDI ARABIA

Tokyo Electric Power Company (TEPCO), JAPAN

Hogan Lovells US LLP #2244

Embassy of Japan , JAPAN Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan , JORDAN Georgian Oil and Gas Corporation , GEORGIA Government of Antigua and Barbuda , ANTIGUA & BARBUDA Government of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela , VENEZUELA Government of the Commonwealth of The Bahamas , BAHAMAS (t) Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, Washington, D.C. , SAUDI ARABIA Unidad de Analisis Financiero y Economico , ECUADOR

Hohlt Group Global, LLC #6384

Government of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Holland & Knight #3718

Aerovias Nacionales de Colombia, S.A. (AVIANCA), COLOMBIA

Embassy of Japan , JAPAN

Embassy of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Government of Gibraltar, GIBRALTAR

Government of the United Kingdom, Embassy, GREAT BRITAIN

Hong Kong Tourism Board #2110

Government of Hong Kong , HONG KONG

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc. #2181

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

How Handy Is That LLC #6476 (T)

Democratic Republic of the Congo through Mer Security and Communications Ltd., CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) (t)

Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC #6517

Embassy of the State of Qatar through Venable LLP, QATAR National Institute for Legislative Studies on behalf of The Nigerian National Assembly, NIGERIA

Husch Blackwell, LLP #6362

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco, MOROCCO

National Institute for Legislative studies on Behalf of The Nigerian National Assembly, NIGERIA

IDA Ireland #1770

Irish Development Authority, Irish Government Body, IRELAND

Independent Diplomat, Inc. #5860

Coordination of the Movements of the Azawad (CMA), MALI

Government of the Sahrawi Arab Democratic Republic, SAHARAWI ARAB DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Mission of the Republic of the Marshall Islands to the United Nations , MARSHALL ISLANDS

US Office of the National Coalition of Syrian Revolution and Opposition Forces, SYRIA

India Tourism, Los Angeles #5873 (T)

Government of India, Ministry of Tourism, INDIA (t)

India Tourism, New York #2329

Government of India, Ministry of Tourism, INDIA

Information Management Services, Inc. #6442 (T)

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR (t)

Innovation Norway #526

Innovation Norway (aka Innovasjon Norge), NORWAY

International Merchandising Corporation #6032

Kingdom 5-KR-215, Ltd. ("KR-215"), SAUDI ARABIA

International Registries, Inc. #4533

Republic of the Marshall Islands , MARSHALL ISLANDS

International Trade & Development Agency, Inc. #3690

Taipei Economic & Cultural Representative Office in the U.S., TAIWAN

Invest Northern Ireland #4364

Invest Northern Ireland, NORTHERN IRELAND

Iron Bridge Strategies LLC #6497

Embassy of the State of Qatar through Venable LLP, QATAR

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco (through JPC Strategies LLC), MOROCCO

Isdory Phocus Lyamuya #6550

Mayrose Kavura Majinge, TANZANIA

Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles #1884

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT), ITALY

Italian Government Tourist Board, New York #568

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo, ITALY

Italian Government Travel Office, Chicago #1892

Ente Nazionale Italiano per il Turismo (ENIT), ITALY

Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida #2360

Jamaica Tourist Board , JAMAICA

Japan National Tourism Organization #769

Japan National Tourist Organization, JAPAN

Japan National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles #2350

Japan National Tourist Organization, JAPAN

JETRO, Atlanta #4069

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, Chicago #1850

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, Houston #2277

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, Los Angeles #1833

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

JETRO, New York #1643

Japan External Trade Organization, JAPAN

Kanagawa Prefectural Government, JAPAN

JETRO, San Francisco #1813

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), JAPAN

Jewish Agency - American Section, Inc. #6191

Jewish Agency for Israel, ISRAEL

JPC Strategies, LLC #6505

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco, MOROCCO

Just Consulting LLC #6137

Kingdom of Morocco, MOROCCO

Organization of Islamic Cooperation, SAUDI ARABIA

JWI, LLC #4990

Government of the Republic of Cote d'Ivoire, COTE D'IVOIRE (IVORY COAST) Tzvetan Vassilev, BULGARIA

K&L Gates, LLP #6331

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy of the Republic of Korea (MOTIE), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Kar-Mar Company LLC d/b/a CBRNE Response Solutions #6551

HBA System Integrators, ISRAEL

Israeli Police Bomb Disposal Unit, ISRAEL

Karv Communications, Inc. #6162

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co., Ltd. (through The Harbour Group) , CHINA

Emirate of Ras Al Khaimah , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

KBS America, Inc. #5684

Korean Broadcasting System through e-KBS Co., Ltd., KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC #6252

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates, through the Harbour Group, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Ketchum Inc. NY #5758

Turkish Exporters' Assembly (TiM), TURKEY (t)

Keybridge Communications LLC #6450 (T)

Government of the Republic of Honduras (via Gus West Government Affairs Inc.), HONDURAS (t)

Keystone Strategic Advisers, LLC #6494 (T)

Governor of Eastern Libya, LIBYA (t)

King & Spalding LLP #6501

Ministry of Energy, Industry, and Mineral Resources of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC #6465

Republic of Korea, Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Kit Bond Strategies, LLP #6486

Secretaria de Economia, MEXICO

Kobe Trade Information Office #2438

Kobe Municipal Government, JAPAN

Korea Economic Institute #3327

Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea International Trade Association, Inc. #2686

Korea International Trade Association, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles #2544

Korea National Tourism Corporation, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey #2614

Korea National Tourism Corporation, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

KOTRA #1619

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

KRL International, LLC #5788

Democratic Republic of Congo, Office of the Personal Representative in Charge of the Fight Against Sexual Violence and Child Recruitment in the Armed Forces, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) (t) Ministry of Finance The Republic of Ghana, GHANA

while of the respublic of chains, of the respublic of chains, of the respective of t

Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA #5783

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Kuykendall, Gregory J., PC #5917

Government of United Mexican States, MEXICO

Larkin, Kyle #6539 (T)

Peter Maddox, Direct Sellers Association of Canada, CANADA (t)

Law Office of David B. Kultgen #6527

Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Law Offices of Gary Silversmith #6481 (T)

Kenya through Paul Mwangi & Co. Advocates, KENYA (t)

LB International Solutions, LLC #6210

Asfari, Ayman, SYRIA

Government of the Republic of Turkey, Embassy, TURKEY

Riad Fareed Alhijab Alhausen (of the High Negotiations Committee), QATAR (t)

LeClairRyan, A Professional Corporation #5901

Kingdom of Morocco, MOROCCO

Lee, Christopher G. #6528

Rt. Hon. Emily Thornberry, UNITED KINGDOM

Legislative Strategies, Inc. #6287

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

Levick Strategic Communications, LP #6228

Government Communications Office (GCO) of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Korea Ministry for Trade, Industry, and Energy ("MOTIE") (through K&L Gates), KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

Lexington Strategies, LLC #6563

State of Qatar and Qatar Supreme Committee for Delivery and Legacy, QATAR

Liberty International Group, LLC #6241

Government of Hungary, Prime Minister's Office , HUNGARY

LISCR, LLC #5490

Government of the Republic of Liberia , LIBERIA

Livingston Group, LLC #6344

Association of Enterprises UKRMETALURGROM , UKRAINE Central Bank of Curacao and St. Maarten , INTERNATIONAL (t) Government of the Republic of Congo, through Mer Security , CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of the Republic of Iraq , IRAQ Tromp, Emsley , ST. MARTIN

Lloyd's of London Market Representatives #4883

Lloyd's of London , GREAT BRITAIN

Lou Hammond & Associates, Inc. #6306

Territorial Committee of the Tourism of Saint Barthelemy , ST. BARTS

Lowe-Lee, Florence #6067

Korea Atomic Energy Research Institute, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Lumen8 Advisors, LLC #6537

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Luxcore, Ltd. #4901

Luxembourg Trade and Investment Office , LUXEMBOURG

Madison & Company LLC #6478

Social Democratic Party Romania, ROMANIA

Madison Group, LLC #6355 (T)

Republic of Turkey through Amsterdam & Partners, LLP, TURKEY (t)

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board #2510

Tourist Development Corporation, Ministry of Tourism, Government of the Federation of Malaysia , MALAYSIA

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority #2331

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority, MALAYSIA

Malaysian Investment Development Authority #5350

Malaysian Investment Development Authority, MALAYSIA

Malaysian Palm Oil Council (f/k/a American Palm Oil Council) #4575

Malaysian Palm Oil Council, MALAYSIA

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) #5444

Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council, MALAYSIA

Manatos & Manatos #6353 (T)

VTB Group, RUSSIA (t)

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLP #6506

Banque Centrale de Mauritania, MAURITANIA

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO) #3196

Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO), JAPAN

Marathon Strategies, LLC #6289

Consulate General of Japan in New York, JAPAN

Maseng Communications #4660

Japan Automobile Manufacturers' Association, Inc., JAPAN

Mayer Brown, LLP #6236

Government of the Kingdom of Morocco, Embassy, MOROCCO

McDermott Will & Emery, LLP #6447

State of Qatar, Ambassador Sheikh Meshal bin Hamad Al Thani , QATAR

VTA Telecom Corporation Viettel Group, VIETNAM

McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC #6295

Consulate-General of Japan in Atlanta , JAPAN

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

McKeon Group, Inc. #6391

Embassy of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Government of Saudi Arabia through Glover Park Group, LLC, SAUDI ARABIA (t)

McMark, LLC #6359

DRC Democracy and Development Alliance , CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Medowood Management, LLC #6474

Agrarian Party of Ukraine, UKRAINE (t)

Mr. Valerii Babych, UKRAINE (t)

Rybalka, Serhey, UKRAINE (t)

Meliora Strategy #6510

Genfit, FRANCE

Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd. #6423

Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Mercury Public Affairs, LLC #6170

Consejo de Desarollo Economco de Sinaloa , MEXICO (t) Embassy of Japan , JAPAN (t) Embassy of the Republic of Turkey , TURKEY Embassy of the State of Qatar , QATAR Lord Gregory Barker of Battle PC , RUSSIA Ministry of Justice, Republic of Kazakhstan through Latham & Watkins LLP , KAZAKHSTAN Okinawa Prefecture , JAPAN Presidency of the Republic of Haiti (through Mercury International UK Ltd) , HAITI Rwanda Development Board (through Peter Greenberg Worldwide) , RWANDA (t) Turkey - U.S. Business Council (TAIK) , TURKEY ZTE Corporation (through Hogan Lovells US LLP) , CHINA

Meyers, Jessica #6500

Arni Pall Arnason, ICELAND

MHz Networks LLC #6553

France Medias Monde (FMM) for France 24, FRANCE

Miller & Chevalier Chartered #6533

Government of the Kingdom of Bahrain, BAHRAIN

MMGY Global, LLC #6492

Bermuda Tourism Authority, BERMUDA

Costa Rica Tourism Board , COSTA RICA

Government of St. Maarten , ST. MARTIN

Nassau Paradise Island Promotion Board , BAHAMAS

Taiwan Tourism Bureau, TAIWAN

Tourism Ireland, IRELAND

Turismo de Los Cabos, MEXICO

Zurich Tourism , SWITZERLAND

Monaco Government Tourist Office #2327

Direction du Tourisme et des Congres, MONACO

Moroccan National Tourist Office #1793

Moroccan National Tourist Office, MOROCCO

Morrison Public Affairs Group #6498

Embassy of Ireland, IRELAND

Mount Olive LLC #6562

Channel Koos for Ministry of Justice, Nigeria, NIGERIA (t)

Movimento de Uniao Nacional (M.U.N) Angola #6398

Movimento de Uniao Nacional (M.U.N) Angola, ANGOLA

MQM International, Inc. (Muttahida Quami Movement) #6454

Muttahida Quami Movement, PAKISTAN

MSLGROUP Americas, LLC #5483

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Republic of Equatorial Guinea, EQUATORIAL GUINEA

MWW Group, LLC #6381

Israel Ministry of Tourism, ISRAEL

Myriad International Marketing, LLC #6549

British Virgin Islands Tourist Board , BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS China National Tourist Office, CHINA Discover Dominica Authority, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC German National Tourist Office, GERMANY INTUR (Instituto Nicaraguense de Turismo), NICARAGUA Kenya Tourism Board, KENYA Kyoto Convention & Visitors Bureau, JAPAN Macao Government Tourism Office, MACAU Melbourne Convention & Visitors Bureau, AUSTRALIA Papua New Guinea Tourism Promotion Authority, PAPUA AND NEW GUINEA Qatar Tourism Authority, QATAR Samoa Tourism Authority, SAMOA/AMERICAN SAMOA South Tyrol, ITALY Taiwan Tourism Bureau, TAIWAN Taiwan Visitors Association, TAIWAN Tourism Australia, AUSTRALIA Tourism Northern Territory, AUSTRALIA

Toyooka City Hall Tourism Division, JAPAN

Myrmidon Group, LLC #6057

Government of Republika Srpska (including Zeljka Cvijanovic and Milorad Dodik), BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA

National Council of Resistance of Iran - U.S. Representative Office (NCRI-US) #6171

National Council of Resistance of Iran (NCRI), IRAN

Nazer, Fahad #6389

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia , SAUDI ARABIA

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP #5928

Government of the Republic of Malawi, MALAWI

Province of New Brunswick, CANADA

Province of Saskatchewan, CANADA

State of Qatar, QATAR

Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) #619

Tourisme Recreatie Netherland, NETHERLANDS

NHK Cosmomedia America, Inc. #4490

JNG Shareholders Group , JAPAN

Nickles Group, LLC #6089

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the US (TECRO), TAIWAN

Nineveh Plain Defense Fund #6339

Assyrian Democratic Movement, IRAQ

Nineveh Plain Protection Units (NPU), IRAQ

O'Brien Gentry & Scott, LLC #5971

Canadian Commercial Corporation, CANADA

Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs #4860

Republic of Vanuatu, VANUATU

Office of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic in the USA #5342

Government of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic , NAGORNO KARABAKH

Office of Tibet #1699

Dalai Lama, TIBET

Ogilvy Government Relations #6565

Embassy of Qatar (through contract with Nelson, Mullins, Riley & Scarborough LLP), QATAR

Okinawa Prefecture DC Office, Inc. #6332

Okinawa Prefectural Government of Japan, JAPAN

Oliver A. Dulle Jr. & Company #5246

City of Sunderland, England, GREAT BRITAIN

Oliver Group, Inc. #6558

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, on behalf of the Republic of the Marshall Islands , MARSHALL ISLANDS

Opportunities Development Group, LLC #6435

Democratic Republic of Congo through Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd., CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Orion Strategies LLC #5437

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan, Embassy, JAPAN

Oromo Liberation Front Foreign Relations Office in North America (OLF-FRONA) #5895

Oromo Liberation Front (OLF), ETHIOPIA

Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office #4610

Oromo Liberation Front (OLF), ETHIOPIA

Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation, USA #6397

Korean Cultural Heritage Administration through the Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Ozcan, Giran #6460

People's Democracy Party (HDP), TURKEY

Pakistan Muslim League (Nawaz) USA #6521

Pakistan Muslim League (Nawaz) USA, PAKISTAN

Park Strategies, LLC #6488 (T)

Somali Republic, SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC (t)

Parvin, C. Landon #6194

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

PASS LLC #6538

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Picard Kentz & Rowe, LLP #5939

Government of Republika Srpska, BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP #5198

Cayman Islands Ministry of Financial Services, Commerce & Environment, CAYMAN ISLANDS

Embassy of Qatar, QATAR

Government of Georgia, GEORGIA (t)

Government of the Republic of Korea, Embassy, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Ministry of Energy, Industry, and Mineral Resources (MEIM) King Abdullah City for Atomic and Renewable Energy (K.A.CARE), SAUDI ARABIA

Secretaria de Economia, MEXICO

Playmaker Strategies, LLC #6487

Secretaria de Economia through Kit Bond Strategies, LLP, MEXICO

Policy Agency, LLC #6213

Consulate General of Japan in Boston, JAPAN

Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc. #6544

Lapis Middle East and Africa, UNITED ARAB EMIRATES (t)

Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US #6545

Polish Investment & Trade Agency, POLAND

Polish National Tourist Office, New York #4762

Ministry of Sports & Tourism of the Republic of Poland, POLAND

Portland PR Inc. #6064

Education Above All Foundation (through Portland PR Limited (QFC Branch), QATAR

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan, KAZAKHSTAN (t)

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Washington , KAZAKHSTAN

Government of Qatar , QATAR
Potomac International Partners, Inc. #6459

Mr. Valerii Babych through Medowood Management, LLC, UKRAINE (t) Republic of China (Taiwan), TAIWAN

Prime Policy Group #6377

Democratic Party of Korea, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

Democratic Party of Moldova, MOLDOVA (t)

Mount Olives, LLC (on behalf of the Nigerian Attorney General), NIGERIA (t)

Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus (TRNC), CYPRUS

Prism Strategy, Inc. #6419

Government of Japan - Japan External Trade Organization, JAPAN

Project Associates UK Ltd #6472

National Media Council of the United Arab Emirates , UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

PTI USA, LLC #6160

Pakistan Tehreek-E-Insaf, PAKISTAN

Public Strategies Washington, Inc. #4486

Government of Mexico, MEXICO

Quebec Government Office #1787

Quebec Government, CANADA

Quinn & Co. of NY LTD. #6433

Paris and Ile-de-France through Atout France, FRANCE (t) Setouchi Tourism Authority through JTB Chugoku Shikoku Corp, JAPAN Tourism Authority of Thailand, THAILAND

Raben Group, LLC #5932

Consulate General of Mexico, MEXICO

Embassy of Mexico through Kuykendall & Associates , MEXICO

Rasky Baerlein Strategic Communications, Inc. #6222 (T)

Government of Georgia, GEORGIA (t)

Ravdin, Vivien #5630

Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan, JORDAN

Reed, T. Dean #5044

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Republic of Kosovo, Ministry of Foreign Affairs through Alston & Bird , KOSOVA

Reiser, Armand E. #6548

LeeKo Law Firm , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Representative of German Industry and Trade #4274

Association of German Chambers of Industry and Commerce (Deutscher Industrie - und Handelstag), GERMANY Federation of German Industries (Bundesverband der Deutschen Industrie), GERMANY

Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus #2619

Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus, H.E. Mustafa Akinci , CYPRUS

Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT) #6113

China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT), CHINA

Reputation Partners, LLC #6556

Consulate-General of Japan in Chicago, JAPAN

Reset Public Affairs, LLC #6475 (T)

Corneille Nangaa, President, Independent Election Commission of the Democratic Republic of Congo , CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) (t)

Reston Translator, LLC #6490

Federal State Unitary Enterprise Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency, RUSSIA

RIA Global LLC #6524

Federal State Unitary Enterprise Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency, RUSSIA

RMG Africa Advisors, LLC #6470 (T)

Moise Katumbi through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE) (t)

Roberti + White, LLC #6065

SOCAR USA, subsidiary of State Oil Company of Azerbaijan Republic (SOCAR), AZERBAIJAN Transformation and Continuity, AFGHANISTAN

Rogich Communications Group #6274

China Rilin Industrial Group through China/US Club, LLC, CHINA (t) People's Republic of China Embassy, CHINA

Rokk Solutions, LLC #6320

Embassy of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (t)

Rasmussen Global, DENMARK

Rosemont Associates, LLC #6161

National Council of Resistance of Iran, IRAN

RS Office for Cooperation, Trade and Investment #6181

Government of Republika Srpska, BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA

RSC Services International LLC #6554

Embassy of Japan , JAPAN

RTTV America, Inc. #6496

ANO TV-Novosti , RUSSIA

Rude, Marianne Haslund #5767

Manitoba Intergovernmental Affairs and Trade, CANADA

RunSwitch PR, LLC #6507

Embassy of Japan through Akin Gump Strauss Hauer and Feld LLP through DCI Group AZ, LLC , JAPAN

Ryberg and Smith, LLC #5570

Kenya Ministry of Industry, Trade and Cooperation, KENYA

Mauritius Ministry of Industry and International Trade, MAURITIUS (t)

S.G.R. LLC Government Relations and Lobbying #6379

Embassy of the State of Qatar through Venable LLP , QATAR

Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia, ETHIOPIA (t)

Government of Catalonia , SPAIN

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation of the Kingdom of Morocco (through JPC Strategies LLC), MOROCCO

S-3 Group #6422

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

SAACS d/b/a of Independent Agency, LLC #6542

President of the State of Galmudug, Somailia H.E. Ahmed Duale Gelle Haaf, SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Sachem Strategies, LLC #6557

Consulate General of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Sandler Trade, LLC #6180

Embassy of the Plurinational State of Bolivia, BOLIVIA

Royal Thai Embassy, Office of Commercial Affairs, THAILAND

Sanitas International, Inc. #6530

Aeromax Project LP DBA Carlex Technologies , UNITED KINGDOM

Government of Azerbaijan of behalf of BGR Group, AZERBAIJAN

Government of Hungary and the U.S. Embassy of Hungary on behalf of BSI Public Affairs , HUNGARY

Ministry of Tourism for the Republic of Bulgaria on behalf of Glanz, Inc., BULGARIA

SAPRAC, Inc. #6457

Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain, BAHRAIN

Muslim World League, SAUDI ARABIA

Salman Al-Ansari , SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Petroleum International, Inc. #5321

Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Arabian Oil Company (Saudi Aramco), SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Refining, Inc. #4184

Government of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, SAUDI ARABIA

Saudi Arabian Oil Company , SAUDI ARABIA

Schoen, Doug #6071

Victor Pinchuk , UKRAINE

Scottish Enterprise #3013

Scottish Enterprise (formerly: Scottish Development Agency), SCOTLAND

Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc. #6305

Gecamines SA, CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Republic of Burundi, BURUNDI

Republic of Uganda , UGANDA

Sidley Austin, LLP #3731

Government of Israel, ISRAEL

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

JSC VTB Bank , RUSSIA

Singapore Economic Development Board #2003

Singapore Economic Development Board, SINGAPORE

Singapore Tourism Board #2414

Republic of Singapore, SINGAPORE

SKDKnickerbocker, LLC #6462 (T)

Government of Ontario, CANADA (t)

SLI Group, LLC #6259

Government of Hungary, Prime Minister's Office, HUNGARY

Slocum & Boddie, PLLC #5765

Kurdistan Regional Government, IRAQ

Small Business Corporation USA Office #6195

Small & Medium Business Corporation , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Sonoran Policy Group, LLC #6399

Democratic Party of Albania , ALBANIA

Democratic Republic of Congo through Mer Security and Communications, Ltd., CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Embassy of Iceland, Washington, DC, ICELAND

Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal, Washington, DC , NEPAL

Embassy of The Kingdom of Bahrain, BAHRAIN

Embassy of the Republic of Kenya, KENYA

Saro Spadaro, NETHERLANDS ANTILLES

Venable LLP (on behalf of Slobodan Tesic), SERBIA

Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC #5839

Confederation of Garment Exporters of the Philippines (CONGEP), PHILIPPINES

Embassy of Japan, JAPAN

Embassy of the Dominican Republic (through Gerdau Metaldom), DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Ministry of Commerce and Industry of Haiti (through Association des Industries d'Haiti) (ADIH), HAITI (t)

South African Tourism #603

South African Tourist Corporation, SOUTH AFRICA

Southern Transitional Council (US), Ltd. #6552

Southern Transitional Council (STC), YEMEN

Southfive Strategies, LLC #6426

Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo through Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd., CONGO (KINSHASA) (ZAIRE)

Sprague, Esther Marie #6091

Sudan People's Liberation Movement - North, SUDAN

Squire Patton Boggs, LLP #2165

Center for Studies and Media Affairs at the Saudi Royal Court , SAUDI ARABIA

Embassy of the People's Republic of China, CHINA

Embassy of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Government of Kosova, KOSOVA (t)

Government of Saint Lucia, ST. LUCIA

Government of the Republic of Cameroon, CAMEROON

Government of the Republic of Sudan, Embassy, SUDAN

Government of the State of Qatar , QATAR

High Negotiations Committee of the Syrian Opposition (HNC), SYRIA

Palestinian Authority, PALESTINE

Provincial Salahuddin Council/Province of Salah Addin, IRAQ (t)

Republic of Croatia, CROATIA

Temasek Holdings Limited, SINGAPORE

St. Lucia Tourist Board #2668

St. Lucia Tourist Board , ST. LUCIA

Steven Billet #6420

Mamool A. Al-Nisani , IRAQ

Stonington Strategies, LLC #6458

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

StrateVarious LLC #6449

Head of Administration of the Government of Georgia, GEORGIA

Stroud Communications #6471

Republic of Turkey on behalf of Amsterdam & Partners, LLP, TURKEY

Switzerland Tourism #55

Swiss Federal Railroads, SWITZERLAND

Swiss National Tourist Office, SWITZERLAND

T&R Productions LLC #6485

ANO TV-Novosti , RUSSIA

Taiwan Democratic Progressive Party Mission in the U.S. #6187

Democratic Progressive Party, TAIWAN

Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc. #3652

Taiwan External Trade Development Council (TAITRA), TAIWAN

theGroup DC, LLC #6388

Government of Bermuda, BERMUDA

Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago , TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

ThirdCircle, Inc. #6540

Embassy of Morocco, MOROCCO

Thomas Capitol Partners, Inc. #5982

Embassy of the Republic of Korea , KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Korea International Trade Association, KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Tigercomm, LLC #6511 (T)

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR (t)

Tool Shed Group, LLC #5916

Consulate General of the Republic of Azerbaijan, AZERBAIJAN

Tourism Australia #1032

Australian National Travel Association, AUSTRALIA

Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles #2178

Tourism Authority of Thailand, THAILAND

Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York #1897

Tourism Authority of Thailand, THAILAND

Tourism Ireland Limited #5594

Tourism Ireland Limited, IRELAND

Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium - New York Office #5840

Flanders Tourism Board, BELGIUM

Trailblazer Group #6385 (T)

Republic of Panama/MOFA through BLJ Worldwide, PANAMA (t)

Tricuro, LLC #6285

Corporacion Dinant, HONDURAS

Trippi & Associates #6515 (T)

Press and Communications Office of Embassy of Greece Washington, GREECE (t)

Tusk Ventures LLC #6543

Republic of the Marshall Islands , MARSHALL ISLANDS

U.S. Mission of the Syrian Democratic Council #6516

Syrian Democratic Council, SYRIA

United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR) #6130

Khamkeo Sanasery, LAOS

Urenco, Inc. #5137

Urenco, Ltd., GREAT BRITAIN

US Africa Development Corporation #6427

Urey Presidential Campaign, LIBERIA

Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc. #5401

Rongelap Atoll Local Government, MARSHALL ISLANDS

Vanguard Africa #6411

Akera Muna, CAMEROON

Daher Ahmed Farah , DJIBOUTI

Raila Amolo Odinga of Kenya's Orange Democratic Movement, KENYA

Venable, LLP #5931

Embassy of the State of Qatar, QATAR

Hong Kong Trade Development Council, HONG KONG

Kili/Bikini/Ejit Local Government Council, MARSHALL ISLANDS

Malaysian Palm Oil Council, MALAYSIA (t)

Vision Americas, LLC #5907 (T)

Moroccan American Center for Policy, MOROCCO (t)

VisitBritain #579

British Tourist Authority, GREAT BRITAIN

London & Partners, ENGLAND

Marketing Manchester, ENGLAND

Visit Wales, GREAT BRITAIN

VisitDenmark #634

VisitDenmark , DENMARK

VisitSweden #4885

Sveriges Rese-och Turistrad, A.B., SWEDEN

VML, Inc. #6400

Tourism Authority of Panama, PANAMA

Washington Strategy Group #6365

Iraq Stability and Security Program (ISSP), IRAQ

West Front Strategies, LLC #6436

Her Majesty The Queen in right of Ontario, as represented by the Cabinet Office, CANADA (t)

West Wing Writers, LLC #6367

Royal Hashemite Court of Jordan, JORDAN

Western Hemisphere Strategies, LLC #6086

Moroccan American Center for Policy (MACP), MOROCCO (t)

Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO), TAIWAN

White & Case LLP #6393

Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, JORDAN

White House Writers Group, Inc. #6477

Polish National Foundation, POLAND

Wiley Rein, LLP #6108

Aveiro LP, UKRAINE

World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc. #2278

Executive of the World Zionist Organization, Jerusalem , ISRAEL

Xin Min International, Inc. #6468

Xin Min Evening News, CHINA

Yorktown Solutions, LLC #6491

Kyiv City Organization of Employers of the Oil and Gas Industry , UKRAINE

Public Joint-Stock Company National Joint-Stock Company (Naftogaz of Ukraine), UKRAINE

State Foreign Trade Enterprise SpetsTechnoExport, UKRAINE

Ukrinmash, UKRAINE

Appendix B Short Form Index

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ALL SHORT FORMS WHOSE REGISTRATIONS WERE IN ACTIVE STATUS AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD OF THE SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AS WELL AS THEIR REGISTRANT

(t) Indicates short form terminated during the six month reporting period.

Short Form Name	Registrant Name
Ab Rahim, Ednie Rahma	Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board
Abaye, Abrahim	Oromo Liberation Front Foreign Relations Office in North America (OLF-FRONA)
Abbo, Elmer	Nineveh Plain Defense Fund
Aberaouz, Hamid	Moroccan National Tourist Office
Aboye, Tegegne M	Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party
Abu-Rubieh, Mahmood	S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying
Abueva, Jerone (t)	Doremus & Company
Abul-Hamayel, B A	Aramco Affiliated Services Company (AASC)
Aburish, Rania	General Delegation of the PLO to the US
Achacoso, Chris	Myriad International Marketing, LLC
Ackerman, Graham (t)	APCO Worldwide, Inc
Adair, Ross Davidson	Mercury Public Affairs, LLC
Adams, David	Cogent Strategies LLC
Adams, Michael Christopher	Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC
Adams, Michelle (t)	JETRO, San Francisco
Adams III, Theodore F	McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC
Adderley, Andrew	Bahamas Tourist Office
Adolph, Michael Charles (t)	Fleishman-Hillard, Inc
Afshar, Reza	Independent Diplomat, Inc
Aharen, Takao	Okinawa Prefecture DC Office, Inc
Ahmed, Sidra Sehar	Singapore Economic Development Board
Ahn, Debbie	Singapore Tourism Board
Ahn, Yooseok	KOTRA
Aho, Loren	Venable, LLP
Ahrens, Frank	BGR Government Affairs, LLC
Akahoshi, Teri	Quinn & Co of NY LTD
Akhonbay, Nedda	MSLGROUP Americas, LLC
Al-Ansari, Salman	SAPRAC, Inc
Al-Dilaymi, Kamil Ismail	Alsalih, Mark K
Al Hendi, Ahed	U S Mission of the Syrian Democratic Council
Al-Hokail, Samer	Saudi Petroleum International, Inc
Al Tanger, Hamza	Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc
Albazzaz, Yasmin	Alcalde & Fay
Albertine, James J	Albertine Enterprises, Inc
Albertine, John M	Albertine Enterprises, Inc
Albright, Erin	Fleishman-Hillard, Inc
Alcalde, Hector	Alcalde & Fay
Ali, Ahmed Mohamed	Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc
Ali, Imtiaz	PTI USA, LLC
Ali, Waleed Yehia Mohamed	Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc
Aliferis, Scott	K&L Gates, LLP
Allaham, Joseph	Lexington Strategies, LLC
Allaham, Joseph	Muzin Capitol Partners, LLC
Allan, David A R	Ketchum Inc NY
Allapur, Prateek D (t)	APCO Worldwide, Inc
Allen, Sophie Elizabeth	Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC
Allman, Ryan	Independent Diplomat, Inc
tinnan, tyan	Saudi Refining, Inc
Alnaii K S	
Alnaji, K S Alsalih, Mark K	Alsalih, Mark K

Printed as of: August 07, 2019

Altman, Henry Grant Altschuler, Irwin Alvarado-Behl, Maria (t) Alvarez, Danielle Marie (t) Alyafei, Yahya Abdulkarim Abdulla Amagai, Mattie (t) Amagai, Mattie (t) Amagai, Mattie Ames, Sarah Carlin Amettikkara Devadas Aminian, Shiva Amsterdam, Robert R Amundaray, Carla Anderson, Brent Anderson, David E Anderson, John W Anderson, Kai (t) Anderson, Rebecca Anderson, Thomas McKee Anderson Jr, Edwin W Andreae. Charles Andrich, Daniel Angellitti, Kristy Arce, Asuka Archambeault, Lauren (t) Archer, Garbrielle A Arciniega, Laura Arguello, Amalia Ariale, John Michael Arlook, Eleanor (t) Armstrong, Phil Arnold, Jim (t) Arnold, Kenneth P Arnoldi, Sarah Asai, Yasutaka Asghar, Kaiser Ashcroft, John D Atef, Ahmed Attebury, Whitney Augustyn, Joseph Auriana, Lawrence Averay-Cuesta, Julie Avetisyan, Robert Ayres, David T Aytug, Ali Selcuk Ayyalaasomayajula, Arvind Azeez, Khalid Obaid Bacigalupo, Patricia Wu Badger, Stephanie Dawn Badini, Perrin Baker, Christopher Baker, Nancy (t) Ballard Brian Ballard Matthew Ballentine, Jennifer Loven Baloul, Gassan Baloyi, Robert Mdunwazi Banglin, Jaclyn Tan Banks, Dominique (t)

Registrant Name

FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Greenberg Traurig, LLP Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Amagai Policy Advisors LLC Cowan Strategies Company Potomac International Partners, Inc Garvey, Schubert & Barer Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Amsterdam & Partners, LLP S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying MMGY Global, LLC LeClairRyan, A Professional Corporation Cogent Strategies LLC Cassidy & Associates, Inc Alignment Government Strategies Deutsche Telekom, Inc Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Andreae & Associates Representative of German Industry and Trade South African Tourism JETRO, New York Keybridge Communications LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Raben Group, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC APCO Worldwide, Inc Potomac International Partners, Inc Arnold, Jim Reed, T Dean MMGY Global, LLC JETRO, Los Angeles Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC Southern Transitional Council (US), Ltd MMGY Global, LLC JWI, LLC Filangiere Society for Justice and Good Government Myriad International Marketing, LLC Office of the Nagorno Karabakh Republic in the USA Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Singapore Economic Development Board For Your Institute for Human Development Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Nickles Group, LLC Alcalde & Fay JETRO, Los Angeles MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Ballard Partners BCW LLC Glover Park Group, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Brand South Africa Singapore Tourism Board APCO Worldwide, Inc

Barba, Jesse (t) Barbour, Haley Barnes, Karyl Barnes, Tara Barnese, Hege Vibeke Barnette, Justin Barnhart, Caleb Barnhart, Linda (t) Barresi, Joseph Francis Barringer, Steve Barton, Joseph Baskerville, Jennifer Arlene Basnayake, Vinoda Bass, Charles F Baynard, Tracy Beatty, Christopher Beck, James Becker, David C Becker, Stephan E Beckles, Alex Beer, Michael Bekale. Herve Bell, Nathaniel Bellette, Fassika Ben-Menashe, Ari Benitez Rojas, Felipe Carlos Benn, Rebecca Bennett, Barry Bensaid, Noelle (t) Berardini, Chris Berger, Paul S Bernstein, Matthew Berry, Cait Beukman, Willem Danie (t) Beyersdorf, Mark Bin, Joonhwa Bine, David Biradar, Suresh Birnbaum, Jeffrey Birrell, Jeffrey Bishop, Tyler Bjorkner, Arthur C Black, Charlie Black, Noah Blake, Melissa Kuipers (t) Blakeslee, James A Blickstein, Adam Blount, Anna Rachel Bobina, Lyudmyla Bock, Paul S Boddie, Richard F Boggs, Douglas C Bohlen, Will Bojic, Dragan Bokhari, Raza Bolanos, Jose Bom, Cees W D Bonazzi, Anne (t) Bond, Christopher S

Registrant Name

Cassidy & Associates, Inc BGR Government Affairs, LLC Development Counsellors International VisitBritain Innovation Norway South African Tourism BLJ Worldwide LTD APCO Worldwide, Inc Camstoll Group, LLC Greenberg Traurig, LLP Cornerstone Government Affairs MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Greenberg Traurig, LLP McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC KRL International, LLC BLJ Worldwide LTD Doremus & Company Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc Alignment Government Strategies McMark, LLC DLA Piper US LLP Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party Dickens & Madson Canada Inc Felipe Carlos Benitez Rojas Ballard Partners Avenue Strategies Global, LLC Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC Iron Bridge Strategies LLC Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP DLA Piper US LLP VisitBritain Crowell & Moring International, Ltd BerlinRosen Ltd KOTRA Doremus & Company Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc BGR Government Affairs, LLC US Africa Development Corporation McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs Prime Policy Group Portland PR Inc Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Glover Park Group, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Holland & Knight Slocum & Boddie, PLLC Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLP Cogent Strategies LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Bokhari, Raza Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Information Management Services, Inc Kit Bond Strategies, LLP

Bond, Phillip Boni, Emanuela Bonjean, Ron Bonnett, Simon Christopher Borda, Jeffrey (t) Borden, Michael Borland, Lydia Bortolin, Marcia Borzdijs, Aleksandrs Bosfield, Bradley Lincoln Boswell, Joshua Bouchard, Elizabeth S Boucher, Rick Bourge, Christian Boustany Jr, Charles W Bowles, Mark T Boyamian, Avedis Boyd, Thomas (t) Boyles, Bret K Braden, Mark Bradley, Alison Braha, Katharine Bramble, Sylma Brown Brandwein, David Brandwein, David Bray, John Brazzini, Francesco Breard, Annie Breaux, John B Brennan, Janis Briand Fortin, Anne Catherine Broder, Adam Brookover, Edward Brophy, Susan Brown, Cynthia (t) Brown, Peter Brown, Rebecca Brown, Valery Broydrick, William B Bruce, Isabel (t) Brudi-Bilyk, Karine Brunts, Laura Buchan, Debbie Buckley, Mary Buddhani, Achiraya Budzillo, Elzbieta Bulo, Fekadu W Burki, Sajjad I Butcher-Nesbitt, Robert Alexander Butler, Paul Butterfield, R Ian (t) Calamaro, Raymond S (t) Calamaro, Raymond S Callahan, Helen (t) Camilleri, Miriam Campagna, Shannon S Cannon, Mylan (t) Caparso, Anne Smith Carbonetti, Anthony

Registrant Name

Potomac International Partners, Inc Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles Rokk Solutions, LLC International Registries, Inc Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc Sidley Austin, LLP LB International Solutions, LLC Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Bahamas Tourist Office Crowell & Moring International, Ltd International Registries, Inc Sidley Austin, LLP Sonoran Policy Group, LLC Capitol Counsel, LLC McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Boyamian, Avedis DLA Piper US LLP Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Mercury Public Affairs, LLC BLJ Worldwide LTD Andreae & Associates Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc Jewish Agency - American Section, Inc World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc Fratelli Group Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Quebec Government Office Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Foley Hoag, LLP Quebec Government Office FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Avenue Strategies Global, LLC Glover Park Group, LLC West Front Strategies, LLC BLJ Worldwide LTD Daniel J Edelman, Inc Bahamas Tourist Office Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) APCO Worldwide, Inc Quebec Government Office KRL International, LLC Doremus & Company IDA Ireland Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York Polish National Tourist Office, New York Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office PTI USA, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Butterfield Carter and Associates Hogan Lovells US LLP RSC Services International LLC SKDKnickerbocker, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Alston & Bird LLP APCO Worldwide, Inc Policy Agency, LLC Blueprint Advisors LLC

Carey, Raquel D Carlson, Bradley Carluccio, Clare Carnahan, Kaylee Carneal, George U (t) Carnevale, Amy (t) Carney, Jerome Caroline, Gary Carp, Bertram Carreiro, Paula Carrillo, Marcelo Carroll, John Patrick Carter, Gavin J (t) Carter, Misty Carter Sullivan, Juliane Cartwright, Angelika P Casey, Michael P (t) Casey, Tracy Lynn Cassidy, Robert H Castle, Michael Castro, Mary Rosetta Cave. Jennifer Caves, Jefferson Cawley, Justin Celotta, Sam Cenzuales, Giovanni Cha, Sungwook Chae, Hee Kwang Champion, James C Chan, Carman Chan, Donny Eka Chandra, Tara P Chaney, Glyn Cozart (t) Chang, Ben Chang, Seokmin Chaudhary, Muhammad Saeed Chaudhury, Shamik Chemali, Hagar Hajjar Chen, Amy Chen, Bin (t) Chen, Hai Tao Chen, Janice I-Jier Chen, Michael Win-How Chen, Ming Stephanie (t) Cheng, Gang Cheon, Hyun Jun Cherniavskaya, Aksana (t) Chesney, Daniel Cheung, Winchell Chew, Brandon Wei Yang Chiba, Taisei (t) Childress, John (t) Chillemi, Mina Amendola Chinje, Eric Chiou, Ivy Chmiel, Clare (t) Choi, Jinsung Choi, Michelle (t) Chomsin, Tassanee

Registrant Name

Bahamas Tourist Office Reputation Partners, LLC Ketchum Inc NY RunSwitch PR, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP K&L Gates, LLP Quebec Government Office Caroline Law Corporation Alignment Government Strategies Department of Culture Tourism - Abu Dhabi (New York Branch) Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Butterfield Carter and Associates Lloyd's of London Market Representatives CGCN Group Bahamas Tourist Office Tigercomm, LLC Grieboski Global Strategies, LLC Saudi Petroleum International, Inc DLA Piper US LLP Bermuda Tourism Authority Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Picard Kentz & Rowe, LLP Bluetext, LLC Italian Government Tourist Board, New York KOTRA KOTRA Cornerstone Government Affairs Myriad International Marketing, LLC Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) Harbour Group, LLC APCO Worldwide, Inc BCW LLC Korea International Trade Association, Inc PTI USA, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Greenwich Media Strategies, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trac Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Taiwan Democratic Progressive Party Mission in the U S Taiwan Democratic Progressive Party Mission in the U S Singapore Economic Development Board Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Small Business Corporation USA Office Medowood Management, LLC Invest Northern Ireland Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc Singapore Economic Development Board JETRO, San Francisco Brunswick Group, LLC Italian Government Travel Office, Chicago KRL International, LLC Quinn & Co of NY LTD Bryan Cave, LLP KOTRA Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles

Choudhry, Jeff Chow, Shui Sang Christoferson, James P Chu, MinSok Chu, Youn Jung Chua, Valerie Jia Lin Chwat, John (t) Cialdella, Michael Cichonska, Anna Ciorciari, Jake Clark, Sasha Clark, Steve Clarke, Liam Leduc (t) Clarkson, Karen Claydon, Simon Clemans, Kathryn Clerc, Pascaline Clifford, Natalie Clough, Madison Cobb, Lucas Cocchiaro, Alec (t) Coen, Mary Lisbeth Coghlan, Matthew Gowan Cohen, Joshua Cohen, Paul Cohen, Stephen Cohen, Yoram Menchem Colangelo, Lisa Cole, Christopher Cole, David S Colegrove, Daniel Coleman, Amanda Coleman Jr, Norman B Collins, Andrew Collins, Arthur Collins, Rob Colovin. Stewart Condon, William Conlon, Michael Connor, Ryan Conover, Heather (t) Contreras, Susana lakovliev Cook, Gerald Cooper, Christopher (t) Cooper, Christopher (t) Cooper, George (t) Corallo, Mark Cortinas, Juan (t) Cosar, Yagmur Costello, Megan Costello, Megan Courtovich, James C Courville, Cindy (t) Cowan, Mark Cowan, Mark D (t) Cox, Christine M Cox, Frances K Coyle (Morris), Melissa D Coyne, Tom

Registrant Name

Nickles Group, LLC Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc JPC Strategies, LLC Korea International Trade Association, Inc KOTRA Singapore Economic Development Board Chwat, John White House Writers Group, Inc Polish National Tourist Office, New York MWW Group, LLC Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc CGCN Group APCO Worldwide, Inc VisitBritain Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Meliora Strategy MMGY Global, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC MMGY Global, LLC FCB New York Avenue Strategies Global, LLC Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Ketchum Inc NY Ketchum Inc NY MMGY Global, LLC LISCR, LLC Prime Policy Group Rogich Communications Group Holland & Knight Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc MMGY Global, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP theGroup DC, LLC theGroup DC, LLC S-3 Group MMGY Global, LLC Tourism Ireland Limited Invest Northern Ireland BCW LLC Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc MMGY Global, LLC JETRO, New York Levick Strategic Communications, LP Trippi & Associates Forbes Tate Partners LLC Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC CLS Strategies BCW LLC Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying Courville Consultants, LLC Potomac International Partners, Inc Cowan Strategies Company Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Fratelli Group Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Coyne Public Relations, LLC

Cpin, John Crawford, Katherine Crawford, Robin Crawford, Thomas Raymond Crawley, Daniella Cresci, Frank W Crimmins, Julie Sarah Crittendon, Michael Crosby, Daniel C Crowe, Robert B Crowley, Daniel F C Crowley, Monica (t) Crumbliss, John Cuesta, Julie Averay Cullo, William H Cummings, Jennifer J Cummins, Harry Curran, Christopher M Curtis, David Cushing, Christopher T Cutler, Aaron D'Amato, Alfonse M (t) D'Amato, Christopher (t) Daffa, Reem Dalal, Milan Dallaire, Paul Dana, Mehmet (t) Daniels, Jacob G Danisman, Janet Daschle, Nathan Daschle, Thomas David, Alex Davies, Paul John (t) Davis, Benjamin Davis, Lanny J Davis, Smith W Davis III, James Oscar Dawicki, Angela M Dawicki, Eric R Dawson, Andrew Dawson, Donald W Day, Lori Sharpe Dee, Elizabeth (t) Dehn, Torstein Delpan, Lee A Deluca, Salvatore Demashkieh, Diala (t) Demetrious, Susanne Dempsey, Amanda Jane Deptula, Kristie DeRosa, Benjamin Deschauer, John Anthony Deschauer Jr, John J Diaz, Alice Diaz, Eva Diaz, Jose Felix (t) Diaz-Balart, Lincoln Diaz-Bonilla, Rebecca Dickens, Kate

Registrant Name

Avenue Strategies Global, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Finn Partners, Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Development Counsellors International Monaco Government Tourist Office Ketchum Inc NY Mercury Public Affairs, LLC King & Spalding LLP Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP K&L Gates, LLP Schoen, Doug Cornerstone Government Affairs MMGY Global, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Fratelli Group Avenue Strategies Global, LLC White & Case LLP Portland PR Inc Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Hogan Lovells US LLP Park Strategies, LLC Park Strategies, LLC SAPRAC, Inc Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Quebec Government Office Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus Sonoran Policy Group, LLC Bavarian U S Offices for Economic Development, LLC Daschle Group, LLC Daschle Group, LLC Nineveh Plain Defense Fund Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Camstoll Group, LLC Davis Goldberg & Galper, PLLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Holland & Knight Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC SKDKnickerbocker, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Fleishman-Hillard, Inc German National Tourist Office Bermuda Tourism Authority Quinn & Co of NY LTD FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Levick Strategic Communications, LP Squire Patton Boggs, LLP CMGRP, Inc Myriad International Marketing, LLC Ballard Partners Western Hemisphere Strategies, LLC Lumen8 Advisors, LLC S-3 Group

diGenova, Joseph E (t) Dignard, Daniel DiJames, Jennifer Dill, Diana Dill, Jr , Earlston T Dilley, Dean M Dingorkar, Priya Yogesh Dingwell, Makena DiNino, Paul Dion, Jean Pierre Dionisio, Virginia M Dionne, Martin Disler, Mark Djaleta, Tefera Dobson, Christopher George Doer, Gary Dole, Robert J Don, Matthew Donovan, Sarah (t) Douglas, Donna Willa-Mae Dove, Caroline (t) Doyne, Karen L Drascek, Andraz Drechsler, Marc Driver, Michael J (t) Duboff, Scott Duffy, Emmet Dufresne, Caroline Dukoff, Gillian Dulle, Oliver A Dulmage, Olivia Duncan, John (t) Duncan, Stephen Dunlay, Matthew (t) Dunn, Anita (t) Dunn, David Dunn, Richard Dunn III, Jackson Thomas Durkovic, Andrew Dye, Trevin G Dyer, James W Dykes Jr, Anthony Carl Early, Katrina Ebba, Fido T Ebsary, Alexander Eckert, Kristin Edelman, Aaron S Eichenauer, Steven Eisengrein, Jeremy D (t) El-Khattabi, Omar Elam, David Richard Elamer, Basem Mohamed Mohamed Elawad, Hagir Eler, Ecio Elias, Kayla Ellsworth, Jessica Emery, Rodney (t) Emery, Rodney Eng, Kun Long John

Registrant Name

diGenova & Toensing, LLP Quebec Government Office Alignment Government Strategies FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Bermuda Tourism Authority Squire Patton Boggs, LLP India Tourism, New York Daniel J Edelman, Inc DiNino Associates, LLC Quebec Government Office South African Tourism Quebec Government Office Prime Policy Group Oromo Liberation Front Foreign Relations Office in North America (OLF-FRONA) Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida Dentons Canada LLP Alston & Bird, LLP Doremus & Company DLA Piper US LLP Bermuda Tourism Authority DLA Piper US LLP BCW LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Ketchum Inc NY Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Garvey, Schubert & Barer Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc Quebec Government Office MMGY Global, LLC Oliver A Dulle Jr & Company Grieboski Global Strategies, LLC Livingston Group, LLC Development Counsellors International Park Strategies, LLC SKDKnickerbocker, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP MMGY Global, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Amsterdam & Partners, LLP JETRO, Atlanta Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P C MSLGROUP Americas, LLC VisitBritain Oromo Liberation Front, North America Office Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA Bavarian U S Offices for Economic Development, LLC Garvey, Schubert & Barer Public Strategies Washington, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc Mayer Brown, LLP Camstoll Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Hagir Elawad & Associates, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Portland PR Inc Hogan Lovells US LLP Madison Group, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Singapore Economic Development Board

Ennab, Georgei Bassam Epperly, Matthew Epstein, Jason Epstein, Jonathan M Epstein, Matthew Epstein, Shaina (t) Ermanni, Kayla (t) Ertrem, Cern Ervin, Clark Kent Esah, Sieh Escalante, Haydee Eselevsky, Hayley Eskeland, Philip D Espinosa, Norma Nereida Espuleas, Fernando Essalih, Tony Estopinan, Arturo A Ettinger, Stacy J Evans, Alastair MacKenzie Evich, Peter J Ezel, Ozgur Faeh, James Fakeh, Omar Jamal (t) Fang, Xu Fannin, Rebecca Faraci, Daniel Farber, Annie Farmer, Justin Farrow, Jeffrey L Faull, Benjamin (t) Favole, Jared Alexander Fay, Robert A Fazio, Victor H Feddo, Thomas (t) Feehery, Kerry F Feild, Peter M Feinberg, Preston Feldman, Alyse Rebecca (t) Felling, Matthew Feng, Zhang Ying Fenstermaker, Grace Gayle Feraci, Manning Ferguson, Claire Sunderland Ferguson, Phelan P Ferguson, Robert E Fernandez, Ana Gabriela (t) Ferrier, Kyle Ferry, Christian (t) Fetzer, Christopher W K Feulner, Edwin J Fibich, Don Field, Alexander Filatov, Igor Finestone, Josh Finley, Shannon Fisher, Bart S Fitz-Pegado, Lauri (t) FitzGibbon, Blair Fitzmaurice, Kevin (t)

Registrant Name

General Delegation of the PLO to the US Chartwell Strategy Group, LLC Southfive Strategies, LLC Holland & Knight Camstoll Group, LLC MWW Group, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Malaysian Rubber Export Promotion Council (USA) Portland PR Inc Doremus & Company Korea Economic Institute Raben Group, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Cornerstone Government Affairs Avenue Strategies Global, LLC K&L Gates, LLP Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus MSLGROUP Americas, LLC General Delegation of the PLO to the US Hai Tian Development U S A , Inc Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC Grassroots Political Consulting LLC West Wing Writers, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Oliver Group, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC International Registries, Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Alston & Bird, LLP Holland & Knight International Registries, Inc McKeon Group, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc BCW LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Playmaker Strategies, LLC Portland PR Inc Bahamas Tourist Office Hawksbill Group, LLC CLS Strategies Korea Economic Institute Trailblazer Group Dentons US LLP Potomac International Partners, Inc Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Venable, LLP Capitol Counsel, LLC Albertine Enterprises, Inc Livingston Group, LLC Felipe Carlos Benitez Rojas Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc

Fitzpatrick, Kelly (t) Fitzpatrick, Mark Flaster, Samuel Grant (t) Fleming, Patrick Flitter, Kelsey Flora, William B Jr Flotteron, Nicole Fonte, Michael J Footlik, Jay K (t) Forbes, Allan Forbes, Jeffrey Alan Forbes, Randy Forde, Najae-Vianni Foust, Patrick (t) Fox, William Frager, Joseph (t) Francoeur, Marie Claude Francomano, Sarah (t) Frank, Andrew D Frasca, Cosmo A Frazier, John Freeman, Julie Freiberg, Ronna French, Charles Towner Fridman, Adam Judah Friedl, Michael Friedlander, Ezra Friednash, Douglas (t) Frinzi, James Frushone, Ashley Davis Frye, Hayden (t) Fryer, Bruce Fuchigami, Shigenobu Fukumasu, Shinichi Fukushima, Yoshitaka Fulgenzi, James Fuller, James E Fuster, Brenda Gadio, Kalidou Gagnon, Laurence Galano, Michael Galante, Lauren Lane Galasso, Casey Gallagher, James Patrick Gallagher, William R Galloway II, Archibald (t) Garcia, Jose Antonio Garcia. Melanie Garcia-Maynard, Ashley Gardiner, Jennifer Gardner, Joshua B Garrett, Eulice Brandon Garrett, John C Garrett, Stuart Garrido, Jorge (t) Garziglia, John F Gaskin, David Gauchet, Cyril Gaudreau, Francois

Registrant Name

MMGY Global, LLC Korea Economic Institute Fleishman-Hillard, Inc S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) Hong Kong Tourism Board Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Taiwan Democratic Progressive Party Mission in the U S DLA Piper US LLP Malaysian Palm Oil Council (f/k/a American Palm Oil Council) Forbes Tate Partners LLC Greenberg Traurig, LLP South African Tourism APCO Worldwide, Inc Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC Stonington Strategies, LLC Quebec Government Office Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Karv Communications, Inc Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Quinn & Co of NY LTD MMGY Global, LLC Legislative Strategies, Inc Capitol Counsel, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP Austrian Trade Commission in the U S , Southern Region Friedlander Group Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Stonington Strategies, LLC West Front Strategies, LLC Keybridge Communications LLC Sanitas International, Inc JETRO, New York Japan National Tourism Organization JETRO, New York DCI Group AZ, LLC Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC MWW Group, LLC Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLP Quebec Government Office Holland & Knight CMGRP, Inc Quinn & Co of NY LTD Gallagher Group, LLC International Registries, Inc Foxtail Group, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC DLA Piper US LLP MMGY Global, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Doremus & Company Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Reston Translator, LLC IDA Ireland Quebec Government Office Quebec Government Office

Gauger, Paul Geduldig, Samuel K Geist, Kevin M (t) Gentry, James Georgala, Lena George, Maya George, Perla Gephardt, Richard A Gerard, Randall Ghadouani, Chakib El Mokhtar Ghazal, Jay (t) Giambra, Joel (t) Gian, Yi Hsen (t) Gianforti, Adrian Gibson, Jeannie Gibson, Jenna R Gibson, Ryan T Gigl, Michael Gilley, Margaret Gilliland, John R Gilster, Kyle Ginther, Jeffrey William Giordano, Bruno Giostra, Lindsey Marie (t) Giovanetti, Isabella Girard, Charles Giske, Emily (t) Gittens, Leslie Glace, Margaret Keitha (t) Gleischman, Max Glicklich, Brian (t) Glinton, Eureka Glover, Robert C Gluck, Robert (t) Goel, Brij R Goff, Mark Goger, Jennifer Goh, Kershing Gold, Amrei Gold, Martin Gold, Stephanie J Goldberg, Brian Goldberg, Don Goldberg, Gary Goldfield, H P Goldman, Kevin (t) Golin-Blaugrund, Bari Golubitsky, Alexander Gomez. Catalina Gomez, Rosamon Louise Gomm, Anne Fabry Gond, Sunil Kumar Lal Gonda, Tadashi Gonzalez Diana Gonzalez, Larry Gonzalez, Sabina Gordon, Samantha Gore, Elizabeth Goszczynski, Jacek

Registrant Name

VisitBritain CGCN Group Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC O'Brien Gentry & Scott, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc South African Tourism British Virgin Islands Tourist Board Gephardt Group Government Affairs, LLC Cogent Strategies LLC Moroccan National Tourist Office S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying Park Strategies, LLC Singapore Economic Development Board MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Korea Economic Institute International Registries, Inc Austrian Tourist Office, Inc Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) BerlinRosen Ltd Quebec Government Office Quebec Government Office Bolton-St Johns, LLC Barbados Investment & Development Corp Barbados Tourism APCO Worldwide, Inc Glover Park Group, LLC How Handy Is That LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc High Lantern Group LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc PASS LLC Myriad International Marketing, LLC Singapore Tourism Board German National Tourist Office Capitol Counsel, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP Ketchum Inc NY Bluetext, LLC Dentons US LLP Hogan Lovells US LLP APCO Worldwide, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MMGY Global, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Hong Kong Tourism Board India Tourism, New York JETRO, New York VisitBritain Raben Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MWW Group, LLC Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc

Grafton, Andrew (t) Graham, Katherine Childs Gran, Beate Christin Granger, Michael Grant, Tirnothy Grebenuks, Vladimirs Green, Casey Green, Leslie Green Jr, Angus M Greenberg, Eldon V C Greenfield, Aaron J Greenlee, Robert Greer, Lauren C Gregoric, Tomaz Gregory, Jonathan M Grieboski, Joseph K Grieboski, Joseph K Griffith, Brendan Griffith, Kaori Ozawa Grillo, Jeffrey Grool, Robert Grothaus, Nicholas Guerra, Ruth (t) Guerrero, Daniel Guerrero, Daniel Guida, Florigio Antonio Guilfoyle, Mark Gunset, Joseph P Gunster, Gerald Gutierrez-Cordero, Maria-Esther Del-Carmen Gutteridge, Kurt Gyi, Maung Maung Haber, Jon (t) Haber, Leo Hadjisoteriou, Anastasios Haile, Graham Haimes. Deborah Hall Jr, John F Han, Allegra Han, Jianbing Hancock, Katy (t) Hanebach, Magdalena J Hang, Sui Yan Hanley, Gary Hannah, Mark Hansen, Harald Harbaugh, Allison Hardey, Jane Harding, John Hardtman, Jamel Anthony Hardwick, Gina Haridas, Sandhya (t) Harnpanpongse, Pintida Harper, Cheryl Ann Victoria Hartley, Gregg L Harvin, Christopher Hasegawa, Ryoko (t) Hashimoto, Tsubasa Hathaway, Helen

Registrant Name

Keybridge Communications LLC West Wing Writers, LLC Innovation Norway Albertine Enterprises, Inc Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MMGY Global, LLC Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Avenue Strategies Global, LLC Garvey, Schubert & Barer Greenfield Law, LLC Tusk Ventures LLC McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Yorktown Solutions, LLC Just Consulting LLC Grieboski Global Strategies, LLC Reputation Partners, LLC JETRO, Los Angeles VisitBritain Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Camstoll Group, LLC CLS Strategies MMGY Global, LLC Myriad International Marketing, LLC International Registries, Inc Friends of Sinn Fein, Inc Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Trippi & Associates World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Doremus & Company Hall Jr, John F Capitol Counsel, LLC Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trac Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Gowling WLF (Canada) LLP / Gowling WLG (Canada) S E N C R L , S R L Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Invest Northern Ireland Chartwell Strategy Group, LLC Innovation Norway MMGY Global, LLC Marathon Strategies, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Bermuda Tourism Authority Italian Government Travel Office, Chicago India Tourism, Los Angeles Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC Sanitas International, Inc Japan National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles JETRO, Chicago Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC

Haughian, Andrea Hawkins, Carly (t) Hawkins, Matthew Hayes, Paraic Haznedar, Bulent He, Li Hecht, Timothy P Hedberg, James I Heeren, Ana Hegg, Richard Heiman, Bruce J Heinan, Thomas F Held, Elizabeth (t) Hengesbach, Kelly Henick, Chris Henry, Sudafi Hernandez, Michael Anthony Hernandez, Michelle (t) Hernandez, Richard Herrmann, Alexander Hertenstein, Christian Hertenstein, Christian (t) Hewitt, Nicolla Hickey, Caitlin Hickson, Kelsey Higashihara, Keisuke (t) Higuchi, Taisuke Hill, Leanne Hilton, Steven Hinch, Matthew Hincks, Samantha (t) Hindin, Dan Hirai, Toshinaga Hirokazu, Shimoda Hitchings, Nathan Michael Hodgson, Christina L Hoffman, James E Hohlt, Richard F Hojo, Takashi Hollyer, Luke (t) Holtzman, Michael Hong, Doo Yung Hoosen-Steele, Fiyola Horn, Robert J Horwitz, Seth I Hoskinson, Samuel M Hould, Jean Francois Householder, Joseph Hover, Chelsea (t) Howard, Greg Howard, Gregory (t) Huang, Qing Huang, Tracy T (t) Hubert, Martin Huda, Md Najmul Huegel, Monica (t) Huffman, Katharine Hughes, G Philip Hughes, John (t)

Registrant Name

Invest Northern Ireland Information Management Services, Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP IDA Ireland Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc China National Tourist Office Hecht, Latham, Spencer & Associates, Inc Deutsche Telekom, Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Venable, LLP K&L Gates, LLP International Registries, Inc White House Writers Group, Inc Just Consulting LLC Blueprint Advisors LLC theGroup DC, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC theGroup DC, LLC Gus West Government Affairs, Inc Switzerland Tourism Definers Corp MSLGROUP Americas, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Representative of German Industry and Trade Daniel J Edelman, Inc JETRO, San Francisco JETRO, New York MMGY Global, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Cornerstone Government Affairs Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc JETRO, Houston JETRO, San Francisco FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc Hohlt Group Global, LLC JETRO, Los Angeles Fleishman-Hillard, Inc BLJ Worldwide LTD KOTRA Independent Diplomat, Inc Husch Blackwell, LLP Harbour Group, LLC JWI. LLC Quebec Government Office Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc China Daily Distribution Corporation Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Cornerstone Government Affairs Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Information Management Services, Inc Raben Group, LLC White House Writers Group, Inc Glover Park Group, LLC

Hughes, Patrick B Hughes, Stephanie Hulshof, Kenny C Hung, Asher Hunter, Ian Hunter, Naoco Husin, Norhaznita Binti (t) Hussain, Aftab Hussein, Hassouna Hussong, Annette Hutcheson, Ron Hutchinson, Tim Huxley, Samuel Dawson (t) Hyun, Oh-Seok Iantchichine, Serge Ichikawa, Moto Igawa, Shinichi (t) Ilhan, Okan Inforzato, Ralph Intrachooto, Chad Iqbal, Mohammad Irizarry, Steven Irshad, Faisal Isaacs, Omar A Isaf, John K (t) Ishak, Bassam Said Ishida, Reiji Isley, Victoria Elizabeth Isom, Melissa A Israeli, Hasia Iverson-Vosters, Kerith Iwata, Ken (t) Jablon, Ann Jabsheh, Wael Jack, Alastair M Jacobs, Brenda A Jacobson, Jack N (t) Jacobson, Seth Jafarzadeh, Alireza Jalabi, Mariam Jalaludin, Faizal Jalil, Adnan Jamal, Shahid Jamali, Wakel A James, Hilda L Jamroz, Krzysztof (Chris) Janhunen, Peter Allen Janhunen, Peter Allen (t) Jankowsky, Joel Janzen, Bernd Jardot, Leo Jarjour, Nada Jeavons, Kathleen S (t) Jegnaradze, Zaur Jennings, Franklin Clark Jessee, Matt Ji, Tao Jian, Wang Johnson, Caitlin (t)

Registrant Name

Adams Jones Law Firm, P A MMGY Global, LLC Kit Bond Strategies, LLP MMGY Global, LLC Invest Northern Ireland JETRO, San Francisco Malaysian Palm Oil Council (f/k/a American Palm Oil Council) PTI USA, LLC Arab Information Center Deutsche Telekom, Inc Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC Greenberg Traurig, LLP Levick Strategic Communications, LP Korea Economic Institute Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, Chicago Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Roberti + White, LLC PTI USA, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Fleishman-Hillard, Inc U S Mission of the Syrian Democratic Council JETRO, Atlanta Bermuda Tourism Authority Quebec Government Office World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc Quebec Government Office Japan National Tourism Organization Capitol Counsel, LLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Bermuda Tourism Authority Sidley Austin, LLP Hogan Lovells US LLP Karv Communications, Inc National Council of Resistance of Iran - U S Representative Office (NCRI-US) Independent Diplomat, Inc Malaysian Industrial Development Authority Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MQM International, Inc (Muttahida Quami Movement) Bahamas Tourist Office Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US 155 Strategies, LLC Fratelli Group Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Alignment Government Strategies Quebec Government Office BCW LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Bryan Cave, LLP China Daily Distribution Corporation Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc VisitBritain

Johnson, Danielle Johnson, Deckery Keith Johnson, Glenda E Johnson, Joel Johnson, Winville J Johnson-Patty, Anita Johnston, Mark Andrew Jones, Jeff Jones, John Henry (t) Jones, Rebekah (t) Jones, Robert C Jones, Tina Jordan, Justin Joshi, Saurabh Joynes, Greta Judge, Clark S Jursik, Julie (t) Kalinowski, Keith Kalm, Nick Kaludov, Krasimir Dimitrov Kanazashi, Hisashi Kang, Junkyung (t) Kang, Min K Kapla, Robert Kaplun, Michael Kapoor, Aditya Karatnycky, Adrian Karchmer, Clifford Karpetova, Barbara Kasahara, Ken Kasahara, Ryo Kashiba, Sakura Kass, Jacob D (t) Katz, Peter Katz, Phillip Kauchak, Mark Kaufman, Campbell Kaufman, Jennifer Kauzlarich, Nicholas Kawachi, Akira Kaya, Yusuf Kayama, Hirobumi Kazlauskas, Kirsten Constance Keane, Thomas Keast, John Keil, Richard Kelley, Robert K Kelly, Caroline Kelly Jr, Daniel Peter Kennedy, Elizabeth (t) Kent Jr, Donald H Keough, Georgette Keppler, Christopher Kesic Obrad Ketsbaia, Avtandil Khachigian, Kenneth L (t) Khan, Ali Asim Khan, Qamar Zaman Khan, Sherry

Registrant Name

KRL International, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Bahamas Tourist Office Glover Park Group, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Bahamas Tourist Office Invest Northern Ireland Doremus & Company Invest Northern Ireland Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Alston & Bird, LLP Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Cornerstone Government Affairs Singapore Economic Development Board Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP White House Writers Group, Inc Bolton-St Johns, LLC Quebec Government Office Reputation Partners, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, Los Angeles KOTRA Korea Economic Institute Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Fratelli Group Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Myrmidon Group, LLC JWI, LLC Czech Center, New York JETRO, Chicago JETRO, New York JETRO, New York Tigercomm, LLC Austrian Tourist Office, Inc Doremus & Company Kar-Mar Company LLC d/b/a CBRNE Response Solutions Cornerstone Government Affairs Mercury Public Affairs, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd JETRO, Chicago Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, New York Quebec Government Office Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Cornerstone Government Affairs Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC Chartwell Consultancy, LLC Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP MWW Group, LLC Independent Diplomat, Inc Nickles Group, LLC MMGY Global, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC RS Office for Cooperation, Trade and Investment Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP PTI USA, LLC PTI USA, LLC PTI USA, LLC

Kho, Stephen Khoo, Shi Min Lynn (t) Khvedelidze, Parmen Kiatlapnachai, Charinya Kikvadze, Zurab Kilgore, Callahan Alexandra Kim, Chang Young Kim, Hanseung Kim, Hansoo Kim, Heesun Kim, Jinjoo Kim, Jiyoung Kim, Junil Kim, Kunki Kim, Minsun Kim, Myongsoo Kim, Pil Seong Kim, Sang Young Kim, Sangwoo Kim, Sehee Kim, Seong Su Kim, Sooyeon Kim, Thomas S Kim, Youngsang (t) Kimble, Jolyon (t) King, Andrew King, Bridgette Kingery, John Kingham, Niahm Kingsbury, Cathryn Kirby, Meredith A Kirschenbaum, Elizabeth Kubo Kislin, Jason Klan, Tai Hoejer Klapper, Bradley Klasky, Helaine S Klevorick, Caitlin Bender Klick, Laura Kline, Julian (t) Klink, Ron Kloeffler, Dan Kluck, David Bryan (t) Klueter, Jeffrey S (t) Koedijk, Antonia Koehly, Chelsea Koh, Young Jun Kohne, Natasha Kong, Zhiqiang Koo, Hyunmo Kor, Sabrina (Ya-Rei) Korukoglu, Ismet Kostro, Stephanie Kovalcin, Andrew Byron Kovtanuks, Aleksandrs Krajangsri, Candy Kramer, Andrew L Kramer, Lisa Kraus, Margery (t) Kredan, Mohammed K (t)

Registrant Name

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Singapore Economic Development Board Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation, USA KOTRA KOTRA Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles KOTRA KOTRA Korea Economic Institute KOTRA KOTRA KOTRA KOTRA Korea Economic Institute KOTRA Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey KOTRA KOTRA Thomas Capitol Partners, Inc KOTRA APCO Worldwide, Inc Glover Park Group, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC Invest Northern Ireland Livingston Group, LLC International Registries, Inc Daniel J Edelman, Inc Greenberg Traurig, LLP VisitDenmark MSLGROUP Americas, LLC BCW LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Bolton-St Johns, LLC Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Ketchum Inc NY diGenova & Toensing, LLP Information Management Services, Inc Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) MMGY Global, LLC KOTRA Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trac KOTRA Far East Trade Services. Inc Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus O'Brien Gentry & Scott, LLC Advanced Advocacy, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles Dickens & Madson Canada Inc S-3 Group APCO Worldwide, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc

Kristiansen, Ninna Seerup Kroon-Fiorita, Brigitta Krulic, Susan Krupin, Stephen (t) Kuang, Lin Kuk, Ki Yon Kultgen, David B Kumar, Anu (t) Kumar, Manteshwar Kumari, Jyotsna Kunert, Kristian Anthony Kunze, Amanda Kurapovna, Marcia Christoff Kurfeessaa, Leenjiso Horo Kuriyama, Ai Kurland, Maurice Kurokawa, Junji (t) Kuykendall, Gregory Kuza, Waclaw Kuznetsov, Edward Kvachadze, Natia Kwee. Wee Swee Kwok, Eugene Jin Liang Kwon, Oh Chul Kwon, Ohsuk Kyle, Robert D (t) Kyle III, George (t) La Ferrara, Antonio La Rosa, Berta Olivier Labrie, Josee-Anne LaFleur, Vinca Lagana, Gregory Lagelee, Jeremy (t) Laih, Wern-Yih Lake, Jennifer Anne LaMagna, Matthew Lammers, Naoko Lampkin, Marc Landry, Gavin Lane, Lauren lantchichine, Serge Lanza, Bryan Lanzafame, Fabrizio Lanzilao, Elisabetta Larif, Iqbal Ahmed Larouche, Benoit Larson, Stephen Lauer, Matthew Jay Laughlin, Gregory H Laurello, Juliana Lauzon, Jean-Claude Lavalle, James LaVallee. Derek Laviv, Omer Le, Annie LeBaron, Joseph E Lee, Bridget Lee, Hyoung Seok Lee, Ji Hyung

Registrant Name

VisitDenmark VisitBritain Singapore Tourism Board SKDKnickerbocker, LLC China National Tourist Office Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation, USA Law Office of David B Kultgen APCO Worldwide, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Urenco, Inc Doremus & Company MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Oromo Liberation Front Foreign Relations Office in North America (OLF-FRONA) JETRO, Los Angeles Alcalde & Fay JETRO, Houston Kuykendall, Gregory J , PC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Department of Culture Tourism - Abu Dhabi (New York Branch) Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Singapore Economic Development Board KOTRA KOTRA Hogan Lovells US LLP Brunswick Group, LLC Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Quebec Government Office West Wing Writers, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Picard Kentz & Rowe, LLP Far East Trade Services Inc Independent Diplomat, Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc JETRO, Atlanta Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP VisitBritain CMGRP, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles JWI, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Quebec Government Office California Strategies, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP Greenberg Traurig, LLP Quebec Government Office Hong Kong Tourism Board Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd Quebec Government Office Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc KOTRA KOTRA

Lee, Jonggun (t) Lee, Joon Kyu Lee, Michele Ching (t) Lee, Mingee Lee, Soo Boo Lee, Timothy Eby Lee, Tina Theresa Lee, Yong Lee Lee, Yongjin Leen, Kristen Lefort-Knowles, Daniele Lehman, Kathryn Hazeem Leibner, Michael A Leibowitz, Jonathan Leipziger, Danny Lemcke, Freya Lenigan, Sarah Lenox, Kim Lent, Susan Leong, Lonna (t) Lepage, Annelise Melanie Lerubino, Kathryn L (t) Levick, Richard S (t) Levine, Paul Jay Levine, Solomon A (t) Levinson, K Riva Levinson, Lawrence E Levinson, Melissa Levinson, Melissa Lewis, Katherine Li, Tang Yan Liberty, Susan Lieberman, Jordan S (t) Lind, Laura Lindbergh, Magnus Linder, Sara Garofalo Lindner, Ricarda Lisa, Gregory C Liston, David Littman, Andrew Livingston, Robert L Livni, Amit Lo, Yat Fung Lobo, Natasha Lockhart, Elizabeth Loeffen-Gallagher, Ryan Loeffler, Tom Loh, Choon Hong Lonergan, John Lott, Trent Louis, Hamann Lowman, Greg Lubaczewki, Ireneusz (Eric) Lubin Marcus Lubman, Sarah (t) Lucky, Orutu Ludington, Thomas Luh, Phoebe (t) Lukis, Sylvester

Registrant Name

KOTRA KOTRA Singapore Tourism Board KOTRA Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Hawksbill Group, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc KOTRA FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Quebec Government Office Holland & Knight Mayer Brown, LLP Karv Communications, Inc Korea Economic Institute Representative of German Industry and Trade BCW LLC MMGY Global, LLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Quebec Government Office BCW LLC Levick Strategic Communications, LP Luxcore Ltd MSLGROUP Americas, LLC KRL International, LLC DLA Piper US LLP Jewish Agency - American Section, Inc World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC MMGY Global, LLC VisitSweden Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP German National Tourist Office Hogan Lovells US LLP Holland & Knight Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Livingston Group, LLC Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc Portland PR Inc Beef + Lamb New Zealand, Ltd Project Associates UK Ltd Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Malaysian Investment Development Authority Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Quebec Government Office S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US DLM Group, LLC Brunswick Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Cayman Islands Department of Tourism MMGY Global, LLC Ballard Partners

Lung Cheng, Pao Luo, Yvonne Lurie, Alexander Lyall, Alexander Lynn, Chris Lyon, Elissa Lyon, Kerri (t) Ma, Jianzhong Macanas, Anacleto M MacDonald, Killian Grace (t) MacFarlane, Ryan Macias, Stephen Fernando Mack, Connie Mack, Connie MacKay, Elizabeth Mackey, Donna M Maday, James Madden, Bryant Madenwald, Margaux Madison, Alan M Madison, George W Maggio, Christopher (t) Magnani, Eugenio Maguire, Douglas (t) Maier, Elizabeth (t) Maitland, Guy Edison Clay Majeed, Tariq Mak, Ho Yin Anthony Mallaghan, Aine Manassero, Dennis Manatos, Emanuel A 'Mike' (t) Mangas, Robert J Manouzi, Kara Y Mansour, Mohamed Manyam, Shaila Manyeh, Edwina Manzullo, Donald A Maples, Robert Y (t) Marchio, Shana Marcoux, Pierre Markland, Jared Marshall Jr , William Martin, J Allen Martin, John Masisi, Keabetswe Bangu Mason, Marcus (t) Mason, Scott D Masters, Richard Masterson, Casey (t) Mastrangelo, Paolo Matar, Laura Matar, Laura Matheson, Meghan L (t) Maxted Tomi Mikael May, Benjamin Mayor, Daniel McAllister, Singleton McAward, Patrick J McBeth, Danielle

Registrant Name

Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc Myriad International Marketing, LLC Dentons US LLP Fleishman-Hillard, Inc VisitBritain MSLGROUP Americas, LLC SKDKnickerbocker, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc Crowell & Moring International, Ltd MWW Group, LLC Liberty International Group, LLC SLI Group, LLC Quebec Government Office Bahamas Tourist Office JWI, LLC Levick Strategic Communications, LP MMGY Global, LLC Madison & Company LLC Sidley Austin, LLP Quinn & Co of NY LTD Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP International Registries, Inc PTI USA, LLC Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Inc Invest Northern Ireland Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Manatos & Manatos Greenberg Traurig, LLP Bahamas Tourist Office Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc BCW LLC KRL International, LLC Korea Economic Institute Greenberg Traurig, LLP Kit Bond Strategies, LLP Quebec Government Office General Delegation of the PLO to the US BCW LLC Livingston Group, LLC Amsterdam & Partners, LLP South African Tourism Madison Group, LLC Holland & Knight MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC Holland & Knight MMGY Global, LLC Myriad International Marketing, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Beckerman Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc Alignment Government Strategies Husch Blackwell, LLP Saudi Petroleum International, Inc Alcalde & Fay

McCabe, Brian McCarthy, Justin McCauley, Edward J McCray, Tarren McCrery, Jim McCrimmon, Veronica McDaniel, Hammond Malloy McDermoth, Mark McDermott, Megan McDonagh, Paul (t) McDonald, Andrew McDonald, Devyn (t) McDonough, Leslie McEfee, Camden S McFetridge, Duncan (t) McGrain, Erin (t) McGregor, John McGuigan, Alison McHale, Stephen McHugh, John McInerney, Jamie McKay, K Laurie McKeon, Howard D McKeon, Howard P McLean, Matthew McManus, Eleanor S McMillen, Jeffrey D McNeil, Christopher Collins McPartland, John McQuillen, William McSherry, Michael Mecker, Malvika Mehan, Zachary Mehta, Prakash (t) Meierling, Wilhelm (t) Meikle, Terry J Melendez, Jennefer (t) Meliti, Amalia Mellin, Carolyn Mercado, Moses Mermis, Elke Merrifield, Jeffrey S Merrigan, John A Merritt, Bernie Merschen, Al Messmer, Michael (t) Metcalfe, Alison Metcalfe, John Mevers, Justin Michael, Jared Michaelson, Martin Michel, Sam (t) Miesowitz, Sabrina Ariel Mignott, Roger D Miller, Andre J Miller, Earl A Miller, James G Miller, Jefferson Bingham Miller, Kimberly (t)

Registrant Name

DCI Group AZ, LLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Capitol Counsel, LLC MMGY Global, LLC West Front Strategies, LLC Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Department of Culture Tourism - Abu Dhabi (New York Branch) BerlinRosen Ltd APCO Worldwide, Inc MMGY Global, LLC California Strategies, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP LB International Solutions, LLC Public Strategies Washington, Inc Squire Patton Boggs, LLP K&L Gates, LLP FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Greenberg Traurig, LLP McKeon Group, Inc McKeon Group, Inc JWI, LLC Davis Goldberg & Galper, PLLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc BCW LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP How Handy Is That LLC Beef + Lamb New Zealand, Ltd Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) Development Counsellors International International Merchandising Corporation Ogilvy Government Relations MMGY Global, LLC Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP DLA Piper US LLP Potomac International Partners, Inc Myriad International Marketing, LLC Gephardt Group Government Affairs, LLC Tourism Ireland Limited Camstoll Group, LLC Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Craft Media Digital, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP SKDKnickerbocker, LLC Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida Bahamas Tourist Office Bahamas Tourist Office S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying McDermott Will & Emery, LLP Development Counsellors International

Miller, Nancye Miller, Paul Miller, Rachel Dora Millett, Mathew Mateo Mimms, Evan (t) Minailenko, Andrejs Minarik IV, Stephen (t) Mintz, Richard I Mirahor, Ibrahim Mirza Isa Mister, James E Mitchell, Catherine Downes Mitchell, Devin (t) Mitchell, Kathryn Rae Mitchell, Michael Mittleman, Ari Moaney, Gail Mochizuki, Hannah DeLetto Moeller, Elizabeth V Moffett, Anthony Mohamad, Senam Mojica, Richard A Mok, Martina (t) Mollineau, Rodell Monday, Lincoln Cornell (t) Monfrini, Robert W Monts III, William L Moore, William (t) Moran, James P Moran, Robert (t) Morehead, Helen Morgan, Irene Mori, Masahiro (t) Mori, Norikazu Morin, Vanessa Moroney, Michael (t) Morrison, Bruce A Morrison, Ketih Morrow, Stephanie Moschella, William Moschini, Cinzia Moss, Mikala T Mottur, Alfred E Moyer Jr, Homer E Mponda, Karl Manuel Sarney Mponda, Tomas Afonso Dos Santos Mponda, Valde Dos Santos Mudallali, Amal (t) Mueller, Stephanie Chapman Mukasey, Michael B Mullaney, Erin Mullon Jr, David A Mun, Jae Sung Munk, Jeffrey W Munroe, Richard Munson, Lester Munson, Naomi Decter Murai, Yurino Murata, Soma

Registrant Name

Opportunities Development Group, LLC theGroup DC, LLC Forbes Tate Partners LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Park Strategies, LLC Harbour Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Foley Hoag, LLP Bavarian U S Offices for Economic Development, LLC Doremus & Company Information Management Services, Inc CGCN Group Orion Strategies LLC Roberti + White, LLC Finn Partners, Inc Daniel J Edelman, Inc Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP Mayer Brown, LLP U S Mission of the Syrian Democratic Council Miller & Chevalier Chartered Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Rokk Solutions, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd Tourism Australia Hogan Lovells US LLP CLS Strategies McDermott Will & Emery, LLP Brunswick Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Destination New South Wales JETRO, New York JETRO Atlanta Quinn & Co of NY LTD Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Morrison Public Affairs Group Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc Myriad International Marketing, LLC Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Italian Government Tourist Board (ENIT), Los Angeles Bahamas Tourist Office Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Miller & Chevalier Chartered Movimento de Uniao Nacional (M U N) Angola Movimento de Uniao Nacional (M U N) Angola Movimento de Uniao Nacional (M U N) Angola Bridges International Group BerlinRosen Ltd Debevoise & Plimpton LLP MMGY Global, LLC Venable, LLP KOTRA Baker Botts, LLP Bahamas Tourist Office BGR Government Affairs, LLC Beckerman Japan National Tourism Organization JETRO, Los Angeles

Murday, Peter John Murphy, Christopher Murphy, Morgan F Murphy, Patrick Murphy, Paul M Murphy, Rory Murray, Mark Murry, Roger Murtha, Chelsea Mused, Abdulsalam K Mustafa Nobahar Mustafa Barzani, Niyaz Salish Musteric, Marc J Mutch IV, John Carson Muthana, Ahmed A Muzin, Nicolas D Muzin, Nicolas D Myagkova, Ekaterina Mylett, Jennifer (t) Myung, Sewon Nabi, Hamada Abdel Nagamatsu, Yasuhiro (t) Nagao, Yusuke Nagle Jr, Chester Anthony Naik, Dhanraj Madhav Nakagawa, Naoto Nakajima, Daiki Nakazawa, Kiyoshi Nakazawa, Norio Nakhla, Mark Nardone, Silverio Narongchaisakun, Lert Nase, Stephen Nase, Stephen Nashashibi, Omar Navarro-McKay, Alex Nave, Andrew (t) Naveed, Rasjod Ndwiga, Damien K Nehring, Andrew Philip Nelson, Brittanie Nelson, Scott C Nemeth, Erin Nestorov, Moroslav Todorov Neumann, Daniel Neumann, Daniel Newberry, Edward J Newcomb, Robert Richard Newland, Philip Ng Boon, Tong Ngoyi, Mwabilu L (t) Nicholson, Robert James Nickles Don Nielsen, Anna Nielsen, Mike Nishimoto, Keiichi Nix, Sheila Nixon Joseph Nixon, William

Registrant Name

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC International Trade & Development Agency, Inc Potomac International Partners, Inc Gowling WLF (Canada) LLP / Gowling WLG (Canada) S E N C R L , S R L Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Cornerstone Government Affairs Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC Southern Transitional Council (US), Ltd U S Mission of the Syrian Democratic Council Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA Fukuoka Center for Overseas Commerce in America FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Southern Transitional Council (US), Ltd Muzin Capitol Partners, LLC Stonington Strategies, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, San Francisco JETRO, New York MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, Houston JETRO, New York JETRO, New York JETRO, San Francisco Camstoll Group, LLC Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles Myriad International Marketing, LLC VisitBritain Franklin Partnership BerlinRosen Ltd Kobe Trade Information Office PTI USA, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Sonoran Policy Group, LLC MMGY Global, LLC K&L Gates, LLP VisitBritain Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP DLA Piper US LLP MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Alliance of Patriots for the Refoundation of Congo Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Nickles Group, LLC VisitDenmark CGCN Group JETRO, Los Angeles Tusk Ventures LLC Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc

Noh, Wee Seng Nokham, Chao Khamlouang Norman, W Caffey Normandeau, Kaylan (t) Notturno, Karl Novick, Joshua Numata, Shigehito Nuss, Linda O, Soodong O'Brien, Brett O'Brien, David O'Connell, Janice M O'Connor, Patrick Michael O'Malley, Dana O'Neal, Leslie (t) O'Neill, Joseph P O'Neill, Kevin Oakley, Bruce D Obreiter, Julie Oceguera, Fernanda Melgoza Ohara Noriko Ohcheol, Kwonm Okimoto, Kyoko Okwuosa, Osy Olander, David (t) Olchawa, Maciej Olesya, Arsenicheva Oleynik, Ronald A Olsen, Morten Angel Olson, Grant A Olson, Michael Orban, Russell Orduz, Juan Esteban Oresman, Matthew S Orlando, Caterina Orr, P Welles Ortega, Jorge (t) Ortolani, Antonio (t) Orutu, Lucky Osaki, Shoichi Osborne, Jason Osher, Lana Elizabeth (t) Osterweil Noa Ota, Yoshinobu (t) Ott, Anna Rose (t) Ottaviano, Pasquale Diego Otterbacher, Kaylee Oun, Lo-Cam Overstreet, Larry L Ozcan, Fazli Yurter Pagano, Ed Painvin, Morgan E Pak, Susan Jin Palmer, Symeria Palomo, Oswaldo Pama, Yadvinder Singh Pan, Xiaopeng Paone, Helen Park, Chang Ki

Registrant Name

Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR) Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Brunswick Group, LLC Stonington Strategies, LLC VisitBritain JETRO, New York German National Tourist Office Overseas Korean Cultural Heritage Foundation, USA Glover Park Group, LLC O'Brien Gentry & Scott, LLC Gephardt Group Government Affairs, LLC CGCN Group VisitBritain MMGY Global, LLC Public Strategies Washington, Inc Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP Hogan Lovells US LLP Cayman Islands Department of Tourism MMGY Global, LLC JETRO, New York KOTRA JETRO, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Capitol Counsel, LLC Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Holland & Knight Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc DCI Group AZ, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC Colombian Coffee Federation, Inc Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Miller & Chevalier Chartered Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) Brunswick Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Japan National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles BGR Government Affairs, LLC APCO Worldwide, Inc Jewish Agency - American Section, Inc Japan National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles Sandler Trade, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR) Oliver A Dulle Jr & Company CHP Representation to the United States, LLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Quinn & Co of NY LTD Quebec Government Office MWW Group, LLC Chartwell Strategy Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc China National Tourist Office VisitBritain KOTRA

Park, Hyungdon Park, Joung Woo Park, Sae Neul Park, Sung Hwan (t) Park, Taewha Park, Yoon S Parry, John Parven, Scott Pathiyil, Amy J Patterson, Camille Palo Patterson, Leslie (t) Patto, Susan Paul, Jordan Paul, Terry (t) Payne III, Warren (t) Pearson, Meredith (t) Peele, Christopher L Pelaez, Andres Garcia Pelofsky, Jeremy L Pelton, Erin Peplov, Artem Perlmutter, Rachel Perrien, Ainsley (t) Perry, Louie Persampieri, Salvatore Petersen, Thor (t) Petite, Michael Petrides, Daniela Petrovic, Vladimir (t) Petrovic, Vladimir Petruzzello, Michael J Petti, Agostino Pfeiffer. Heike Pfister, Zach Pfister, Zack (t) Pham, Lu Phat. Richard Hou Hee Phifer, Franklin C Philbrook, Christopher Phillips, John A Phillips, Steven R Phua, Choon Hua Simon Picard, B Donovan Pietrucha, Frank J (t) Pillay, Judy Pizziferri, Michael Poling, Jonathan Pollock, Veronica Poltavskiy, Boris Pomeroy, Earl Pompelia, Emily (t) Pongrace, Donald R Portale, Elizabeth M Poskiatis, Brian F Posner, Ralph Post, Marlene Potipiroon, Ratchanida Pottel, Andrew Pounder, Joseph S

Registrant Name

KOTRA Korea International Trade Association, Inc Small Business Corporation USA Office Korea International Trade Association, Inc KOTRA Korea Economic Institute Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Doremus & Company Doremus & Company BerlinRosen Ltd Nineveh Plain Defense Fund Beckerman Cassidy & Associates, Inc Mayer Brown, LLP VisitBritain Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Ketchum Inc NY Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Doremus & Company Ketchum Inc NY Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Cornerstone Government Affairs Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP MWW Group, LLC Myriad International Marketing, LLC Keystone Strategic Advisers, LLC Roberti + White, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Myriad International Marketing, LLC Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Dowell Pham Harrison, LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Hecht, Latham, Spencer & Associates, Inc Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC Aristotle International, Inc DLA Piper US LLP Singapore Economic Development Board Picard Kentz & Rowe, LLP Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc South African Tourism Quebec Government Office Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Daschle Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Alston & Bird, LLP Brunswick Group, LLC Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP StrateVarious LLC International Registries, Inc Prime Policy Group World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Definers Corp

Powell, Brad Prakongpan, Montira Prior, Melanie (t) Prober, Raphael Puls, Daniel P Pultorak, Kristy Purpura, Amy (t) Pyburn, Christopher Quam, David Quan, Renee (t) Quinn, John M Quinn, Shannon Quinn, Thomas Raben, Robert Racine, Kyle Rahman, Bayan Sami Abdul Rajic, Drina Vlastelic Rakos, Patricia Ramos, Sandra (t) Raposo, Antonio Rashmawi, Janeen Rayia, Anna Maria Razaq, Mohammad Reade, Claire Reardon, James (t) Reeder, Joe R Rego, Alexandre Pinheiro Reid, Clayton Patrick Reid, Mark Reid, Morris (t) Reilly, Michelle T Reiser, Armand E Remington, Kristi L Rene Jr, Daniel Leonard (t) Rennolds, Davis Resch, Gary (t) Rescigno, Dorothy A Reyes, Luis Alejandro Reynolds, Kevin John Riaz, Parvez Ribeiro, Jenna Ricci, Andrew (t) Ricci, Andrew Samuel (t) Rice, Theresa Richards, James Richmond, Keri Rickhoff, Hans Ricklefs, Norman (t) Riedel, Sarah M Riedinger, Jennifer Rigg, David John Kilshaw Riley, Clyde Hugh Riley, Hugh Rios, Victor Ripley Lewis, Anna Churchill Rivard, Nathalie Rivera, Maria Rivkin, David W Rizzotti, Deborah Lynn Kostroun

Registrant Name

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Tourism Authority of Thailand, New York Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP PASS LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Information Management Services, Inc RIA Global LLC Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Doremus & Company Manatt, Phelps & Phillips LLP MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Venable, LLP Raben Group, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA RS Office for Cooperation, Trade and Investment Doremus & Company Keybridge Communications LLC Innovation Norway General Delegation of the PLO to the US Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc PTLUSA, LLC Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP DLA Piper US LLP Greenberg Traurig, LLP CDN International, Inc MMGY Global, LLC Invest Northern Ireland Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC Reiser, Armand E West Front Strategies, LLC Levick Strategic Communications, LP McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC FCB New York Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC Scottish Enterprise PTI USA, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Trippi & Associates Levick Strategic Communications, LP Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) Cornerstone Government Affairs Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Urenco, Inc MWW Group, LLC Project Associates UK Ltd Caribbean Tourism Organization, USA Inc Caribbean Tourism Development Company Department of Culture Tourism - Abu Dhabi (New York Branch) Churchill Ripley, LLC **Quebec Government Office** Myriad International Marketing, LLC Debevoise & Plimpton LLP Ketchum Inc NY

Roach, Petra L Robbins, Mary (t) Roberti Sr , Vincent A Roberts, Anna Roberts, John Walker Robinson, John Bernard Rochelle, Patrick (t) Rockenbach, Denise M Rodgers, Jeffrey C Rodriguez, Estuardo Rogers, Brian J Rogers, Edward M Jr, Rogich, Sigmund Roithmayr, Emma Rolle, Gregory Romano, Luis Rosendo Gutierrez (t) Rongzhen, Xie Rooney, Peter William Rose, Margo S Rose, Peter Alan Rose, Philip Anthony Rose, Sheila Rosen, Hilary (t) Rosenberg, Amy Rosenberg, John Ross, Jessica Ross, Steven R (t) Rossetti, Michael Rowe, Edward Rubin, James Phillip Rubin, Joel Rubino, Mike Ruch, Jeremy (t) Rudd, David Rudenko, Viktor Russell, David Russell, Shane I Russell IV, John Ruthven, Alexander Wyeth (t) Ruttle, Courtney Ryan, Paul Ryan, Rachel Ryberg, Paul Jr, Ryu, Seokchun (t) Saad, Passent (t) Sabas, Matthew Sabir, Samina Sabir, Zhala Sabol, Jonathan Saddik, Miraye Saeger, Laura Wells (t) Safavi, Ali Sakado, Shunsuke Salaber, Konrad Salem, George Richard Salem, James G Samet, Andrew (t) Samet, Andrew Samolis, Frank R

Registrant Name

Barbados Investment & Development Corp Barbados Tourism	
SKDKnickerbocker, LLC	
Roberti + White, LLC	
Marathon Strategies, LLC	
BGR Government Affairs, LLC	
Livingston Group, LLC	
High Lantern Group LLC	
Fleishman-Hillard, Inc	
Bahamas Tourist Office	
Raben Group, LLC	
Definers Corp	
BGR Government Affairs, LLC	
Rogich Communications Group CMGRP, Inc	
Bahamas Tourist Office	
Mercury Public Affairs, LLC	
Hai Tian Development U S A , Inc	
Fratelli Group	
Bahamas Tourist Office	
Quebec Government Office	
Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida	
Fleishman-Hillard, Inc	
SKDKnickerbocker, LLC	
Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC	
Sonoran Policy Group, LLC	
Finn Partners, Inc	
Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP	
Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP	
Picard Kentz & Rowe, LLP	
Ballard Partners	
Washington Strategy Group BGR Government Affairs, LLC	
Bor dovernment Analis, ELC Brunswick Group, LLC	
Alignment Government Strategies	
Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc	
Bryan Cave, LLP	
Bahamas Tourist Office	
Dentons US LLP	
MSLGROUP Americas, LLC	
VisitBritain	
DCI Group AZ, LLC	
MSLGROUP Americas, LLC	
Ryberg and Smith, LLC	
KOTRA	
APCO Worldwide, Inc	
White House Writers Group, Inc	
Myriad International Marketing, LLC Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA	
Tusk Ventures LLC	
MMGY Global, LLC	
Bermuda Tourism Authority	
National Council of Resistance of Iran - U S Representative Office (NCRI-US)	
JETRO, New York	
Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US	
DLA Piper US LLP	
MSLGROUP Americas, LLC	
Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC	
Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC	
Squire Patton Boggs, LLP	

Samsami, Soona Samsoudine, Mariam San Pedro, Katherine Sanchez, Ignacio Sanchez, Leonel Eugenio Teller Sancilio, Giuseppina Miranda Sanders, Brandon S Sanders, Joanie Sanders, Keith Sandground Sr, Mark (t) Sandler, Marideth Joy Sandman, Arthur Sandrea, Bogdan Sands, Carlton Emmanuel Jr, Sands, PJ Michelle Douglas Sands, Vandia D Sanford Marrow, Jenna Crossley Santana, Reynaldo G Saperstein, Craig J Sarcevich, George Sarley, Christopher Satler, Erika Sattar, Muhammad Farooq Savelieff (Kasulke), Ludmilla Lydia Sayfie, Justin (t) Scaldaferri, Maria C Scandling, Dan (t) Scannapieco, John M Scarafile, Francesca Schaefermeier, Martin Schaub, Matthew (t) Schemionek, Paul Christoph Scheunemann, Randy Schmidt, Benjamin Schmitz, Joseph E Schneider, Emily Schneider, Lawrence A Schneider, Scott Schnittger, David Schnoebelen, Kirk S Schooley, Eli M Schrade, Jeff Schranz, Gerald Schroeder, Theodore Schroth, Kassie Schrum Jr, Robert R (t) Schub, Nathaniel J (t) Schubert, Matthew Schultz, Jessica Schumacher, Lauren Schwartz, Laurel Schweer, Adrienne Noel Schwegier, Peri Alex Scofield John Scott, Haley Scott, Kirsteen Scott, Nick Scott, Yohko Seddon, Paul

Registrant Name

National Council of Resistance of Iran - U S Representative Office (NCRI-US) MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Ballard Partners DLA Piper US LLP Gus West Government Affairs, Inc Italian Government Tourist Board, New York MMGY Global, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc JETRO, Houston S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying Sandler Trade, LLC Jewish Agency - American Section, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Bahamas Tourist Office Bahamas Tourist Office Bahamas Tourist Office FTI Consulting (SC), Inc SAACS d/b/a of Independent Agency, LLC Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP Myrmidon Group, LLC Cornerstone Government Affairs MWW Group, LLC MQM International, Inc (Muttahida Quami Movement) Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Ballard Partners Italian Government Tourist Board, New York APCO Worldwide, Inc Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P C MMGY Global, LLC DLA Piper US LLP Information Management Services, Inc Representative of German Industry and Trade Orion Strategies LLC Camstoll Group, LLC Nineveh Plain Defense Fund White House Writers Group, Inc Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP Ketchum Inc NY Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Urenco, Inc K&L Gates, LLP Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc Beckerman Alston & Bird, LLP McGuireWoods Consulting, LLC Keybridge Communications LLC Tigercomm, LLC Harbour Group, LLC MMGY Global, LLC JWI, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd Forbes Tate Partners LLC Daniel J Edelman, Inc S-3 Group BerlinRosen Ltd VisitBritain Independent Diplomat, Inc Japan National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles Invest Northern Ireland

Sedlmayer, Peter D Seeman, Jerrold Stephen Segre-Lawrence, Elizabeth Seiden, Mava Sellhorn, Patrick Senior, Kenton Washington Senseney, Robert Serviss, Ben Shaffer, Iris D (t) Shahbandar, Oubai Shahid, Tanveer Shaik, Mohammed Arif A M Shamiya, Omar Shapiro, Hal Shapiro, Jared Sharon, Adam Shartzer, Andrew Sheetz, Donald J Shelly, Rachel Sheridan, Virginia Sherman (Colbert), Laura M Shik Won, Tyler Hong Shin, Seung-hoon Shingleton, A Bradley (t) Shipman, Thomas Hunt Shirwani, Dasko Shively, Alexander Shudofsky, Aryeh (t) Shupp, Michael A Shyshlov, Vadim Siddigui, Adnan M Sikorski, Gerry Silverman, Arthur C (t) Silversmith, Gary (t) Silverstein, Jamie Sim, Michelle Simmons, Kameron (t) Simon, Anthony Simonsen, Kathrine Simpson, Crystalyn Sincere, Richard E Singer, Philip Singh, Virendra Singleton, McAllister Siracuse, Kraig (t) Sitthichai, Suriya Sjolund, Lisa Sklencar, John Slater, Rodney Slocum, J Michael Slomowitz, Alan Smallhoover, Joseph Smart, David A (t) Smith, Dupree Smith, Gare Smith, Jeffrey Smith, Kathleen M Smith, Larry E Smith, Michael

Registrant Name

Austrian Trade Commission, Chicago Luxcore Ltd MMGY Global, LLC BGR Government Affairs, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc China Daily Distribution Corporation APCO Worldwide, Inc MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc General Delegation of the PLO to the US Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Harbour Group, LLC JETRO, New York Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Maritime Affairs IDA Ireland Finn Partners, Inc International Registries, Inc K&L Gates, LLP KOTRA Deutsche Telekom, Inc Cornerstone Government Affairs Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA Stonington Strategies, LLC Stonington Strategies, LLC Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc MQM International, Inc (Muttahida Quami Movement) Holland & Knight Tigercomm, LLC Law Offices of Gary Silversmith Portland PR Inc Scottish Enterprise Squire Patton Boggs, LLP DLA Piper US LLP VisitDenmark MMGY Global, LLC Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc Marathon Strategies, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Husch Blackwell Strategies, LLC Park Strategies, LLC Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles VisitBritain VisitBritain Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Slocum & Boddie, PLLC Greenberg Traurig, LLP Bryan Cave, LLP MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Foley Hoag, LLP Vanguard Africa Hogan Lovells US LLP Legislative Strategies, Inc Cornerstone Government Affairs

Smith II, Robert L Smotkin, Richard (t) Smotkin, Richard Snell, Terry So, Ra Socratous, Chris Soda, Takeshi Soghier, Shereen Sohn, Soo Deuk Sojka, Gary L (t) Sokolin, Sandra (t) Soliman, Michael Solodovnikov, Mikhail V Sometani, Tetsuya (t) Sommer, Leah Sonoye, Olufeml Sorini, Ronald J Sorini, Ronald J Soto, Eduardo Sowells, David Spencer, Kathryn Diane Spencer, Stuart K Spoerri, Marlene Sprague, Esther M Springsteen, Heili (t) Spulak, Thomas J Stach, Deirdre Stach, Kevin (t) Stallings, Connor Stanford, John Stangarone, Troy Stanislawski, Howard J Steel, Michael Anderson Stein, Donald P Stein, Shimon Steinberg, David I (t) Steinke, William Stember, Jonathan Stenn, Lillian (t) Stern, Rochelle Eva Stetler, Olivia (t) Stetson, Catherine E Stevens, Craig Stevenson, Naoko Stewart, Edward B Stipicevic, John Alexander Storch, Ari (t) Stouffer, Gina Strachan, Danzarra M Stratton, Michael Stroud, Andrea Stryk, Robert Daniel Stuart, Leonard Stupak, Bart Su, Cherng Chuan (t) Sugimoto, Keiji Sugiyama, Reiko Suh, Hyun Chul Suh, Jin Kyo

Registrant Name

Venable, LLP DLA Piper US LLP ThirdCircle, Inc King & Spalding LLP KOTRA Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, New York MSLGROUP Americas, LLC KOTRA Foxtail Group, LLC Park Strategies, LLC Mercury Public Affairs, LLC T&R Productions LLC Kobe Trade Information Office Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC Mount Olive LLC Kingery, Samet & Sorini, PLLC Sorini, Samet & Associates, LLC Raben Group, LLC Tricuro, LLC Ketchum Inc NY Hecht, Latham, Spencer & Associates, Inc Independent Diplomat, Inc Sprague, Esther Marie BCW LLC King & Spalding LLP Mercury Public Affairs, LLC High Lantern Group LLC Policy Impact Strategic Communications, Inc Prism Strategy, Inc Korea Economic Institute Sidley Austin, LLP Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC Greenberg Traurig, LLP West Front Strategies, LLC Korea Economic Institute MMGY Global, LLC Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc Information Management Services, Inc DLA Piper US LLP Bluetext, LLC Hogan Lovells US LLP DCI Group AZ, LLC JETRO, Chicago Prism Strategy, Inc CGCN Group Madison Group, LLC Lou Hammond & Associates, Inc Bahamas Tourist Office Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP Stroud Communications Sonoran Policy Group, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Venable, LLP Taiwan Trade Center New York Inc JETRO, New York JETRO, New York KBS America, Inc Korea Economic Institute

Suk Lee, Dong Sukthavorn, Proud Sullivan, Michael J Sullivan Jr , Jere J Sultanik, Kalman Summers, Lauren (t) Susman, Shantha Laura Suter, Kelsey (t) Suzuki, Atsushi Suzuki, Hiroyuki Suzuki, Tomoya Swanson, Stacy A Sweat, Susan Sweeting, Shelley L Swett, Richard N Swords, Liam (t) Syed, Imtiaz A Syed, Kulsoom Ali Syu, Shu Jywan Szajda, Bartosz Szeto, Stefanie Szlavik, Joseph Taccini, Angelene Tachibana, Hideki Tafuri, David Tah, Matthew Soh Wan Tahir, Deniz Tahoun, Mohamed Takahashi, Takahiro (t) Takash, Hakam Talignani, Robert Renato Tamasi, David Tamayo, Lucia Maria Zazueta Tan, Heng Jie Tan, LI-Wen Melanie (t) Tan, Shu Ying Glenda (t) Tan. Zhi Xu Tanaka, Hirotoshi Tanaka, Mihoko Tanaka, Yumiko Tanguay, Randi (t) Tanner, John Tansey, Declan Tappan, Robert Tarutani, Noriya Tasaki, O Tashi, Kunga Tashi, Tsering Tate Jr, Daniel Clyde Tatsumi, Yuichi Tauberman, Richard Taugher, Daniel Rodgers Tavlarides, Mark Tayah, Therese (t) Taye, Fanta Taylor, Victoria Taylor, Zachary Teck, Ong Eng Tee, Renhao Joel

Registrant Name

Korea National Tourism Organization, Los Angeles Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles Ashcroft Law Firm, LLC Daniel J Edelman, Inc World Zionist Organization - American Section, Inc VisitBritain BerlinRosen Ltd APCO Worldwide, Inc JETRO, New York JETRO, New York JETRO, San Francisco Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Cornerstone Government Affairs Bahamas Tourist Office International Trade & Development Agency, Inc Conover + Gould Strategic Communications, Inc PTI USA, LLC PTI USA, LLC Far East Trade Services, Inc Polish Chamber of Commerce in the US Quinn & Co of NY LTD Scribe Strategies & Advisors, Inc Beckerman JETRO, San Francisco Dentons US LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JETRO, Chicago General Delegation of the PLO to the US Italian Government Tourist Board, New York Chartwell Strategy Group, LLC Burson-Marsteller, LLC (Miami Office) Singapore Economic Development Board Singapore Economic Development Board Singapore Economic Development Board Singapore Economic Development Board JETRO, New York JETRO, San Francisco JETRO, New York Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Prime Policy Group Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP Gunster Strategies Worldwide, Inc JETRO, San Francisco JETRO, New York Office of Tibet Office of Tibet Forbes Tate Partners LLC NHK Cosmomedia America, Inc MWW Group, LLC Cayman Islands Department of Tourism BGR Government Affairs, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Ethiopian People's Revolutionary Party MMGY Global, LLC RunSwitch PR, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Singapore Economic Development Board

Teixeira, Anabel Wosiack Tellup, Michael Teo, Jian Ming Kenneth Teo, Ling Kai Terence Tepfer, Kathleen Tepper, Steven G (t) Teramura, Hidenobu Thakur, Rajesh Thiringer, Charlotta Thom, Amy (t) Thomas, Danielle (t) Thomas, Frederick Thomas, Piveteau Thomasson, Russell (t) Thompson, Darrel Thompson, Stephen Mark Thuemim, Moshe Tielbaard, Thirza Tiwari, Jeevanchandra Vijaykumar Tober, Eric Todorov, Krasimir Radev Toensing, Victoria (t) Tokola, Mark A Tome, Leopoldina Lucia C Tomita, Hiroshi Tomoda, Ryoko Toomey, Molly Tornifoglio, Jillian (t) Torra, Veronica Torrence, Cecile Torres, Kumiko Tanaka Torricelli, Robert G Toscano, Nicholas Totten, Mary Elizabeth Townrow, Andrea Travers, Donal Treanor, Christopehr Treanor, Christopher (t) Treco, Richard Tremblay, Frederic Triaca, Matthew J Trimble, David (t) Trippi, Joe (t) Tromba, Riccardo Luigi Trover, Lance Troy, Shannon (t) Troy, Shannon Trumbull, Mackenzie C Tsai, Chia-Hsuan Tsepak, Tenzin Tsering, Ngodup Tsunenko, Alex Tucker. Christi D Tucker, Claire Tucker, James Turquetil, Yoann Tusk, Bradley Tuvanuti, Yurawat Uchida, Kaori

Registrant Name

FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Doremus & Company Singapore Economic Development Board Singapore Economic Development Board Scottish Enterprise Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP JETRO, New York Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc VisitSweden Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Hill and Knowlton Strategies, LLC MHz Networks LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Cassidy & Associates, Inc theGroup DC, LLC JWI, LLC Mer Security and Communication Systems Ltd Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Cornerstone Government Affairs Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc diGenova & Toensing, LLP Korea Economic Institute Movimento de Uniao Nacional (M U N) Angola JETRO, San Francisco JETRO, Atlanta Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Cayman Islands Department of Tourism Bahamas Tourist Office JETRO, Los Angeles Rosemont Associates, LLC BerlinRosen Ltd Quebec Government Office Quebec Government Office IDA Ireland Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Bahamas Tourist Office Quebec Government Office Harbour Group, LLC Law Offices of Gary Silversmith Trippi & Associates Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Tusk Ventures LLC MMGY Global, LLC Myriad International Marketing, LLC MSLGROUP Americas, LLC Far East Trade Services, Inc Office of Tibet Office of Tibet Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Bermuda Tourism Authority CMGRP, Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP Ouebec Government Office Tusk Ventures LLC Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles JETRO, Houston

Ukayli, Hani Ulgen, Havva (t) Una, Michael Unten, Osamu Upton, Mark W Vaghela, Para S Vajdich, Daniel Vajdich, Daniel P Valdes, Jordan (t) Valeriano, Julio M (t) van Lynden, Carel J H van Schaijik, Lucy Van Scoyoc, Greg S Van Scoyoc, H Stewart van Spronsen. Leonie Vanetik, Yuri (t) Vang, Chong Vang, Tou-Fu Vang, Victor VanOrnum, Richard (t) Vargas-Zuniga, A Vashist, Meenakshi Vaught, Christy Veigel, Jennifer (t) Vella, George Venners, John Venners, Theodore Ventura, Dan Ventura, Lucas Della Verdinez, Deisy Verhoff, Geoff Vermeiren, Sachie Verrengia, Peter J Victorin, Ayanna N Vieira, Daniela S (t) Vieregge, Dale B (t) Vigio, Nicola Cardoso Viirg, Andrus Virkar, Pooja Vitello, Frank (t) Vitter, David Volkov, Viaceslav Vreven, Line (t) Vu, Hung Khanh Wachukwu, Allwell U Waessa, Laurent Wagner, Allie Wakamatsu, Isamu Waldman, Adam (t) Waldmann, Jennifer (t) Waldner, Robert Walmsley, James Stuart Mainprize Walsh. Brian J Walsh, Carl Walton, Laura Walton, Nathaniel Y Waltz, Daniel E Waly, Ahmed (t) Wang, Jun

Registrant Name

FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Okinawa Prefecture DC Office, Inc Sachem Strategies, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc BGR Government Affairs, LLC Yorktown Solutions, LLC APCO Worldwide, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc White House Writers Group, Inc Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc Van Scoyoc Associates, Inc Netherlands Board of Tourism and Conventions (NBTC) Medowood Management, LLC United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR) United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR) United Lao Council for Peace, Freedom and Reconstruction (ULCPFR) APCO Worldwide, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc India Tourism, New York MMGY Global, LLC Austrian Trade Commission, Chicago German National Tourist Office China/US Club, LLC China/US Club, LLC Kemp Goldberg Partners, LLC BLJ Worldwide LTD Portland PR Inc Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP JETRO, Los Angeles Fleishman-Hillard, Inc Cayman Islands Department of Tourism APCO Worldwide, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Enterprise Estonia in San Jose Squire Patton Boggs, LLP S G R LLC Government Relations and Lobbying Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium - New York Office Dowell Pham Harrison, LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Quebec Government Office Daniel J Edelman, Inc JETRO, New York Endeavor Law Firm, PC APCO Worldwide. Inc Doremus & Company Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Rokk Solutions, LLC VisitBritain Daniel J Edelman, Inc Sachem Strategies, LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP APCO Worldwide, Inc China Daily Distribution Corporation

Wang, Sze Mien Wannalert, Kulpramote Warren, Stuart Tucker Warzala, Jared Watanabe, Takayuki Waterman, Charles E Watson, Dornell Watt, Ian Watters, Robb (t) Weaver, Hilary Weber, James Daniel Weber, John Vincent Webster, Peter Weeden, Elizabeth Weishaar, Derrick Weiss, Bridget Wellington, Michelle (t) Wellisz, Anna Chodakiewicz West, Gus Westfall, Leslie Cecile Wexler, Robert Whalley, Catriona Grace Whitcomb, John Wieck, Reinhard Wiese, Landry Wilkins, David Horton Will, Mari Maseng Williams, Brett Williams, Kali Wills, Taylor (t) Wills, Taylor N (t) Wilson, Alison Y Wilson, Dan Wilson, Daniel Jack Wilson, Ellen Wimbush, S Enders Wisner, Frank G (t) Witten, Samuel Woehrle, Shelley S Hymes Wolf, Oliver Wolf, Thomas M Wolff, Lester L Wollstein, Yael (t) Wolosz, Jakub Won, Yu Jung Wood, John Christopher Wood, Miki Woods, Michael (t) Woodside-Cidel, Melony Woolcock, John Milton Woolley, Jessica S Wooten, Todd Workman, Daniel Worthington, Douglas Edgar Wyman, Samuel H Wynn, Albert R Xiaodong, Hu Xu, Donghai Xue, Ziyan

Registrant Name

Singapore Tourism Board Tourism Authority of Thailand, Los Angeles Hamilton Place Strategies, LLC FTI Consulting (SC), Inc JETRO, Chicago JWI, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office JETRO, New York Madison Group, LLC Lloyd's of London Market Representatives Potomac International Partners, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Cornerstone Government Affairs Quinn & Co of NY LTD MMGY Global, LLC Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP SKDKnickerbocker, LLC White House Writers Group, Inc Gus West Government Affairs, Inc Quebec Government Office Ballard Partners Portland PR Inc FTI Consulting (SC), Inc Deutsche Telekom, Inc Camstoll Group, LLC Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP Maseng Communications MMGY Global, LLC Doremus & Company APCO Worldwide, Inc APCO Worldwide, Inc International Registries, Inc Mercury Public Affairs, LLC Portland PR Inc CMGRP, Inc StrateVarious LLC Squire Patton Boggs, LLP Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer, LLP Global Vision Communications DCI Group AZ, LLC LeClairRyan, A Professional Corporation International Trade & Development Agency, Inc Keybridge Communications LLC Polish National Tourist Office, New York KOTRA Urenco, Inc JETRO, San Francisco Audience Partners Worldwide, LLC Bahamas Tourist Office Jamaica Tourist Board, Florida DLA Piper US LLP S-3 Group Daniel J Edelman, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc JWI, LLC Greenberg Traurig, LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Xin Min International, Inc Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P C

Yaco, Yacob G Yamamoto, Reiko (t) Yamamoto, Yoshiharu Yanagisawa, Tomoya Yang, Erin Yang, Fu-Hua Yang, Inez Yang, Yawen Yaseen, Shirin Yazlovsky, Alex Yeo, Aaron Yesawich, Peter C Yesilada, Yasa (t) Yibo, Zhou Yoneda, Hiromi Yoneyama, Lena Yong, Sonchung Yoo, Jeawook Yorg, Michael Youash, Michael Young, Prescott Yu, Byoungwoo Yu, Evan Tzyy-yih Yu, Zhang Chao Yuanyun, Yao Zagame, John R (t) Zagaris, Bruce Zahir, Mike Zainal Abidin, Azilina Azni (t) Zakheim, Keith Zaki, Jasmine Zala, Digvijaysinh Zapien, Eduardo Ivan Zausner, L Andrew Zebari, Karwan Zeppieri, Angelina Zhang, Chunsheng Zhang, Jianjun Zhang, Yizhi Jing Jing Zhang, Yuan Zhao, Zhenge Zheng, Li Zheng, Zhengyao Tommy Zierer, Antonia Zoidze, Roland Zomlot, Husam Zupsic, Jacqueline

Registrant Name

Nineveh Plain Defense Fund JETRO. New York Manufactured Imports and Investment Promotion Organization (MIPRO) JETRO, New York Myriad International Marketing, LLC MMGY Global, LLC Singapore Tourism Board Singapore Tourism Board General Delegation of the PLO to the US RTTV America, Inc Singapore Economic Development Board MMGY Global, LLC Representative of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Japan National Tourism Organization JETRO, Los Angeles Korea National Tourism Organization, New Jersey KOTRA International Trade & Development Agency, Inc Nineveh Plain Defense Fund Bahamas Tourist Office KOTRA Crowell & Moring International, Ltd Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Park Strategies, LLC Berliner Corcoran & Rowe, LLP Doremus & Company Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board Beckerman Dentons US LLP Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Hogan Lovells US LLP Greenberg Traurig, LLP Kurdistan Regional Government - Liaison Office - USA Quinn & Co of NY LTD Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trac Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Crowell & Moring International, Ltd China Daily Distribution Corporation Representative Office in the USA, China Council for the Promotion of International Trac Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc Singapore Economic Development Board Bavarian U S Offices for Economic Development, LLC Commonwealth of Dominica Maritime Registry, Inc General Delegation of the PLO to the US Tusk Ventures LLC